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Form No. 1

" THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CI\‘C INNATI

FILE NO.

7-30

ml"l’ MADK AT

st. Paul, H:Lnn.

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR - - - REPORT MADE BY
: WHICH MADK - - .
3-17-_37- 3-16,17-37 E. N. NOTESTEEN

]

TITLE

SYNOPSlS OF FACTS:

REFERENCE:

DETAILS:

’

defendants .

Q
GEORGE TIMINEI, DR. JOSEPH P. MORAN, with
aliases, Fugitive, I.0. #1232; e‘bal.
Edward Georg&'Bremer - Victim, '

|. cHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF o
JUSTICE; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
NATIONAYT, FIREARNS ACT.

The)pircuit Cou.rt of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit
at St. Louis, Hissouri, has flled‘opinions in the
appeals of CASSIUS McDONALD and HARRY’ SAWYER affirm-
ing the convictions of both of these defendants.

- The U.S.Atty., St.Paul, in review of the Bremer Kid-
‘naping Case has communicated with Attorney General
"for suggestion as to the dispos:.tion to Jbe made of e

indictments still pending. s

e

P ‘ s
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Report of Special Agent E. N, Notesteen, St. Peul,

_12"9‘36

- R e L R

Mr. George F. Sullivan, United States Attorney at St. Paul,
adv1sed that the Circuit Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit, St. Louls,
Missouri, has filed opinions in the appeals of CASSIUS McDONALD and HARRY

SAWYER in the Bremer Kidnaping Case affirming the convictions of both of these

Mr. Sull].van stated under date of ‘lfarch 9, 1937, he had direct-

e

"In review of the Bremer lndnap:.ng cases, I advise you
§he following dispositions of the various mdictment.s retu.rned°

. Y .
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B Docket No, 6096 charging consp:n.racy to kidna J Ed“ard G.Bremer.

Arthur R. Barker . )
~.  Elmer Farmer - -
! Harold Alderton
John J. McLaughlm,Sr. :

James J. Wilson
Oliver A. Berg .

Philip J. Delaney
Willism E. Vidler

Jess Doyle
. Edna
"Whitie" true name -
Bruno Austin or Putas.
. P
Volney Davis
Byron Bolton

,/

Alvin Karpis
Herry Cempbell
- William Weaver
Harry Sawyer
William J. Harrison
Joseph P. Moran ..
Myrtle Eat;?n ?-'
.~ John Doe B
) Richard Roe

|

b

+
.\‘

i

tried and found guilty
by jury; Elmer Farmer .
pleaded guilty durlng
trial.

iy

fo
™ : -

tried and acquitted

case dismissed

Coel v
. ~ e

h o i Y
,’[ . lt Ca .
entered pleas T

of guilty. .

" not arraigned; e
case still pending.

e
-t

gocket N0L6095. charging kidnaping ‘of Edward G. Bremer,

The only person to plead

guilw to this indictment

was Byron Bolton, and he was Bentenced on that plea of guilty.
The defendants who were arraigned and entered pleas of not

. guilty were Arthur R. Barker, Elmer Farmer, Harold Anderson,

" Harry Sawyer, William Weaver. No disposition was made of -
"~ their cases, however. Other defendants named were never arraign-
ed. The case is pending as to the following named defendants:

" Alvin Karpis Harry Sawyer ) 4
Arthur R. Barker William J. Harrison
Volney Davis John Doe
Harry Campbell Richard Roe

Elmer Farmer
William Weaver

Hzrold Alderton : :



T e et e s

Tk » -
. e fad 5 3
) . oS '"T o "‘x‘°"."’ pd «, L"*‘e_,.»,,. .~
. L . e e JI.'*-« n-av : PR - s X
{ -r:w. ,)‘\.‘.

ocket No. 6124, charglng coneplracy to kidnap Edward G Bremer -

?.-af * On September 27, 1935, the conspiracy indictment
' (6096) wes enlerged to include Cassius McDonald. The following
disp051tions were made in this caseg "wv.; N
S Harry Sawyer = r)A Tried and found guilty by jury
- Cassius McDonald - ) : = "t o
William Weaver )
A Harry Campbell ) Entered plea of guilty.
L E‘ _ Alvin Karpis ’g_ ) . Not arraigned. -
- . - Arthur Barker  ; "~ ) Case gtill pending 5
' Volney Davis -4 )3 /4 . r |
William J. Harrison ) ‘ e R
Byron Bolton - ) .
Elmer Farmer ) R, .
Harold Alderton )

oy s

Iou will observe that the indictment charging the sub- . .
.. stantive offense is pending as to all defendants, save and except
N Byron Bolton, who entered a plea of guilty to same, and that the
H conspiracy indictments #6096 and #617, are still pending as to the

G‘A, - defendants named above. I shou]d appreciate your advice and sug-

gestions as to the dismissal of the indictment charging the sub-
stantive offense, and the remaining defendants named in the two’

) -conspirecy indictments.~ e .
. ‘ ", - ', - -, —7 ’

‘ Th*gg§?;~c- . Iour advice and suggestions as to the disposition of the

.+ undisposed of phases of the above cases will be appreciated. Our
o next term of court in the Third Division will convene at St.Paul
. on April 6, 1937, and if not too inconvenient, I should appreciate

" your advice before that-date LN T > .
/ 5. 1. A } A : o K
~ S A . ,»” - -‘- - ek o 4 . H
. N TR Ry ’

ST, PAUL FIFLD DIVISION

About April 15, 1937, will confer with the United §tates
Attorney as to the disposition to be made in connection with the
still pending indictments.

PENDING.
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g "'Dr. ‘lm. G. Toman, Dannra. iu. o
; ~% . snd various clumtu of Subjest
i "'*" Moram, contacted with reference-to
e dental history, without reswlte Dre
" i« - . .Rogsr B. Bubbard, Greeafield, Nass.

states Subject Moran possessed good .
set of testh and recalls that he had ° '
. & few gold teeth in upper front emd a
" few gold caps in upper left. Bonm, e
S not certain as to the nunbor or pos-. <
s ‘ itiona. R DO :,»‘5' .

EN

-r‘ -

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent P. M. Plunkatt, Boaton. lhu., -
LT dated December 20, 1935, § e
. . Letter from chicago Division, dated Marck 3, 1937, ;
Cleveland Division telegrem dated March 12, 1937,
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This joint mestigutien was eonductod by tho writer n(

m. ;ung . Inmem, fommerly residing in Peabody, Massachusetts and
_yrpuntly attached to the staff of the Danvers State Hospital for the = <’% B
Innno, relativo to Subject Moran's d'ntal historye.” Dr. Inman __otgtod R
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thet he has not seen nor heerd from Subject Morem since they

greduated from Tufts lledicel College over ten years agoe He further

stated that he did not know Sub ject koran outside of school for the

reason that Dr. Moran was a War Veteran and his educsztion was under

the sponsorship of the Federsl Government, whereas he, Dr. Inmen,
-“commted deily between Lynn and Boston, llassachusetts. Dr. Inmean

was unable to give any information as to Subject Morants dental history,

except that medical students, if they required any dental attention.

would haw the work done at the 'mrta Dental School..

: £ Reference report of Agent P, My Plunkett, 1nd1cates that
Tufts Dental School doss not have ay dental records of work perfomed

prior to the yoar 1927. '
Y NOR'I'HFIELD, ms&msrms

- In aecordanco with reforonce report of Agent Plunkett,
reporting Agent escertained at the Post Office that Dr. R. E, Hubbard
now resides end practices medicine 1n Greentield, Massachuaetts. .
.{-‘ B '\ \ ~ A ‘, 4'
: AT mm'mm mssacxmssm: ! R

- . "
~

Dr. Roger L'. Hubbard, 58 I'oderal Street, Roonm 37 ad-
vised reporting Agent that he remembered Sud ject Moram; that he was
of sellow complexion and "tough®™ looking. At the time Subject Moren
was married he had an sutomobile and always seemed to have plenty of
moneye. Dr. Hubbard further stated that Subject Moren wes & member of
the Alpha Keppa Kappa Fraternity, and that he chummed around with a
dentist named David Gallison of Bostom, Massachusetts, :

. : With reference to Hr. Moren's dental history, Dr. Hubbard
"gteted that he remembered that at the time, (which was 1924) Subject
T Moran hed a few gold, upper, front teeth and a few gold caps, upper ,

LF™e - left, and was positive that he had no false teethe Dr. Hubbard was not
certein as to the number of gold teeth or the position of same,

";j‘;,?a" <t A . Dre. Bubberd possessed no mrther faformation of nlm and
i, eggested that Agemt contaet Dre Richard Norton, a dentist of Boaton,
i Massachusottl, Dr, Joseph Stanton, at _Ste Elizabeth's Hospital Boston
tr 2N ~and Dre David Gallison, Boston. ' . -
b ) ’
Wee 7 " 7 - The result of the interview with Dr. Stanton at St, °
: El:lzabeth's Hospital, Boston, 1: reﬂected in refemnco roport of Special
/ Agent P. M, Plunkett, = . . SN

>
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Dr. Richard Norton, 31 Bay State Road, who is an oral
surgeon advised that he had a feint recollection of Subject Moran
but did not possess any informestion of value as to his dental
history. He further advised, after searching his records, that he
never performed any dental work for Sud ject Morem,

N s". Dre Dgvid Galligon, 520 Commonwesalth Avenue had a faint
recollection of Sudbjest Morem, having graduated in the same class
from Tufts Medical School, but he had no information of value as to ;
Subject's dental history. He advised Agent that Subject Moran did -
pathologicel work under Dre Fe¢ Ho Dunbar of Tufts Medicel School, - .
for ebout two years. and he sug@sted that Agent eontact Dr, Dunber,

Dr. ¥, Hy Dmbar. connected with the Leary Laboratories,
, 43 Bay State Road, Boston, Massachusetts, stated that he remenbered
Sub ject Moran; that Subject Moran was married during his sophomore
year at Tufts Medicel School, and did research work during the years
1923 and 1924, in the Pathological Depertment, under hime He further
stated that Subject Moran was a dbrilliant student and a good man to
have around the laboratory, He further advised that a few months
after Sub ject Moran left the school a box of slides was missing, and
it was suspected that Subject Moran had tekean these slides, However,
they had no more definite information along this line, Dr. Dundar -
did not possess any infomsation regarding Subject Moren's dental
history, and suggested that inasmuch as he was a disabled Veterem, -
poseibly the Veterans Administretion might have a complete description
and information as to the condition of Subject Moran's teeth, However,
this lead is being left to the discretion of the otfico ot origin.

.« e ey —e i o b w——a

: “On lareh 18, 1937 the above inforuation was telegraphed to
the Chicago, 61nc1nnat1 and Cleveland D:lvi sionlo o -
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Form No. 1

THis caseE oriGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO. K.Y. rFieno. 7=120 ET
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
ICH MADE
NEW YORE CITY 3/19/37 | 3/12 to 17/37 H. C. LESLIE

| T GECRGE TILIKE

-

=~ DR. JOSEPH P&

~  EDWARD GEORGE’]‘BRENER VICTIM.

1{ORAN with aliases, Fugitive,

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING - OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE - FARBORING OF FUG-

1.0. #1232, et al; ITIVES - NATL.FIREARNS ACT.

SYNQPSIS OF FACTS:

g 6% Jmtw

DETAILS: - -

FRn,D\vaLLIAMS not known o.t West 1b3rd Street

~ Ko record of JIM

ooprEs DRSTROYED ¥

”~ \- S R ';';.‘

New York City in 1921. E. G. COLLARD and
PETER F. BRADLEY, U. S§. Customs, unable to
locate 1list of guns seized on S§,S5. East Side.
FARR alias JIMfPHARR at New
York City Police Dept. or State Dept., New
York. Mutual Life Insurance Company issued -
policy to GEORGE G ﬁORKE beneficiary changed
in 1933 to deughter NANCY; policy lapsed 193.
RORKE employed by Safe Cabinet Co., Wash.D.C.,
prior to 1920. CHARLE ROGERS and ROBERY Le-
FEVRE, Washington, D.C. can fumish infomation
conceming RORKE. v

~

- RUC -

' Report of Special Agent H. C. Leslie New York

City, dated 12/31/36;

Report of Special Agent J. A. Murphy, Trenton,
N. J., dated 1/18/37;
. Letter from Little Rock Div:.sion to New York
Division dated 2/8/37;

Report of Special Agent M. H. Price, Buffalo,

N. Y., dated 2/23/37. "

hd R2

In a.n effort to locate FRED WILLI.AMS w‘ho, aooording

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:
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story building used for busuxess purposes.

) seizure of guns on the SS East Side._

7-120

to informetion was located at 100 West 1,3rd Street, New York City
in 1921, inquiries were made at the above address, which is a three

‘*‘,’f"“l - . - -

Mr. GOLDSTEIN who conducts a jewelry store and

4 A pawn shop on the ground floor, advised that he is the only tenent =
. located in this building previous to and during 1921; .that the build-
- ing has changed hands as well as egents, several times since 1921.

FEe stated that he does not recall anyone named WILLIANS or FRED - ...
WILLIAMS, es having been engaged in business, or annloyed 'by any
ooncern or individual in the buildi.ng at any time.

,.l‘.

Inquiries a.t the Post Offioe conceming removal
of FRED WILLIAMS were without result. '

Agent eagein interviewed Mr. E. G. COLLARD, Seizure

" Room, U. 5. Custams, 201 Varick Street, New York City. Mr. COLLARD

advised that Le ma.de e further search for record of gun seizure on:

the §S.East Side after Lgent's lest visit’ ‘4n December 1936, without -

locating any records beside those previously furnished, end which were
set out in the reference report of the writer dated December 31, 1036

' ' ' He stated that he took the matter up with Nr.
FETER F. BRADIEY, who advised him that while he recalled the seizure
on the SS.Xast Side, he could not recell any of the deteils. M¥r.

COLLARD called kr. BRADLEY by telephone at Staten Island, New York, . ----

in order that Agent eould speak personally to him reletive to the

Ty

1R i ' Lr. BPJLDLEY stated that he recalls the seizure,
ut caxmot now renember whether he made any list of the guns seized ..
at the time. Agent advised Mr. BRADLEY that the records of the U. S.
Attorney's Office at Trenton, New Jersey, reflect that he addressed

e letter to the Solicitor of Custams, which letter, bore the date of
January 23, 1921, end in which he a.dnsed there had been 196 guns - - -
seized on the SS.East Side; that 382 of the guns had the numbers.

obliterated, and setting out the numbers of the remeining 11, guns .

in his letter. He stated that he could not recall the letter in
question, end that in his opinion, if the gun bearing $950 was one

of the guns seized at the time, it would have been included in the
list he sent to the Solici‘bor of Custorns unless the number was oblit-
erated. C N T

e
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7-120

) He stated that both he and Mr. COLLARD made a &=

< o - gearch for the records concerning ‘the seizure, but could not locate -
N ~any edditional papers conteining information other then that pre- S
L viously furni shed Agent by ¥r. COLLARD T T

, T - Ny \“ L , ‘ Lo
PO [P

port of this Agent dated December 31, 1936, that all records and cor-'
respondence of the U. S. Customs up to 1926 have been destroyed.

For the purpose of deteminlng whether there was
a criminal record on JIM FARR alias JI} PHARR, this name wes furnished
to the Rureau of Criminal Identification of the New York Folice De-
partment, the Stete Parole Board, the State Department of Correction -
and the Btate's Attorney's Office. Replies from these sources, how-
ever, indicated that there was no record on file for eny individual
named FARR or PHJLRR ; M : ; : . :

Y ! : s R
: A

. ,/'

- ' w7 Special }.gent M. J. CONROY contacted the l\»’utual
Life Insurance Company, 3l Nassau Street, New York City, concerning .
policy issued to GEORGE G. RCRKE. The records reflected that policy
527L767L, in an emount of $2,000., had been issued to GEORGE G. RORYE.
At the time of the issuance of this policy, RORKE geve his occuveticn
as salesman for the Safe Cabinet Company and the L.C.Smith Typewriter
Compa.ny; elso as Sales kanager of Lational Sales & Service Compeny, -
Weshington, D.C. The last correspondence from RORKE was on July 5,
1933, when the beneficiary was changed from Mrs. RORKE to his daughter
NANCY. The pol:lcy lapsed May 11 1931; . '\‘ ; \

i b Aocording to the records RORKE was born February
21 1891 o.t ¥arshall, Missouri. His last known address was in 1933
when he was located w'lth R. F. D(M’NING Woodward Euilding, Washington,
D.c. S A wbt '

s

c -

S LR llr. ﬂ. L. CLARKSON, Persormel Mamger, Remington- -
Band Inc. ’ 315 Fourth Avenue, New York City, was interviewed concern-
ing RORKE and advised that he did not recall him or his having been
employed by that company, end that their records were located at their
Headquarters Office in Buffalo, New York. Mr. CLARKSON referred Agent
to llr. J . B. GR.U‘T ~also of the Remington-Rand Inc 7 )

'

-

- " Mp. J. B. GRANT advised that he did not recall RORKE
but that possi‘bly, RALPH DICK or F. B. CUTTER of the Eoonomics and

= It 3.3 to 'be noted a8 set out in thre reference re- . -



T-120

Yiarketing Pureau loceted in the Daily Fews Building, Li2nd Street, New
York City, would probably know RORKE, as they were both formerly con-
nected with the Safe Cabinet Company.
T SRR Sl pon T e 2 Mp, GAUS, who was interviewed in the absence of
ST T Messrs. DICK and CUTTER, advised thet he recalled RCRKE; that RORKE
"% 7 __ . had been employed by the Safe Cabinet Company in Washington, D.C.,
¥ .. 7~ and thet Mr. R. L. WALCOTT of the Do-More Chair Compeny, 300 Fourth '
e > Avenue, Kew York City, had formerly been Manager of the Safe Cabinet
" ..~ Company at their officee in Washington, D.C. Mr. GAUS elso advised
g that the Safe Cabinet Compeny merged with Remington-Rend, Inc. in 1925
and that Remington-Rand Inc. had taken over all the old records of the
 Safe Cebinet Compeny . ) P . . v

e -

‘

Mr. R. L. WALCOTT was contacted end advised that
he employed RORKE in Washington, D.C. as a salesm.n for the Safe Ceb-
inet Company, and that RORKE was with the company for about ore year.

. He stated however, that he has not seen RORKE since ebout 1920; that
subsequent to that time RCRFE became involved in rumming guns to Ire-

~ lend, and Kr. WALCOTT stated that he met RORKE through a ¥r. CFARLES

" RUGERS, who at the time wes with the L. C. Smith Typewriter Company
but is presently located with the Underwood people in Washington,D.C.
He also stated that ROGERS had told him four or five years ago that
RCRKE was & private secretary to some wealtlLy man in New Jersey.

Mr. WALCCTT further advised that RCRYE was e par-
ticular friend of Mr. ROBERT LeFEVRE of the Frocurement Division, < --
Treasury Department, Washington, D.C., and he felt certain that Mr.
ROGERS or Mr. LeFEVRE could fumish RORKE'S present e,ddrese.'

N e :
3 Agent contacted Mr. THOMAS A. DUF'FEY of the L.C. {
S}IITH & CORONA TYPEWRITER COMPANY, 330 Fifth Avenue, New York City,
" concerning RORKE'S employment with this company. Mr. DUFFEY advised
that they retained no records of employees at the New York Office,
. - but that this information was obtainable at the Home Office located
at 701 East Washington Street Syracuse, I\ew York. .

ﬁNDEVEIDPED mws:' o
N | mu WASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION will contact the | A
MTICNAL SALES & SERVICE COMPANY, Washington, D.C. < ¥r. R. F. DOw‘NII\G,
e Woodward Building, with whom RORKE was associated in 1935, for any
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informetion in his possession.

Will also contsot MNr. CEARLES ROGERS, Underwood

e Typewriter Company, Washington, D.C., and Mr. ROBERT LeFEVRR, Pro- ~ '

curenment Division, Treasury Department, Washington, D.C., for the -
seme purpose. According to information set out herein, the latter =

B nemed, Messrs. ROGERS and LeFEVRE, are well-acquainted with RORKE Yo

5 and cam posaibly fumish his present address. o S A

LS . P .- - : R .'1' o E !

- The BUFFALO FIELD DIVISION, will contact Remington- :
Rand Inc. at Buffalo, New York, concerning RORKE'S employment with -
the Safe Cabinet Ccmpany, which campany merged with Remington-Rand,
Inc. in 1925, and records of the Safe Cabinet Company are in the poss-
ession of Remington-Rand, Inc. at thebresent time.

N, ' - s Will also contact the L. C. Smith & Corona Type-""*~
writer Company, 701 East Washington Street, Syracuse, New York, for
any information they may ‘have concerning GEORGE Ge RORKE :

I
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Federal Burean of Investigation

WUnited States Department of Justice

Los Angeles, Celifornia
March 16, 1937

S T

PEKSONAL & CONF?&#&TIAL‘ Nichol

;_ o 1. Quinn L
uro J. Eo Hoover Ci. Ceklide-
Federal Bureau of Investigetion Lo Tew
yeshingtor, D, C. M Tre s e

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Reference is made to your letter of March 8, 1937 (7-576), in con-
nection with the case involving Joseph H¢{N\Adams and others, charged with
herboring subjects in the Bremer kidnaping cese, end particulerly to the
statements of ¥r. T. Rf!Knight, the fether-in-lew of Adems, to the effect
that I was supposed to have mede certein statements to him concerning the
employment of an ettormey.

This is to advise that I have no recollection whetsoever of having
mede the stetement thet is ettributed to me by Mr. Knight. I might elso
stete that at the inception of this investigation I had heard many rumors
ebout the elleged political affilistions snd ectivity of ¥r. T. R. Knight,
with the result that I endeavored to be particularly cautious in deeling
not only with him but, also, with Joseph H. Adams, his son-in-lew. I made
every effort to be careful and cautious in my contects with these two
gentlemen,

Some time after Adams was arrested by the U, S, Marshel and released
on bond by the U, S. Commissioner in connection with this case I recall
thet Knight contacted me at the Cortez Hotel. At that time Knight stated
to me that he was desirous of doing everything possible for Adems, men-
tioning that he thought Adams had apparently been indiscreet in his deal-
ings with the individusls who turned out to be Karpis, Barker end Harry

CCampbell., Knight mentioned, es I now recall, that Adams was without any
funds to defend himself, adding that Adams did not even have an ettorney.
He menticned that the counsel who had represented Adsms st the Commis-
sioner's hearing wes a friend of Adams, who was employed &s attorney for
the Biscayne Kennel Club. I do not recall the name of this attorney at
this time but I remember that Knight stated thet he hed no confidence in
this perticuler lewyer in oconnection with criminal matters.

I also recall that Mr. Knight complained that Bart 'Riley, an attor-
ney in Miemi, who 1s regerded there as the leading criminal lawyer, had
indicated that he wanted, as I recall now, either five or ten thousand
dollars to handle Adams' case. I paid no particular ettention to these
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Mr. Hoover -2- 3/16/37

remarks of Mr. Knight, inesmuch es at that time it did not occur to me
that they hed eny besring whetsoever on the investigation I was engaged
in; consequently, such es with the fee that Riley was supposed to have
asked for, I am not certein of the figures but, to the best of my recol-
lection, they are as 1 have steted.

As I now recall, Mr. Knight complained thet Riley, in his opinicn,
was asking for an excgssive fee and Knight talked about the fect that
neither he nor Josepl/ Adams was able to reise the necessary money. I
recell defiritely that Mr. Knight inquired as to when Adams would be
tried in connection with this case end what the procedure was in a cri-
minal metter, and I distinctly recell of courteously expleining to him
the meening of & compleint being filed before the U. S, Commissioner, of
the right of the defendent to esk for a hesring before the Commissioner,
then of the activity of the Grand Jury with the arreigmment after en in-
dictment had been returned, etec. 1 also dirtinctly recall expleining to
him how a defendant could enter a plea of guilty at a Commissioner's
heering, which only meent that he was waiving hesring; further, that after
en indictment was returned, a defendant had & choice of enterirg & plea of
guilty, one of not guilty, or a plea of nolo contendere. I remember that
¥r. Knight sppeared to be interested in the plea of nolo contendere,s2sk-
ing numerous questions es to the mesning of it, all of which I explaired
to him to the best of my sbility.

As I heve indicated ebove, I have no recollection of heving mede the
stetement that has been sttributed to me by Mr. Knight. Personally, 1
feel that this stetement from Mr. Knight is like one that he mede when on
the witness stand in the recent hesrings in Miami to the effect that 1 had
assured hin thet his son-in-lew, Joseph H. Adams, would not be arrested.
Of course, I had not made eny such statement to Mr. Emight.

Very truly yours,

Vea



rorsom

7-576-13807

REBCORDFET toril 7, 1937,

WSIRINDUM SR MR, JOOF4 B. KMYEAN,
THF ASIISTANT TO Tdl ATTORNTY GENI AL

e d

- Refercnce is made to your memorandum of Februesry 9,
1937, with which there was trunsszitted a memorandum prepared by
Wr. Cherles H, Carr relative to the alleg-tions made by Rart A.
Riley, Attorney, and T. R. Knigat, of ¥iami, Florida, ¥r. Carr's
renorcndum contrine? a statezent to the efiect that ¥r. Knight
hnd claimed thet in talkin,; to Specianl Agent Joan H, Henson of
this Bureau, Hanson had advised him as follows;

®Don't be foolish and pay out any woncy for s
lawysre. If you have to hsve a leryer get sume
young fellovw just out ol school and give him a
hundred dollars®.

£ltnough the memorandum of Mr, Carr iniicntes thet he
conferred with Specinl Agent Hanson concerning tuisz statement
and andvised thct Hanson hnd informed hiz there wns no foundstion
for such a statement, I nrverthelerss have comrunicated with
Sp-eial Ag-nt Iznson and he hrs mssured me th*t he enieavored to
be particulurly exutious in his dealings with ¥r. Xnigiut and h-s
no recollection wanteveir of hsving mede tae st-texrnt attributrad
to him by Enigat. This burcau 15 eonducting no furtivr investi-
getion in this mstier in the abscnce of a specific re-uest froz yuu.

-9
[ g - ominpg eratin: ; .
IR ~'Lhi ;"""’ Very truly yours,
i i
) B < ¥ oo -
i R 193: : @ :
| < - ] John Fdg:r Hoover,
Corws L Director. .




Federal Burean of Inbestigation

M. 5. Bepariment of Justice

1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
MARCH 18, 1937

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, DeCe

Dear Sir:
C
/ RE: BREKID

\-- Reference is made to your letter of October 19,
1936, (Bureau file 7-576) to the Oklahoma City Field Division,
a copy of which was furnished Kansas City, which listed sub=-
machine zuns s0ld by the} Federal Leboratories, Inc., in the
state of Kansas, from 1928 to January 6, 1936, included among
which were machine guns sold to the Sheriff's Office at
Sharon Springs and the Police Department at Emporia, Kansas,

Please be advised that Special Agent W. We Baker
RS made inquiries at Sharon Springs, where he interviewed former
Sheriff Frank\Woodburn, who stated that in April, 193, he
~ was Sheriff and upon authority of the County Commissioners he
purchased directly, by mail, from the Federal lgboratories,
Ince, at Fittsburgh, Pemnsylvania, Thompson submachine gun
number 5272 This gun was personally examined by Agent Baker
with the permission of Orville Walker, the present Sheriff,
and the number thereon was found to be 5272, which is identical
with the gun alleged to have been sold to the Sheriff on lay 7,

1934,

Special Agent Be F. Fitzsimons, at Emporia, Kansas,
contacted the City Clerk and it was ascertained from hiwm that
Thompson submachine gun number 12,52 was purchased on May 19,
1933, from an Agent of the Federal Laboratories, Inc.,
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. The name of the Agent who sold the
gun was not availablees It is to be noted that the number
of this machine gun, 12,52, is identical with the number
listed on the photostatic copy of such weapons furnished this
Field Division by the Bureau. . =, S :

REDMGROKH & nyepv ey, _ ’\.S é '/~gy,0_&i_ e

With respect to the instructions contained in Buresau
letter of Yarch 9, 1937, to the Oklahoma City Division, copy
of which was furnished Kansas City, you are advised that there
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are only a few remeining inquirles to be made with respect to
this metter, which will be completed at the very earliest
practicable time, and the results thereof furnished the Bureau,

Very truly yours,

~—7 T
DwIGHT BRAKTLEY
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

DB:os

T=37-



Federal Burean of Inuestination
H. & Bepartnent of Justice

- 1448 3tend=zrd Building,
Clevelend, Ohio,

l'erch 18, 1937

Director,
r'eder=2l Buresu of Investigzation,
‘’=shinrton, D. C.

i Re: ®2ZF.ID
[ Desr Sir:

Reference is mede to tlie letter of Ins»ector
J. Connelley, dated at Tecoms, ./=shington, lerch 16, 1937,
N vierein he st=ates his belief thet it vwill be fezcsible to ex-
13 90,00 Tor the rurvosz ol finencinr 7211Sulliven of
. Sezton, (hio in contaetin- Tipj0'lleil of Clevelsnd, Chio, for
/;/ tle »urroee o ascerteining the »recsent vheresbouts of ‘enson
) froves,

Please be advised thzt Tel Sulliven is a half-
trotier of Jurbo|Crovley, deceased, the letier, es wrevious
renrorts in this cese hzve indiceted, havins, during his life-
tire, been the clhief contzet of verious underworld cizracters
st Z=nton, COhio, inecludirg Senson Groves, Tip C'eil snd otker
notorious "Soun™ men, Tal Sulliven was recertly contacted by
sgents of this division, end exnressed his willingness to visit
Cleveland, Okio for the nurnose of contzcting Tir O'Meil in en
effort to ascertain the »resent wheresbouts of Senson Groves,

Sulliven wss very close to Jumbo Croiley, end
by virtue of this associstion came to know meny of the under-
world contacts of Jumbo Crowley, ¥e is st the nresent tine a
ran sixty-eicht years of apse, end vwithout funds, It is lkis
oninion, as well as the oninion of numerous nast contacts of
Penson Groves, that Tip 0'Neil is the best possible source of
informating with referernce to uroves s nreseAt w*ereabouts.

Vo RNDKG A INTET T

Rure=u authoritvy is hereby re"uns%eﬂ ’b" the .~
ermenditure of a surm not exceedin~ ¢50.00, to be raid to Tal
3ullivan for the rurnmose of financin;: e trip for Liu from ~

™
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Canton, Ohio to Clevslend, Ohio, in order to h=ave him
contoet Ti- 0'eil in en effort to ottain inforrzticn es
to the Tresent location of 2enson “roves,

Tery truly vours,

Jo P, 1-C TARTLD,
EJ.: TR Sneciel ..zent in Charge.
7-1
Cc==ureau
Inspector E. J. Connelley, Tacoma
Cincinneti

Chicagzo




R Rl I A Wwreh 29, 1877,
L3R RS
Lo Speciel A-ent ia Charge, ' S
- Clevelend, Olulo, clczy
Doar Sir:  Re:s OHORCS TLINEY; Ui JOURPH Pe
- KORAY, with aliases, RMICITIVE,

I. O. 1232; K7 AL} -KUWARD "o
GiCROB ML2R - Vietiay KID-T:
KATING; VB UCTICR &F JUSTICE;
HAPDONING OF #UCITIVZS;

HATIO WL PIRYAILS ACT,

#ith reference to your letter dated }rroh
13, 1937, requestiny suthority to expend a su.
not exceeding 400 to e pald to Tal Sulliven of |
Canton, Onlo to finunce a tripy frou Canton to
Cleveland, Ohio, &n order to coutact 7i{p C'lefl
ic an effurt to obtain inforuation oconcer-aing the
present loenbioun of Besso. droves, ;leass bvo ad-
vissd thnt yud ere aereby m.tliorized tc exped s
sum not sxoeoding B0 for this purpos.s,

Very truly yo.rs,

cora fdgar Koovo:.
Iireotor,

T
-

.
foov s , !
‘ .
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Fedreral Burean of Inuestination

United States Departiment of Justice

732 Rust Building
Tacoma, washington

B March 16, 1937

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Re: "Brekid

Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of copy of letter of the Cleveland
Field Division dated March 11, 1937, together with copy
of enclosure representing a memorandum prepared by Special
Agent E. J. Wynn showing a review of the umary submitted
by Special attorneys Foster and Shanahan bf the Depart-
ment, and it is my opinion that additional infomation
referred to by Special agent Z. J. Wynn as previously re-
flected in swumary report of the Cleveland office submit-
ted to the United States Attorney should be car«fully con-
sidered in determining what individual should be considered
as potential subjects in the harboring prosecution and
particularly with reference to those subjects who avparent-
ly were not included as prospective subjects in the memo-
randum sutmitted by the Special Attorneys.

EJC.B . |
cc Cincinnati RECORDED g
Chicago ] & _ 7’- 5 t— /,3 X/O
Cleveland INDEXED _

ot



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCIMATI ] omo FILE NO. 7.82
REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE : :vEHRl'CoHDlzggt REPORT MADE BY T
Chicago, Illinois | 3/18/37 | 3/1, 11 17 315 V. E. CRISS VEC :mwe
:rrn.t; IMINEY: r l ORAN CHARACTI:!; OF CASE
Gonmf T i DR, JOSEPH Po ' KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUS-
WelBley FUGI s Ie O¢ 1232. .

NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.

/ Lt .
GI.&LRA,1 GIBSON reinterviewed and in a signed
statement gave same additional information
on her stay in Toledo, Ohio, with RUSSELL
GIBSON during & two to three week period

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

1

in 1934, i
-P- - .
REFERENCE: Letter from Cleveland Field Division dated February
16, 1937,
DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Mrs, GEORGE GUYMON, 4316 North Clarendon Avenue, telephone
Bittersweet 8251, was interviewed and advised that Mrs, CLARA GIBSON would
be returning to Chicego on Sunday, Marsch 14, 1937,

Mrse CLARA GIBSON, with aliases, was interviewed at the
- Chicago Field Division, questioned, and shown all available pictures of
, persons kmown to have harbored, or suspected of harboring, any of the
principal Subjects in instant case at Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio.

She willingly, and apparently to the best of her ability,
was only able to amplify to a small extent her statement made to Special
Agent K.R. McINTIRE, dated January 13, 1935, at Chicago, Illinois, which
is set out in the report of Agent McIN'IRR, dated at Chicago, Illinois,
January 25, 1935, ‘

IS

She made the following signed statement:

o~

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

/2 Y Srecily AcanT
A\

] -

574~

/ 28/ 1AR23 19w

/
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1300 Bankere Building,
Chicaro, Illinois.
March 17, 1837,

X, CIARA GIBSOR, do make this free and voluntary statement
to V. E. CRISS, Special Agent, Federal Buresu of Investigation, U.S.
Department of Justico, without any threats er vicleance, or promises
of reward of any kind. .

I was married to KUSSKLL GIBSUu on February 24, 1923, at
Independence, Kissouri. After being married, we lived in Kansas
City, Missouri, where RUSSELL GIBSON, known as "Slipn", worked as
a professional gambler for JOHW IAZIA, who at that time controlled .
the liquor traffic, slot machines, gambling and sugar houses ia
Kanses City, as well as operated a finance office. !

During the latter part of 1927, RUSSELL was sentenced to
serve two years in the penitentiary at Jefferson City, lissocuri,
on a charge of asscult with a danzerous and deadly weapon. I wen$
to Jefferson City and lived next to the penitentiary where I could
visit with him. He served between 12 and 14 months of his sentence
and abdbout Pebruary, 1929, he was paroled and we returnsd to Kansas
City to live. #e lived together at Xangas City for about two months
vhen he started to run around with other women. V¢ separeted and
he went to Uklahoma,

¥ith a drother of mine I eame to Chicago to live, which
wag adout May, 1929. RUSSELL egain became involved with the law
in Oklahoma and while in the County Jail, escaped thersfran and came
to Chicazo about Septerber of 1920. I had obtained work in Chicego
end he took up gmnbling, which wos his profession. We lived in
various apartmenta in Chicazp under the name of kir. and Mrs, ROY
GRAY.

3

P24

About threo or four years after arriving im Chicago, RUSSELL '
in soms way met OLIVER]BERG and another man knomn to ms as "HELN:: ",
Both of these mon had served time in Joliet Penitentiary and had
only been recently released therefrom. Through them RUSSELL met
Pr. JCSEFH P, MORAN, who had been a doctor at Joliet Fenitentiery
while he was incarcerated there, RUSCSXIL was induced to go to Dr.
MOR.N for treatments for a sociel dissase which he had.




He took me %o Dr. l10R1I's office which was loeated in about
the 4400 or 4800 block om Irving rark Boulevard, and it was through
this means that ] became acquainted with Dr. MORAN. There I meot
*JI3IE" or JAWS{JIL‘;ON, supposedly a distant relative of MORAN,
and who MORAN stated he was going %0 send throuzh school., I also
saw at Dr. MORJi's office an 01d man who 1 learned was YBoss™
bicL .UGHIIN, and who Ir. MORAN said was a very sick man who bad
only about sizx months to live, and who was also "broke".

Abdout the latter part of 1933 or the first part of 1934,
KISSELL end I signed & lease for a year on an apariment at 626
waveland Avenue and had becn there a short time when on an occasioa
about the latter part of April, 1934, RUSSELL came home and said
that Dr. MOHAN and *JIN:IE" were in a little trouble and that they,
(not knowing who but referring to some officers), were checking
Dre. MOR.l's records and that we would have to leave for a while or
undoudbtedly we would be questioned dus to the fact that he was a
patient of Dr. JMURAN end his name appeared on his records, and we
eould not afford to be guestioned, RUSSHIL told me that I should
leave the apartment and not return to it untfl he told me to; that
he was going out of town on a trip for & week or two and that 1
should tuke 8 room somewhere in Chicago for a couple of weeks.

I moved from place to place,

During the period that RUSSELL wes away from Chicago, I
learned through a cclored helper from the garage where we had our
Buick autonobile stored that the olice were in the garage end
watching the car, In about two weeks,RUSSELL returned to Chicago
and throuch en 0l4 lady, a krs, KULN, with whom OLIVER BEAG had
lived, learned where 1 was., e said he had been to Toledo and
that ganbling was "wide open" there, and that he had an opportunity
to obtain a position on & percentage basis in a gandling place, We
then left for Toledo, Ohio, This was adbout the middle of kay, 1934.

Ke left in RUSSELL's Ford automobils, Upon arriving at
Toledo we spent the first night at a hotel which I belicve was the
one occupied by Dr. MORAN and *JIMMIE". I 4o not recall the name
under which we registered. '

The rext day we rented an apartment on Collingwood Avenus,
The apartment was loecated in a duplex building. As I rememder,



thers were three of these buildinzs together. @ had the upper apsrt-
nent in the building adjacent to the gorner, I\l‘-believe that the nanes
we used were }r, and irs, J. or JARUSIROGLRG or|iUBEitTse «e lived in

this spartment for about two or three weeks. KRUSSELL started to rum
around again, which resulted in our separation, and I came back to

Chicago.

. During the period that we were in Toledo, ULIVFR BERG lived
with us for & portion of the time, I also saw Dr. MORAN and JAMES
WILSON. These were the only people that I now recall that I knew
by name,

We ete out most of the time, 48 I recall, one of the places
where we ate was a Chinese restaurant, which was located close %o
the apartment.

Another place where we ate mogt of the time was located on
what wes known to me as "The Foiat" and it required about one-half
to three-quarters of an hour to drive to it from our apurtaent.

At this particular place, I believe they had a large black and white
dog which 1 used to play with, The place, I don't know {f it was
called a restaurant or tavern or what, was very larze and as you
estered, the bar was on the left-hand side next to the wall, 1In
front of the bar were a large nuynber of tables and in the rear was
the kitchen. The cook wus &8 lady about 45 to 50 yeurs of azge, who
eould be obaserved ecooking while one sat at the tebles. 5She gerved
very good food which was sinmilar to homs ¢cookinge I believe that
on one ocecasfion while at the place ehere they had the large black and
white dog, I met a girl known as "MERT", who was very druck, and who
RUSSELL told me had to have a quart of whiskey a day,

At the time there were present (OLIVER BERG, J:iMIS ¥ILsQN,
Dre. LOR'N and others shom 1 d4id not know, RUSSHLL and I went up %o
the bar and were introduced $o the dartender, & large man, whose
girl friend was very small. His girl friend was also introduced to
us and she was sitting on a stool in front of the bar. 1 bdelieve
that this place was ulso being reconstructed at the tims I was
there. : : -

Gn one oecasion at this place I remember that we stayed
until after midnight and everyone bocames fairly well fntoxicated.



They had a ecolored orchostra consisting of two men and a colored girl.
Jre LwRAN danced with the colored girl. 1 remember that on this occa-
sion I observed four men,who olearly appeared to de plainclothesmen,
eome into this place. I became frightened and mentioned to RUSSELL
that we bhad better leave, He stated that "they are all right. They
are mersely here $0 get a darink themselves,” which they did. I do not
know if these were eity of Toledo police, deputy shoriffs of the
county in which Toledo is located, or State or Federal Prohibition
officers.

There was another place that we often frequented which was
also located on "The Point”, t0 which one had to drive a oar through
an entrence. The car was parked in a small parking lot near the
buildinz, The duilding appeared to be an old residence, the front
part of which contained a large room which was made into a dining
room and which alsoc contained a dar..t the rear of this house thers
weas & trap-shooting field, OLIV.R BLRG and RU3SSELL often spent mueh
time shooting elay pigeons at this place. RUSSILL sesmed to know
the bartender at this place very well,

I often stayed at bhoe and cooked the meals but RUZLELL
cuae Lowe late in the evenin; or the morning and when I would ask
hin wherc he hud been, hc would state that he was at "NIG'a"
gambling,

On one oceasion I heard *JINIIE", while drunk, mention about
RUSSELL and he anl the others beingz out with women, I asked RUSSELL
about it and be would not deny it, eo I left and came to Chieaso,
leaving RUSS-LL at Toledo. B

Upon returning to Chiecago, I took a room at the Hayes Rotel om
ths south side, remaining there about four days. ~ i then moved to @
room in the 6400 bdlock on Kimbark Avenus, A% ®ach of these places I
used the mams of either CLARA or SUE ROGFRS. About & woek after re-
turning to Chicago, accompanied by my sister I was eoming out of the
entrance to larshall Field's store vhen I ran into RUSSELL, who was
econing out of the alley beck of Marshall Field's store. He told me
he was livinz at the Harrison Hotel, I thea went back to live with

hic,

——5-



RUSSELL and I remuined at the Harrison Hotel ulout
four days. OLLIE came to visit us thcre. He said that hc left
Toledo due to the fact that the living was too hirh. RUSSELL

-never told me why he left Toleuo.

The only conversation 1 ever had with RUSSELL about
Toledo was about a boat ride he had taken. - This was in a boat which
he had thought something about buying when we were in Toledo.
As I remember he said it had been out of the water for sometime,
but was a very nice boat and he could buy it for $100.00. Appar-
ently someone who knew how to run the boat had taken JIMMIE WILSON,
his girl, RUSSEIL and perhaps some others for a ride in this boat
and they were almost drowned as something fell off the bottom.

1 never did hear any conversation between RUSSELL
and OLLIE BERG in which they talked about Toledo or people living
there. I never heard RUSSELL mention Cleveland, Ohio.

RUTH HEIDT, WILLIE BARRISON'S former wife, ceme to
live with me as she was out of work. Subsequently, 1 met BYRON
BOLTON as ANDY ALLEN, and ARTHUR BARKER as JUOE MORLEY. This was
as I recall about three ! onths after I left Toleio. I do not
believe I ever heard JOL”.IORLEY speak more than a dozen words.
when he came to visit ug «UTH and 1 were ordered to or knew that
we vere to leave the room. I often sat in the room and heard con-
versations between RUSSFLL and OLLIE or RUSSELL and ARDY LLLEN but
they never talked about Toledo or Cleveland,

I have read this statement consisting ot five pages
and I have initialed or signed each and every page. 1t is a true
statement to the best of my recollection.

i

CLARA GIBSON

WITNESSES ; . .

VERNON E. CRISS, Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U, S. Department of Justice,
Chicego, Illinois.




Nrse GIB$0N was shown pietures of all Subjects in_instant case
including EDWARD' McGRAW, GEORGE TIMINEY, BERT ANGUS, FRED HUNTER,
BENSON’ GROVES, MILTONLETT an wire. There were no available pictures

of JOSEPH'ROSCOE or THEODORE She was gble to identify pictures
of BYRONBOLTON, ARTHUR (DOC)° » MYRTLE-EATON, Dr. JOSEPH P. MORAN,
JAMES/WILSON, WILLIAM-HARRISON &nd CHARLES ARTHUR' ’ﬁmm alias "Pretty

Boy" as persons she had known.

The names and aliases of all Subjects and probable Subjects,
a= well as names of taverns, clubs, hotels, apartments, and addresses,
were mentioned t0 her but she maintained that she did not know or
could not recall hearing of these persons or places through RUSSELL
GIBSON or his associatea except those persons mentioned in her state-
ments to Agent McINTIRE and this Agent,

The original of the incorporated statement is being forwarded
to the Cleveland Division with this report,

- PENDING -
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Federal Purean of Intestigation

. ~

18, pe)mrimeuf of Justice

130C riscayne Zuilding
x.3:rd tilemi, Florida
[ SRS}

iereh 1€, 1837

o= FERSCHAL and coz:F\ggl::TIAI_ / ‘
- Director r\\

rederz]l Furezu of Investication
“‘zehington, D. C.

ANt Re: FREKID
(@)
\ De=r Sir:

In connection with the triel of Ioe/hdams, et al, vhich
as t.e Jureaun knows, has been set for June 7, 1%37 tefore the Fonorstle
Alexande:/AkerJana/Cudge of the Tnited States District Court for the
Souttern District of >lorida, who resides in the Tamna Division, this
is to advise that on the Sixteenth instant I was in Tampna &né vhile
nayins my resvects to Judre Akerman he casually mentioned the ‘dems
case end steted that when the question of sunvressins the confescions
of Lidems, et 8l was recently oresented to him in !*i=mi he decided thet
the cuestion was not nroverly befeore the Court btut he infom-es me th-t
if
re

ne statesents of the defense as to the manner in which these con-
I'essions vere ottsined are true, he =would "throw them out the indiow™,

-+
%
s

¢id net o irnto the cue:stion with him =t the time es to her the state-
ments were ottzined and made no comment on his remark,

Judge Akerman is very strict in seeing th't the’;ights
of the defencants in his court are saferuerded end in my oninion he is
inzlined to give the benefit of the doubt to the defendants if =2 cues-
tion is reised and there is not overwhelming r»roof to the contrary.

I7 the confessions in cuestion ere su-pressed, I am of the oninion thst
act by the Zourt will in itself reflect unon the Fureau., I telisve T
czn cet the matter presented to the Judge in its proper licht tefore-
hand if the Tureau thinks it vould be oroner. 1 would not, of course,
nresent it tc him personally but would deal through the Chiefl Lenuty
Clerk of the United Stztes Distriet Court, lxr. Julian Fleke, at Tamrsa,
a versonal friend of mine in whom the Judse h=2s every confidence.

Very truly yours,

n.fL. SHIVERS

Special scent.in . Lhares . - mm-ooom

RECORDED ("N - J'. /7 e
& AN - E; , T

INDEXED -

oeladm@ 3-27-27 &e*
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VAN C¥AL /Al sarer 27, 1937,
cl; .u’ '“xl‘lla

Xr, Re L, Shivers, :

Federsl sureau of lnvestigation,
United G tates Lepartusnt of Juatice,
130 siscayne 3uildiag,

dqumi, ¥loride,

vear Sirs

Le: GIORGE THILTY; DR, JOSITH D, KITAN,
with .uﬂ”‘. N?lti" - I. O. ‘11832'
ET AL} KDGALD O:RGE (8% - Viotinm;
KIDEASINGE O0L3THUCTIONA OF JULTICE;
FAREOUIHG O® FUCITIVES; MATIiOHAL
FirAAlELS AST,.

Hecoipt 18 ackaowledged of your letter d=ted
Kareh 186, 1537, rela‘ive to your recert interview
with Jusge Alexauder Asermnn eoncerning the quostion
of supyrresi lus the confessious which may boe usaéd by
the Uuverament in tle prosecuti.p uf Joe alauig,.

In view of the stiitude of Adans wund ais
attorney, it is bolieved advisable to {nfor: Judge
Akerr.an of the facts surroundiaz the odbiaining of
theso state.ents, Accordimnly, the Bureau desires
that at your first opportucity you &rrange for an
intorvios witi Judge Akerim: and disorcetly explain
to him the actual facts surrounding the obtaining
of tho oconfessions, 830 he ¥ill bs in possussion of
firsthand knoxledge of saxe when the cags. $s brought
to trial, .

Following this faterview, the Duresu sho.ld
be prnmptly advised of tht results thereof,

- [ —— 2

f‘f»h ,yls'\‘ '\y ‘-'
John »dgnr Bbo
uiroctor. )




Federal Burems of Inbestiation

H. S. Bepariment of Justice
1616 FEDFRAL RESERVE BANK BUILDIXG
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
MARCH 19, 1937

Director
Yederel Bureau of Investigation
Washing'ton, DeCo

Dear Sir:
/
RE: BREKID

Please refer to a letter from the Omaha Field Division
to the Bureau dated March 16, 1937, which requests the Kansas
City Field Divisicn to obtain certein information with respect

[/ to Jess Doyles

You ere advised that Speciel Agent Be Pe Cruise made
inguiry at Topeke, Kanses, concernirg this mattere The records
in the office qf the United States Attorney, Topeln, Kansas,
show that Jess [Doyle was indicted by the Federel fgand Jury,
Topekn, Kanses, February 16, 1937, along with Jackf Rich, John
Langdon, Clerence[Sparger, Tom/Eill and Flo;rdLIsa.acs for viola-
tion of Section 320, Title 18, UeSeCe, and the bond for each
was placed at $35,000. according to Miss Doris Kendle, Chief
Clerk in the United States Attorney's officee Jess Doyle
plead guilty to the indictment beforec Ue Se District Judge
Richard Je¢ Hopkins, Topeks, Kensas, on larch 1, 1937, and his
sentence was deferred to an unset later dates

Miss Ceneva Fletcher, Deputy United States }arshal,
Topoka, Kansaes, referred to her records and inforred that on
Yarch 5, 1637, Jess Doyle was removed by the 14 S. ¥arshel's
office from the County Jail, Topeka, to the Douglas County Jail,
lewrence, Kansas, at which latter jail Doyle is presently in=-
carcereted es Federal prisonere ™~

Miss Kendle further informed that the above mentioned
Federal indictment is & Third Division cese and that the criminal
docket perteining thereto will be found in the office of the
Ue Se District Court, Fort Scott, Kansas, where this is case . - - --

nunmber 12096 7 - 1 5 i1y 2
209 RECORDED & INDEXED / -5 '_,/i; - /3%/C
Mics Kendle stated that Jess Doyle had been taken to
Independence, Kanszas a week or so ago to testify in State Courts
The United States Attorney's file showed Doyle wes desjred as a
witness (having given a statement to Joe Anderson, of Ahe es
COPIES DESTROYED - Cr

145 JAN 4 1867 5%
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Highway Patrcl) et the preliminary hearing of Al] Sherwood on
¥arch 5, 1937, or a charge of robbery of the County Treasurer,
_ Independence, on Jamuary 30, 1935¢ The file showed that Sherwood
o is alleged to have fingered the rebtery for Jess Doyle, Volney
IDavis and John Langdone

Yhen sentencs is passed upon Doyle, data with respect
thereto will be obtained and furmished the Bureau and interssted

Fleld Divisionse

Very truly yours,
WIGHT BRANTLEY ;

SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

DE:os

cc = Oklahoma City
Cleveland
Cincinmntl
Chicago
Ste Paul

T=31-




rost Office Box 812
Chicago Illinois

March 18, 1937

—_ —/_.(;
Special Agent in Charge,
Little Rock, Arkansas
RE: BREID
Dear gir:
{ Referring to your letter of February 12, 1937,
- you will find enclosed a picture of Frank B. Thompson.
: I!is description in 1929 as obtained from the Chicago
7 Folice Department is as follows:
:’t
f . Age: 42 to 45 years
‘ Height: 5* 6 or 7"
- xeight; Approxima tely 165 to 170
~ Ccomplexion: Dark
37 : hair: dark brown mixed with gray.
Face: Sr.ooth shaven
coars: Mmell scar on right side

of neck; nose broken and
slightly flat on end.

Appearsnce; 0ood dresser and very
neat about himself.

N4
Very truly your;;

Yo

. D. M. 1ADD,
VEC:R: ' Special Agent in Charge
BEnec.

7-88 / HJL; ’.' ST ——————
oc Bureau E e -1 ~ S
Cinocinnatd - - " |‘ 7 ~- '3 1 L“» /3 3/7’

b’.
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Federal Burean of Infestin. -
U. 8. Department of Justice

1300 Liberty Trust Building,
Philadelphia, Fennsylvania,

- larch 19, 1936,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C,

¢
Re: BREKID,

Dear Sir:

Referring to Bureau teletype of even date, I am transmitting
herewith, via registered mail, the following:-

{Statement of William A.\Morley, dated 1-21-35,
Statement of Mrs, Elizsbeth\lorley, dated
1-21-35,

JAffidavit of Willien“Roberts, dated 1-20-35.
Stetement of Daniel Francis<Young, dated
1-22-35,

Statement of Samuel E.\}Morley, dated
1-22-35, B

The report of former Special Agent J. R. Sharp, Philadelphia,
Pa,, dated 2-5-35, on page 30, reflects that the note written
by Duke Rendall referring Dolores\?elaney to the Danmore
Hotel, was transmitted with copies of that report to the
Jacksonville Office and I have, by teletype, requested the
Jacksonville Bureau Office to furnish that nvte imnediately

to the Bureau.

e — mwr——a— v ——

RECO! DEL 7 7( / )~ ’

‘NDE)LEEery truly yours, m e

7y e

R. E. VETT: “RLI,

LL:AM
7-45
Enclosures PERS !




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCITWNATI ’ OHIO Ste Louis FILENO. T7=43
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY R

WHICH MADE

Ste_Louis, Missouri 31937 3=19m37 J. So BUSH DB

TITLE U CHARACTER OF CASE
GEORGE

Tmﬂr%; .
DR, JOSEPH PY'MORAN, with aliases - FUGITIVE KIDHAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF

. . . JUSTICE; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: William B.réite is spproximetely 42 years of ege,
married, resides at Webster Groves, Moe, and sells
gambling devices. Hes resided in Webster Groves
for number of yearse Apparently has no police record,
end credit record apparently satisfactory.

awP e
REFERENCE: " Letter from Kansas City Field Division dated 3=15~37,
DETAILS: Upon receipt of the letter of refersnce, Agent ascertained

that the Ste Louis County Directory for 1936 listed William 3, Hite Jre
as residing st 20 East Big Bend Boulevard, Webster Groves, Missouri,
This directory further indiceted that his wife Elsie L, Jite, resides
at thct address and thet Hite's business is "Amusements®, However, no

business address was shown in the Ste Louis County Directory or the
City of Ste Louis Directorye . \576/

It was ascertaine
Hhat Hite was 35 years of ege in 1931, and stated he was a
andy Jobber operating at the East Big Bend Bouleverd address; that
he hed formerly been connected with the Blanke-Wenneker Candy Company,

now defunct, and that he formerly resided at 4916 Itaska Street, St
Lo

Desk Sergeant J, We Tice of the Webster Groves Folice
Department was interviewed, the cature of the investigation not being
disclosed to Sergeant Tice, Agent merely advising him for the purpose
of procuring the desired information, that he was desirous of seocuring

ZM:-?::E::? U , w ,Q,W'f“‘mm- DO NOT WRITE IN THESE ::c::s
Y — -
; ] 576 -123/5 MAR23 4
. COPIES OF THIS REFPORT /
3 Bureau
3 Ste Paul (1 USA St, Paul)
2 Cincinnati -
1 Cbicego (inf) COPIES DESTROYRD _,{ 4
2 Kansas City o
2 Little Rook I 4% JAN 4 N7 4

2 St) LOuig e
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informetion regarding one Eite, who formerly resided in iViebster
Groves, end who was believed to have been a plumber, Sergeant
Tice stated that the only Hite he knew was Williem B, Hite of

20 East Big Bend Boulevard, who was in the Pin Bell Machine
business, and who probably also handled slot machines, He steted
that William B, Hite was approximately 42 years of ege, and that
his parents, how believed to be deceased, had owned the frame
house at that address for a number of years; that William B, Hite
algo bed e brother, neme unknown, end that either Willieam or his
brother had served & term in the Missouri State Penitentiary
several years ago on & burglary and larceny charges It was
Sergeant Tice'!s opinion that ¥William was the one who had been sent
to the penitentiery and that he had been convicted at Stes Loulse
However, no record of Hite could be found at the Ste Louis Police
Department or at tho Sheriffts Office, Clayton, Missourie

The only additional desoriptive data Sergeant Tice could
furnish of Hite was that he is tall, thin, and has a pale complexione
He further stated thet Hite drove a tan Ford sedan, which, to the
best of his recollection, was e 1931 model and that Hite had never
engaged in any businese other then handling Pin Ball Machines and
other mechines of that typee

Agent observed several autamobiles parked in the rear
of the Hite house but was able to procure the licsnse number of only
one of these cars which was a 1933 model Ford sedan bearing 1937
Missouri license 278-349, which, investigetion revealed, was issued
to Willian H]%iorling who is listed as a painter, residing at 705
E, Swon Avende, Webster Groves, Missouri,

No additional mvestigation will be eonducted at Ste
Iouis, Missouri with reference to Hite, unless requested by the
Little Rock Divisione o '
UNDEVELOPZD LEAD: -

et

en

KANSAS CITY FIEID DIVISION at Jefferson City, Missouri
will ascertain whether or not Hite has served a sentence in the
Missouri State Penitentiary procuring all information available
regarding him at that institution, .

« PENDING =
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/  DECODED COFY \
/ |
FBI JACKSOLVILLE 3-19-36 9-30 P PAL
/ / DIRECTOR | |
/ | ;CNEOBR;KID. JALES\i)OM FRESIDENT EXOTIC GARDENS INC. 2790 NW 17TH
Y AVENUE MIAKI FLORIDA HAS ORIGINAL TELEGRAM DELIVERED TO KIS COMFANY BY
j

WBSTERN UiION LEVEMBZR 29 \1954 FROM HENWRY KRUGZR FLORIST OCAlA READING

AS FOLLOWS "R AND MRS JOE “DAMS EL COLODORO HOTZL EARLY "‘OLORROu CWE DOJEN

\

YZLILOA4 ~ND WHITE LULS SIX DOLL\RD CaiD P %L\CBLnN L.nb G" E. XYAN". TKIS

LESSAGE SENT uICuIT LETTER AND IS RECORDED IN RECORDS EXCTIC %RDEZIS UNDZER IWOEID

T

1-6196. ‘I'HOI;IAS DONN BANAGER DOWNTOWN BRANCH EXOTIC GARDBGS INC. 2 NW NCRIL
RIVER DRIVE EAS ORIGINAL RECEIPT SHCVING DELIVERY OF FLOWERS TO FERSONS INDICAT

F.¥:.4

SIGNED G"\GRnY THIS'REC“‘IPT IS RECORDED IN RECCRDS OF EXOTIC GARDENS DO:iTOWL

T e s s

OFFICE UNDER NUMBZR 6195. WILL COlIPlETE INQ,UIRIES OCALA SO0 AS POSSIBIE .iiL !

],. . &= ‘)}% NATEAN :
“ /.-
'END ECORDED & INDEXED ‘ 7 £ £ é j 3 8 }5 -
A4 ] ;Q AR * CODE WORD USD DECODED ™ ™y JAICE “Lﬁ.l
OK FBI WASH{NGTON DC“GLS. WRONG. i A \3‘:-'\\*‘ NONZ
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prowz O PRE'ID. RETELETYPE YESTZRDAY 5ESTERS UNION TELEGRAFH COMEANY OCALA
ADVIZES DESTROYED MESSAGE IN QUESTION iBCUT DECE-BER FIRST NINZTZEN TilRIYFIVE
IN ACCORDANCE ESTABIISSED FRACTICE AFTSR TOIRATION TIELVE NOWTGS. CILY
RECORD IK POSSESSION TTAT COMPANY IS CARBON CAOPY OF STATZENT OF ACCOGHT OF
BSNHY\ICRUGER FOR KONTE OF NOVEMBIR KINETE&N TITRTY FOUR WiICH COUTAINS 4
CEARGE OF TOUR Ti0 CINTS FOR LESSGE TO LTI ON KOVEVBER TVENTY EIGET
KINETEEN TEIRIY FOUR. T. DX FARQUIAR LUANAGER WESTZRN UNION TZLESRAFE COLTANY
OCALA EAS CUSICDY OF TiIS RECORD. |
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73Z Rust Building
Tieoma, Vashington

March 16, 1937 -

tneelal agent in Charge ' E e T
Cleveland, Ohio 3 ' ; T

o
Re: Brexid

Dear Sir:

with rcfcrence to the situation as to furnishing 5
the possible testimony Qf Speccial Agent E, J, Wynn and '~
myself as against ZdithYBarry which wase previously pre-
parcd in memor.ndum form, it is believed the U. S.
Attomey should be furnished this infomation in detail
with the indication thereon that Edith Barry furnished
information to us as to HarryCampbell. ' should indi-
cate to the 17, §, Attorney that at the time Fdith Barry
fur.isnica ug tais informuation 1 advised her tiut if cle
fup isinC us “ith definite inforu.ition «s to the locatinn
oi"&A_.rnhie and Capbell I vould :..xe a definite recornenda-
IR tion to the U. S. Attorney huving Jurisdiction that she
R not be prosecuted for harboring Karpis and Campbell.

: In coaneotion =ith the consideration being given

the emnloyviaent of TalXSullivan, Canton, Chio, &as an
informant to possibly locate Benson roves through pur-
tiocularly TinA)'Helil, it is believed that the expenditure
of approximately {50,00 would be well spent for this
purpose in paying his expenses to oontaet >'Neil at
Cleveland.,

I do not know the tcrms of the ({2000 rewurd offered
for Benson Groves or the limitations placed upon same
by the Post Office Department as to whom such information
should be furnished in order to quilify for the payrent
of such rewaurd; however, I belleve this i covered in the
general provisions of the Po:t Office Departent offering
72000 reward to anyone who furnishes Apformaton leading

e L L T e




-2-

to the arrest of a person guilty of mail train robbery,
particularly wherein the postal employeces' 11ves have
been subjected to dunger by dangcrous weapons. It is
suc-ccted that the postal rules and regulations de
consulted as to thiis in order that ve may be in position
to know whether or not, provided Tal Sullivan furnishes
us with infomation leiding to the arrcst of Benson
Groves und we therefore apprehend Benson. Groves, he could
be qualified for the reward. ¥%e should te eareful not %o
camit “yourself- in this situation unless we definitely
know this can be done in your discussions vith sullivan,

Very truly youre,

E. J. Conelley
Inspector.

A SR |

P ¥ AW .5

CC sar.au
{incinnati
Ciulcago



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

sC . . N
EAT:CDW Federal Bureau of Investigation

United States Aepartment of Justice
Mashington, . C.
March 20, 1937. /

Time - 11:05 A.M.

- - MEMORANDUM_FOR_THE DIRECTOR

- Re: DoclMoran.

i Special Agent E. J. Wynn telephoned me from the Cleveland Office with )
reference to the exhuming of the body at Toledo, Ohio, thought to be that
of Doc Moran. He said they contemplate going to Toledo next Monday and
make the necessary arrangements to exhume this body.

Mr. Wynn said they have received from the Chicago and Boston Offices
reports setting forth all of the information in the possession of those
two offices which coulc be used in identifying the body. From the
Chicago Office, the report indicates that the best possibility of
identificetion lies in the report that Doc Moran had a piece of
shrapnel in his lung tissue, and possibly a broken rib or two. It
appesrs that the Veterans Administration file relative to Doc Moran
has been mispleced or lost, and the Veterans Administrastion officiels
have not been able to find it. Mr. Wynn said that if the ribs of the
dead man are still in such & condition that they cen be X-Rayed, it
may be possible to determine that the ribs were broken, and that the
shrapnel, which is alleged to be about as large as a pea, is still
there. The report from Boston indicstes that from the personal
recollection of former associetes and dentists, there is & possibility
of Doc Moran's having hed gold teeth. No charts, however, were ever -

apparently made. RECORDED & LNOEXED 7* 5t~ s2R/ /

Mr. Wynn seid that at the time inquiry was macde at Toledo about this i
matter, a reputsble physicien indicated that it was impossible to tell ‘
a8 to the condition of the bones without seeing the body, but that

there was a possibility if the bones had been broken, there m*ght

a cartilege which formed over the break still evidant.

Mr. ¥ynn said that they will probably start on the dieinterment sometime -
Monday. He said they don't have to go through any court procedure in - --- -
connection with this matter; the coroner has to get permission to make

the disinterment from the Public Health Officer, and this is the only
procedure they have to go through. Mr. Wynn said that as he indicated

to the Bureau in a letter, the only possibility of publicity will be

through these two couty officials, but he is going to impress upon them

the secrecy of this situation, and further impress upon them that if
publicity does come out, we will know where it comes from because they

are the only ones who know sgbout it. Mr. Wynn willkeep the Bureeu advised
as to developments.

Respectfully

E. A. TAMM.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

IHCYaM

. MARCH 22, 1937.
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message 10!

: : BAG, .
- LITTLE ROCK, ARKAXSAS,

DBEEKID. K3R. WATEFE, EPECIAL ABSISTANT T0 THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, HAS

MADE INQUIRY REGARDIMG RISULTS OF IRTIKVIEW KECENTLY HAD BY AGENT

{

( MEDELLA WITH CASGIUS NoDORALD FOR ANY INFURAATION McDONALD MAY AAVE

GIVEN WHICH MIGET BY USED IN THE YSIAL OF JOE(&DLMS. BURrAU HAS KO

5

HEPCRT OF THI& INTERVIEW. ASCARTAIR IMMFDIATELY WHEFTIHFR MFDZLLA SUBMITTED
REPCRT ARD IF NOT AKGANGE FOR PHOWrT BUBMISSION OF EAME TO BUREAU,

BOOVER,
i ;-é Q;Z
=)
e RbcorpEy . -
Powr vay
TS | nosxm | b~ 138/
S e )
E-

; SENT VIA




DAY

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio

FILENO. 7.3g

! REPORT MADE AT i DATE WHEN MADE ’ PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
; ! WHICH MADE

Oklehome City, Oklas | 3/18/37 ~ 3/7/37 C. 0, Hurt
_TmE o o CHARACTER OF CASE

o~
GEORGE TIMINEY; DR. JOSEPH P, MORAN, with
sliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1232; Et Al.
ED'YARD GEORGE BREVER - Victime

Kidneping; Obstruction of
Justice; Harboring of Fugitivesj
Netionel Firearms Acte

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

P.

DETAILS:

Investigation around Eagletown, Okla, reveels
"Bass"™ Thompson has lived in this community ebout
) four years and has had no strengers living st his
1 - home. Thompson, upon interview, steted he knew

B numerous Police characters around Tulsa, Okla.

REFERENCE: Report of Speciel Agent John R. Welles,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, 12/31/36e

Agent was advised by L, C. Roupdtree, Deputy Sheriff, Eroken

Bow, Oklahome, that he first met "Bass"+Thompson when he moved to Broken
Bow about four years ago and has seen Thompson three or four times a week
since Thompson has lived in this comnunitye Roundtree staeted he formerly
lived near the Thampson farm and went by there each time bhe went to town;
thet he frequently stopped end visited with Thompson but never noticed eny
strangers or strange automobiles around the Thompson farm.

Gene Harris, City Marshal, Broken Bow, Oklahomas, stated he is
well acqueinted with "Bass"Thompson end has on numerous occasions been to
the Thompson farm but never et eny time noticed any strange automobiles or

strenge men around the Thompson plece; that since Thompson has 1lived in the

Broken Bow community, he hes lived the life of an honorable and upright
citizen and he does not believe Thompson ever harbored anybody at his

farme.
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Deputy Sheriff Roundtree and City Mershal Herris cccompanied
_ - hgent to the Thampson farm, where an interview wes had with "bess"
- - Thompson. He stated he was born and reared around Bartlesville, Oklas
end for the past several years hes been in the dog racing business all
_ over the United Stetes 2md in Cuba; that during this time he gpt and
became acquainted with numerouys Police ¢haracters such as the’Barker
Yrothers, Mvix{?karpis, Harry%ampbell, "Burrhead" Keady, "Dutch"
‘Moncrief and others;. that Moncrief is the only one of these outlews
who ever frequented his home and Moncrief was only in his home one
time shortly after he escaped from the Oklahoma State Penitentiary.

Thompson stated he met several of these individuals throuzh
hig brother, GuyAThompson, but since he moved to the Broken Bow community
about four and one-half yeers ago, he lost track of ell of these outlews
except what he read in the papers; that at no time since he has lived in
the Broken Bow community, heveany of these outlaws ever frequented his
hame ' .

% No neighborhood inquiry waes mede for the reason that Forney

'/ Jones, the only neighbor living within sight of the Thompson farm,
according to Deputy Sheriff Roundtree and City Marshal Harris, is a
wholesale whiskey distiller and very umnrelisble, who would furnish no
information. ‘

T It mizht also be noted thet investigation et Broken Bow,
T Oklahoma revealed Thompson owns and has in his custody ebout 1500
acres of lend which he is farming end using as pesture, and thet
Thompson hes prospered in the community by raising cattle,

The following description of "Bass™ Thompson was obtained
from personel interview: . .

Age -~ 50 ot
Beight - 5' 73"

Weight - 160 1lbs.

Hair - brown, partially bald
Eyes = blue

Face - round

Merks or scars - left eye out,
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It 1s to be recalled that Sally)gackson end Florencefg;sany
furnished signed statements, datgd NNovember 11, 1¢36, with reference
: ~to the association of Anthony J.?' ersbach and Artfllebebrand with
- - several members of the[Barker-fidrpis gang at the light Tavern,
Parma, Ohio, 1 . '
The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
Je Vo Murphy and E. J. Wynn, in an effort to corroborate certain
angles of the statements furnished by the sisters above referred to.
On lMarch 2, 1937, Victor Gajdos, 3455 iiest 52nd Street, was
interviewed, at which time he stated ghat he was aymember of an or-
chestra, comprised of himself, Byron{farson and Jf Hamley; thet he
recalled that in the spring of 1935, his orchestra played at a Chicken
Fry at the Twilight Tavern, operated by Sally Jackson and her two
sisters; that although he could not remember the exaet date of this
Chicken Fry, he could recell that 1t was on Sunday and that it wes
an all-night drunken brawl, '

He stated that there were numerous people at this particular
Chicken Fry and that as the night progressed, ghe crowd became
hilarious; that he, Gajdos, recognized Arthurflebebrand and Anthony
Jo imersbach at the Chicken Fry, xnowing them from previous acquaint-
ance at the Yarvard Club., Xe identified photographs of Anthony J.
Amersbech and Arthur Hebebrand, and as & token of his identification,
be signed his neme on tke reverse sides of thke photogrephs.

Gajdos stated that there was one man in particular who tipped
the orchestra very generously and requested old time pieces; thet he
particularly recelled that this man had a very large roll of money,
and consistently insisted that the "ilissourl Waltz" be pleyed. He
was chown photographs of AlvinK rpis, Harry‘%ampbell, Fred’ Hunter,
Sam Zoker and Jobn F. "Sharkey"fGorman, but was unable to identify
any of these photographs as being the likeness of the man who gave
him the very generous tips. r

He was unable to identify eny of the persons who associated
with Arthur Hebebrand end Anthony J. Amersbach on the night in ques-
tion, and was unable to state at what hour Arthur Hebebrand left the

s Twilight Tavern, but did say that when he, Gajdos, left the Twilight
' Tevern at 5:15 A.)., Anthony J. Amersbach was still there.

He further stated that he only played at the Twilight Tavern
on one other occasion and then but for a very short time, inasmuch
as a ficht occurred at about 8:00 P.M., resulting in the place closing

UPo

Byron Carson, 3124 est 58th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, a member
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of Victer Gajdos' orchestrea, stated that he recalled the occasion orf
playin~ at the Twilizht Tavern on 2 Sunday in the spring ol 183% at

a time that the Twilight Tavern hed a Chicken Fry, vhich was well
ettended by patrons and which lasted all night; that he played until
ebout 5:15 A.M., when he left with the other members of the orchestra;
that the orchestra originally contemplated leaving the place at about
1:00 AJ)M., and as a matter of fact, they were packing up their instru-
ments a2t that time, when & man ceme up and gave him $10.00 to have the
orchestra continue playing. This particular man, at frequent intervals
during the remainder of the night, gave other tips to the orchestra,
always insisting that o0ld time pieces be played, particularly the
"issouri Waltz;" that as the night progressed, this particular men
became very drunk and pulled up a table near the orchestra and finelly
dozed off to sleep; that he, Carson, asked Sally Jackson who this man
was and she replied that it was her brother.

Byron Carson, from a number of photographs shown him, selected
the photogranh of Alvin Karpis as being somewhat the likeness of the
man observed by him, but in this regard, stated that he could not be
positive, inasmuch as this incident occurred so long ago, and that
there was nothing other than the generous tips provided by this indi-
vidual to attract his attention to him.

Carson was uneble to identify the photographs of Arthur
Febebrand and Anthony J. Amersbach, or any members ol the Darier-
Karpis rang as having been observed by him at the Twilight Tavern.

J. Hemley, 3415 Valley View Drive, Parma, Ohio, 2 member of
Victor Gajdos' orchestra, recalled having played at the Twilight
Tavern on a Sunday night in the spring of 1935, at a Chicken Fry.
From a large number of photographs exhibited to him, he stated that
he was able to partially identify Harry Campbell and Alvin Karpis,
as having been at this perticular Chicken Fry, but would make no
positive statements with reference to his identification, explaining
that he had his back to the crowd. His identifigations were very

r.a

hazy. B

Helene)éachmere, 1588 Lekewood Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, was
interviewed by Special Agents J. V, Murphy and E. J. Wynn on March
2, 1927, at which time she stated that she recalled being a waitress
at the Twilight Tavern on & Sunday night in the spring of 1935 on the
occesion of a Chicken Fry, which lasted all night; that she recalled
that there was a party attending this Chicken Fry, by the name of
*Tony," and that a great deal of excitement was caused by his presence,
and as she put it, "It was Tony this and Tony that and Tony soforth,"
and that because of all this interest in him, she was anxious to find
out who he was, and lecrned from some source that he vas from the

T'arvard Club.

-3



From a large number of photogrznhs, she picked out the photo-
graph of Anthony J. Amersbach as being identical with the "Tony" ste
saw at the Chicken Fry, as above related. )

- - From a number of photographs exhibited to her, she also
selected the photogreph of Art Hebebrand as having been present at
— the Twilight Tavern on the occasion of the Chicken Fry, and stated
that there was a wom=n with him, who was called "Ruth." :

Belene Kachmere further stated that when she prepared to
leave the Twlilight Tavern after having finished her work, Anthony J.
Amersbach gave her ,.»2.00 with which to hire a taxicad to transport
her home.

She was unable to identify the photographs of Alvin Karpis,
Harry Campbell, Fred Hunter, Sam Coker or John F. "Sharkey" Gorman,
and in this regard stated that the Chicken Fry was the only occasion
of her employment at the Twilight Tavern.

N
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was carried under the title: ARTHUR HAPPENIE, with aliases, et al,
FREDERICK C. TUTTLE, Victim, National Stolen Proper¥y Act, New York
File 87-223.,

Three of the subjeots, namely, ARTHUR HAPPENIE, CHARLES

ERNEST} ROBINSON and SAMUKL|ALLEN, were convicted and sentenced in
Charleston, S. C.; the fourth subjest, FRANK C,‘ DAVIS 1s a fugitive.

This case is accordingly being

REFERRED UPON COMFLETION TO DIVISION OF ORIGIN.

raid
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Unsuccessful investigation conducted to corroborate

the deteils given by Sally Jackson and Florence Jasany;
facts which corroborate statements set out in separate
report, Charlie Becker, in signed statement, details
intimate association among members Barker-Karpis gang

and Angus brothers; also visits of various ™madams" to
Casino Club to pay off. J. J. (Tal) Sulliven, Canton,
Ohio, a likely confidential informant, indicates Groves
recently married in Toledo or Detroit, and that Tip O'Neil
best source of information on Groves; that Dave (Blackie)
Watson, Ohio State Penitentiary, former associate of
Groves., Pat Riffle, T/illiaem B. Kimmel, Danny Jones and
Gladys Gould, Canton, Ohio, have no informetion on Croves.
“alter Frank Grabowski not located Cleveland. Solon T.
Klotz, former layor Toledo, Ohio, denies "pzy-offs."
Groves thought to be associated with rete lason of
¥yandotte, liichigan.
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Report of A. P. Kitchin, dated at Cleveland, Ohio,
November 17, 1936.

Report of E. J. Wynn, dated at Cleveland, Ohio,
February 5, 1937.

Report of Harry A. Loughran, dated at Detroit,
Michigan, February 25, 1937.
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PINVREACH It is t0 be recalled that Sally ;Lckson and Florence
asany, as set out in the report of Special Agent A.

P, Kitchin, dated at Cleveland, Ohio, llovember 17, 1936, alleged that
,LouisIKillmar, City liarshal, Parma Heights, Ohio, visited the Twilight
Tavern on several occasions when Karpis and several of hie associates
were present, and that particularly on one occasion, Karpis gave
Killmer a handful of cigars. o - -

Louis Killmer was 1nterv1ewed by Special bgents Je Vo
Murphy and E. J. Wynn on Karch 1, 1937, at which time he stated that
he had on several occesions visited the Twilight Tavern while that
place was operated by Sally Jackson and her sisters; that on a few
occasions, he drank with customers of the Tavern and recalled that
on one occasion, some customer handed him several cigars, but that he
had no recollection of any individual ever having handed him a fistful
of cigars. Although questioned in detail and shown various photographs,
City Yarshal Louis Killmer was unadble to identify any members of the
Barker-Kurpis gang ever having been observed by him at the Twilight
Tavern. On the whole, lLir. Killmer impressed Agents as being a more or
less ignorant type of individual.

Sally Jackson, as referred to in the report of Special Agent

A. P. Kitehin, stated that a piano player, whose first name she thought
‘s "Howard," pleyed request numbers at the Twilight Tavern for .lvin

7 ;erpis end his associates, stating in this regard that this particular
individual could be located through one "walter," last name unknown to
her, an ice man. Investigation developed that the ice man is Ualter

'1Kapferer, 7519 Ridgefield, Parma, Ohio, and information received from
him established that the piano player referred to by Sally Jackson is
Lloyd} Lemmerman, who resides at 7715 Ridgefield, Parma, Ohio.

On March 3, 1937, Lloyd Lemmerman, who is presently em-
ployed as a substitute mail carrier out of the Brooklyn Station,
Cleveland, Ohio, was interviewed by Special Agents J. V. Iurphy anmd
B, J, Wynn. He stated that in 1935, he was playing in a three piece
orchestra, composed of himself, Bernie'%oob, 6907 Thornton Drive,
Parma, and Walter' Kapferer, 7519 Ridgefield, Parma; that he recalled
that in the spring and summer of 1935, this orchestira played at the
Twilizht Tavern, operated by Sally Jackson eand her sisters; that he
particularly recalled that on one occasion, the orchestra was packing
up to leave, when Sally Jackson told him that a customer was particular-
ly delighted with his piano playing and that this customer came over
to him and gave him $5.00 to play en extra hour; that when this hour
was terminated, the customer gave him an additional $5.,00 to play for
another hour; that this customer particularly desired old numbers,
such as the Mfissouri Weltz," vhich number he recalled thet the cus-
tomer especielly desired; that Sally Jackson told him thet the cus-

-%a
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tomer desired her to secure his name and address so that he could be
called at a future time if the customer again came to the Tavern;

that this customer was associated with another man; and that he
gathered they were racket men from Akron, Ohio; that he never there-
after saw this particular customer nor did he ever learn his true
identity. Fe was shown various photographs of the Barker-Karpis

gang but was unable to idgptiry the photographs of Alvin Karpis, Harry
(Cempbell, Sam‘Coker, Fred“Funter or any of the other of Karpis' asso-
ciates, as being identical with the men who gave him the tips.

Walter Kapferer, 7519 Ridgerield, Parma, was interviewed,
and in general, corroborated the story of lloyd Lermerman, with
reference to the occasion mentioned by the latter at the Twilight
Tavern, when he was requested to stay over end play request numbers,
Mr. Kapferer was unable to identify the photographs of Alvin Karpis,
Harry Campbell, Fred Funter or any of the other of the members of
the Barier-Karpis zenr, nor wes he able to identify the photographs
of .rt Hebebrand end Tony Amersbach.

r. Kapferer stated that he recalled the Chicker Fry which
was held at the Twilight Tavern in Mey 1935, but that, however, he
was not present at this melee; that he delivered ice to the Twilight
Tavern the next morning and noticed that the place was in a very dis-
orderly condition, with several drunks flopped on the floor in front
of the bar; that he regalled a man being there who somewhat resembled
the photograph of Tony{imersbach, but stated in this regard thet he
could not be sure of the identification.

Bernie Roob, 6307 Thornton Drive, Pafma, the third member
of this particular orchestra, was interviewed on Marech 3, 1937, by
Special Agents Murphy end Wynn, at which time he stated that he re-
called the incident of Lloyd Lemmerman having been held over at the
Twilight Tavern by two men, whom he understood to be Akron, Ohio,
racket men, to play request numbers; that he paid no particular atten-
tion to the incident nor to the men who requested Lermerman to play
especially for them, and therefore was unsble to identify any photo-

graphs.

wWith further reference to the interview with Selly Jackson,
as set out in the above mentioned report of Specisl Agent A. P.
Kitchin, it is to be recalled that she mentioned thet one Tony
@aponi was in attendance at the Twilight Tavern on the oceasion of
the Chicken Fry on lay 19, 1935,

Speciel iLgents J. V, lurphy and E. Je Wynn, on Yarch 1,

1937, visited Tony Zaponi's Spaghetti louse at lest 87th and Lo?ain
Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, and noted that the place was crowded with

 =3=
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_men of foreign extraction, for the most part Italian, having definite
earmarks of being racket men., It is understood that this Spaghetti
House caters to this type of trade. At the time Agents visited this
place, they were subjeet to close scrutiny by the customers end
hangers-on of the place. It was decided not to make any contact
with Tony Zaponi but to deley interview with him until a future
date, inasmuch as it was felt that any interview witk him would re-
sult in Tony Amersbach's knowing the corpplete details of the inter-
views It is8 felt that he can be appropriately interviewed at a
future date after Tony Amersbach and Art‘gbbebrand have been picked
up on warrents. T

Investigation conducted with reference to the statements
of Sally Jackson and Florence Jasany, which tends to corroborete the
facts given by them with reference to the association of Kerpis and
Campbell at the Twilight Tavern, is being reported in a separate re-
port for the benefit of the United States Attorney.

\# ' _ i

Byron’%:arson, a member of Victor Gajdos' Orchestrs, which
played at the Twilight Tavern on the occasion of the Chicken Fry on
lay 16, 1935, was interviewed and the facts furnished by him ere in-
cluded in the separate report, However, it is well to note here tlat
he stated that a former well known Cleveleand burlesque gqueen, by the
name of Billy ilus, who overates a joint in the form of & beer
tavern or "ho tonk™ night club, between East 12th and East 22nd
Street on St. Clair Avenue, in Cleveland, Ohio, was present on the
night of the Chicken Fry, and put on an exhibition; that she, at
that time, had her own piano player. No efforts at this time are
being made to interview Billy Baillus, because of her reputation,
it being advisable to delay the interview with her until there is
some definite indication as to the prosecution in the harboring case,
as it is not desired that an investigation, with reference to the
corroboration of Sally Jackson and Florence Jasany, be conducted in
such 2 menner as to become known to Art Hebebrand and Tony Amersbach,

The following 1nvestiéétibn was conducted by Special
Agents A. Dickstein and H. Bs Dill on February 25, 1937, at Toledo,
Ohio, '

~ Reference is made to the memorandum dated February 5,
1937, at Washington, D. C., by Special Agent E. J. Wynn, in which
a request was made that Charles Becker of Toledo, Ohio, be located
and interviewed at length, and that this interview should be held
in a room at the Federzl Building, Toledo, Ohio, in order to obtain

the best possible results,

Subsequent to en extensive investigation, Charles\éacker
was located at 4209 lockwood Avenue, the home of Ted Angus, and he

b
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T - was requested to accompany Agenis to the Federal Building, Room 212,
e Office of United States Attorney, at which place Becker was inter-
viewed at length and in detail, and the following information was
- obtained. : “ . .

Charles Becker furnished the following signed statement,
the original of whieh is being retained in the Cleveland Field
Division files in this case,

"United States Attorney's Office
Federal Building - Room 212
Toledo, Ohio.

February 25, 1937,

"I, Charlie Becker, do hereby furnish the following
signed statement to Special Agents A. Dickstein and He. B,
Dill, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. S.
Department of Justice, 1448 Standard Building, Cleveland,
Ohio, of my own free will, without threats or promises of
reward made t0 me by the Agents., I have also been advised
that I need not furnish this stetement, however, I volunter-
ily give this statement knowing true and well that the state-
rent made herein by me, may be used acainst me in any criminal
proceedings, or otherwise, in any court of competent juris-
diction.

"I am 52 years old, widowed, was born in New York City,
N.Y., and first came to Toledo, Ohio in 1913, I am en engi=-
neer by trade, and have worked for the Pittsburgh Steamship
Company, at Cleveland, Ohio, on and off since 1913, 1y first
acquaintance with Ted%ngus was in 1927, at which time I was
employed by Angus as a carpenter in a Smoke Shop and Bootleg-
ging joint which was operated and run by Ted and his brother
Bert&@ngus. The Smoke Shop was located at that time on Huron
Street, off of Adams Street, Toledo, Ohio., I worked for Ted
Angus for about two years, when I left to work for the
Pittsburgh Steamship Company. The next time I returned to
‘Toledo, Ohio in 1930, I found Ted and Bert Angus operating
the Casino Club, located on Summit Street, Point Place, Ohio.
I was again employed by the Angus' as carpenter, handy-man,
and bartender at the Casino Club, I have always obtained
employment with the Angus brothere, whenever the boats stopped
running during the winter months, '

"] have been shown a group of photographs of members of
the Barker-Karpis gang, and after carefully reviewing these
photozraphs I have identified the following list of photo-
grephs beering the likenesses of persons I heve seen at the

=5-
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Casino Club, Point Place, Ohio, during the summuer of 1934:

Alvin Karpis - late photograph, wearing black sweater,
white shirt and collar buttoned, and no
) tie. Scar at temple above and slightly
, in front of left ear, bust photograph.
Tlarry Campbell - picture showing subject wearing slip
o ' over sweater, white shirt and tie.
late picture. Dressed only in under-
shirt,

Arthur (Dog) %arke:

RussellﬂGibson - full view photo. Dressed in double-

breasted suit, shirt and tie, wearing
. 0 spats. '

Josevh P. £999) Moran - numbered 2382-E.

Willie™®=rrison ., = Harmmond P.D. #1829,

wWilli veaver - wearing dark suit, white shirt and

A ' striped tie.
Vblne%FDavis - U. S. Fenitentiary, Alcatraz #271.
OllieVUlerg - - wearing glasses, white shirt, collar
. open, gray coat and vest.
JimmiéChﬁlson - Gray suit, collar and tie, white
\ e
P N : shirt. .

Charles J. Fitzgerald - wearing light striped shirt, collar
open, and wearing suspenders.

Ted Angus - Nunber 9617 - wearing white shirt,

) knitted tie and dark suit.
George Timiney - wearing dark suit, white shirt and
, , figured tie.

WVnonaYBurdétte - dark dress, three triangular buttons

appearing on each shoulder, profile

& showing full view of ear.
DelorestBelaney - dark dress, with ruffle top, bobbed
hair, reaches the top of the collar
of the dress.
o ?
"The above photographs which I have identified, I have
also marked them with my initials for identification.

C . ‘ "Alvin Karpis - I have known this man by the name of
/ﬁ?A*§Slim.' and a girl who had been with him, I now identify as

Delores Delaney. During the month of May 1934, I saw Earpis
come into the Casino Club on four different occasions, and
on two of these occasions I saw Karpis and Ted Angus sit
together at a table or drink together at the bar. To my
best recollection, Karpis had visited the Casino Club during
the deytime, and on one or two occasions, I saw Delores
Deleney with Kerpis, ‘henever Iarpis came to the Club, he
rensined only fifteen or twenty minutes, and then deparied.
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I did not know where Karpis lived with his lady friend.

"Har:fghagpbell - I have known this man by the name

of 'Buff,' and the lady with him, I now identify as Wynona
Burdette. I have also seen these two individuals visit the .
Casino Club at Point Place during the months of lay and June
1934, and both of them would sometime visit the club about
two or three times a day. Campbell would most times be in
company with Wynona Burdette, and they visited days and
nights, Upon each of their visits, they would drink with
either Ted or Bert Angus. Campbell would visit but fifteen
or twenty minutes, however, he was at the Casino Club more
often than was Karpis., About the latter part of lay or the
first 1veelr in June 1934, Campbell, who was known to me as
*Buff,' came to Ted Angus, end spoke to Ted in front of the
Casino Club, telling Ted that he, Campbell, was expecting a
moving van and asked Ted would he let his furniture be
stored in the upper floor of the building next to the Casino
Club, which place was also run by Ted Angus, Ted consented
to do so, and instructed me to assis® the movers in moving
Cempbell's furniture from 2331 - 131st Street, Point Flace
to the Casino Club. Then 'Buff' tolcd me that he expects the
truck soon. At the time Campbell asked Ted Angus for the
space of the Casino Club for storing his furniture, there
was Ted, 'Buff,' and myself standing in front of the Club,
es it was quite warm that day. When the moving truck arrived
(the neme of vhich I do not know), I proceeded with the
truckers to 2831 - 131st Street, Point Place and when we had
"the truck half loaded with Campbell's furniture, a heavy down-
pour of rain started, and the driver told us to return the
furniture to the house, as the rain was top-heavy, and the
furniture might get wet. This we did, and the following day,
the truck van again arrived, and I joined them to the 131lst
Street address. We loaded all the furniture, and the truckers
delivered all this furniture which was teken from Campbell's
house and all of the stuff was placed in the upper floor of
the building next door to the Casino Club. This property
was also operated by Ted and Bert Angus. Ted instructed me
t0 see that I show the movers wvhere to place the furniture
upon its arrival. When I left the Casino Club to work on
the boats, I believe that the furniture was still stored at
the Cesino Club, however, I heard rumors that this furniture
was to be moved out of town.

”
mArthur *'Doc' Barker - is an individual known to ne
as 'Doc! and 'Shorty,' and this individuzl was seen by me
et the Casino Club during liay end June 1934, and I always
sew Borker durins the afternoons inside the club, drinking
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at the bar or at the table with Ted and Bert Ancus. I also
saw this individual, knovn to me ss 'Shorty,' wearing Yacht
Caps, and Slim Gibson and Harry Campbell also were wearing
these Yacht Caps. I was told by Willie Harrison that all

of this gang (whom I know now to be members of the Barker-
Karpis gang) were bootleggers. For this reason I never paid
much attention to them, in view of the tremendous amount of
bootlegging that was going on in that vicinity of Point Place,
Ohio, ' '

"Joseph Ps 'Doc' Moran - is an individual known to me
as 'Doce' I have seen this individual during the month of
April and the first week of lay 1934, after which time, this
men suddenly diseppeared. I have always observed this man
drinking heavily, and was very talkative. I never saw this
individual mix very much with eny of the other members of the
gang, and never sew him in company with any girls, He drank
by himself, and sometimes sat at a table with Ted or Bert

' Angus, and sometimes would see him sitting with other members

of the geng, those of whom I have previously identified.

"Williamo.;eaver - is the individual known to me as 'Bill,*
and I saw this man at thke Casino Club on four different oc=
cesions during the month of liay 1934, At the time ‘eaver
visited the Club he stood at the bar and drank with 'Shorty!
whom I now know as Arthur 'Doc' Barker. iWeaver came to the
club during the day and remeined for about one-=half to three-
quarters of an hour, Otherwise there are no particuler inci-
dents which I can relate at this time connecting this indi-
vidual with anyone but 'Doc' Barker, and also the fect that
occasionally I saw Weaver drink at the bar with Ted or Bert

Angus, :

"Ollie Berg - is the individual whom I identify as one
of the gang who had visited the Casino Club during May 1934.
I have seen him visit the Club at least once every day during
the period of one month, I observed that upon each of the
visits made by Berg to the Club, he kept very much by himself,

“occasionally greeting some of the members of the Karpis gang,

was quiet and drank by himself, I have not known this in-
dividual by any particular name, but identify from the photo-
graph exhibited to me, amongst the group of members of the
Barker-Karpis gange.

"Willie Harrison - is an individual identified by me,
and known to me as 'Willie the Clown.' He was known arcund
the Casino Club as a 'Hell Tlaiser,' alweys clowning about,
and up to mischief all ithLe tine., I have seen Willie at the
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Club during April, Mey and June 1934, visiting the Club at
leest once a day for a three month period. TFrom my best
recollection, Willie was the most frequent visitor at the
Casino Club, One day Willie remarked to me that the gang
wearing the Yacht caps were runners, in other words, boot-
lecgers, Willie also impressed me as being the person who
handled many matters for the gang, and all parties or fish-
ing trips would be arranged and instigated by i/illie Harrison.
I also observed on many occasions that Willie was carrying e
Golf Club with him, and I understand that Willie was knowm
to be a good golfer. About the latter part of 1934, the
date or time I could not recall, Cooley}ilunro, another handy
man at the Casino Club, told me in confidence thet Willie
Iarrison was taken for a ride. I was surprised at hearing
this news, and no further conversation was had in connection
with Earrison's disappearance. Cooley Munro said nothing
further about the matter.

*Slim §ray - is the individual known to me as 'Slim,'
I have seen 'Slim' at the Casino Club about 5 times, at
which times I sew him together with 'Shorty' 'Buff' and
sometimes there vas Ted or Bert Angus together. All of
these individuals would stand at the bar and drink together.
To my best recollection, 'Slim' visited the Casino Club dur-
ing the month of iay 1934, and sew him on a number of occae-
cions wearing a yacht cap. I believed he too was a boot=-

legger,

"Charles J., Fitzgereld - is the individual I identify
as 'Dad,' and a person who had visited the Casino Club dur-
ing the summer of 1934, particularly the month of May 1934,
at which time 'Dad' came to the Club and spoke with 'Willie
the Clown' Willie Herrison; 'Buff' Harry Campbell and 'Shorty'
Arthur 'Doc! Barker; 'Dad' Fitzgerald visited very seldom,
and to my recollection 'Dad' visited the Cadino on six dif-
ferent occasions, all of these visits being made by him during
the time the Barker-Karpis gang frequented there. He was a
man about 6' O, age about 62 years, and always carried a
caneé.

"Jolney Davis - is the individual I identified as visit-
ing the Casino Club on very few occasions during April or May
L 1934, Upon one of his vigits I saw Davis at the bar with
it 'Buff' 'Shorty' and Jimmy Wilson. They all drank together.
i In view of the very few times I saw Volney Davis, I am unadle
to place him with any particular activities that occurred
during l’ay 1934, however, he appeared to be familiar with
most members of the ganr, photographs of which I have pre-
viously identified,
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"Jimmy /ilson -« i8 known to me as 'Jimmy,* end this
individual was a very frequent visitor at the Casino Club,
He was a handsome fellow and mixed with most members of the
gang. Wilson was seen at the Club during April and lay,
1934, and upon making his numerous visits, I observed Wilson

- drinking with 'Doc' Barker, Willie Harrison, Harry Campbell,

known to me as 'Buff,' Slim Gray, and 'Doc' Moran., Jimmy
Wilson appeared to be in with everyone at the Casino Club,
and impressed me as a good mixer. Wilson was well acquainted
with Ted and Bert Angus,

"Ted Angus - is known to me by his true name, I have
been employed by him as carpenter, handy man, and bartender
at the Casino Club for which he paid me $15,00 including
room and board. I began working in this capacity in Mzrch
1934 and worked continuously until October 1934, et which
time I left to work on the boats which was anchored at its
winter quarters, which was located at Lagoon Dock, Bayview
Park, Toledo, Ohio. During the months of April and lay
1934, I have observed Ted and Bert Angus, on numerous occa-
sions drink with Ilarry Campbell, known to me as 'Buff,’
Artmr 'Doc' Barker, knovn to me as 'Shorty,' Willie
Harrison, known to me as 'Willie the Clown,' William Jeaver,
known to me as 'Bill,' Alvin Karpis, known to me as 'Slim,’
Slim Gray, also known to me as 'Slinm,' Volney Davis, Jimmy
Wilson, Charles J. Fitzgerald, known to me as 'Dad,' and
Captain George Timiney of the Toledo Police Department. From
my observation, Ted and Bert Angus appeared to be friendly
with all of the individuals mentioned above and whom I have
jdentified from photographs as members of the Barker-Karpis
gang. At one time Ted Angus told me, or had intimated to me
that I don't know these fellows, meaning thke persons whose
names I have mentioned above, who have at numerous times
vigsited the Casino Club in April and May 1934.

"During the time I was working for Ted and Bert Angus
from October 1933 to June 1934, numerous women whom I know
to be madams of houses of prostitutions in Toledo, Ohio, came
out to the Casino Club where I was working to see Ted Angus.
On such occesion when Ted Angus was not in, these women left
with me a sealed envelope, on which was written only that
firet name, and requested that I give the envelope with its
contents to Ted Angus. All these envelopes which were turned
over to me and which were to be delivered to Ted, were sealed,
however, I knew there vas money in these envelopes because I
could see the money through the envelope. There were about
15 or 20 of these madams coming to the Casino Club each week
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to leave these enveloves containing money to be turned over
to Ted Angus. They usually came out to the Casino Club in

either a Red or Yellow Taxi. T do not know the full names

of any of these women, but I recall the first names and de-
scriptions of some of them as follows:

Mabel - heavy set, dark hair, and dark complexion,
.about 48 to 50 years old, and about 5°'5" tell,

Sadie - & Jewish woman, about 45 years old, about
S5'4" tall, dark hair and dark complexion.

flother H' - a Jewish woman, about 60 years old, slender,
about S5' 7" tall.
Maxine - a Jewish woman about 35 years of age, S5 4"
: in height, and rather light complected,
Edith T - about 30 or 32 years of age, slender build,

"about 5* 7" tall,

"George Timiney = I identify as Captain George Timiney,
of the Toledo Police Department who visited the Casino Club
about two or three times a week, and other times he would
not show up at the Club for a period of one to two weeks,
Timiney visits to the Casino Club occurred from October 1333
to June 1934, at which time I had been employed at Ted Angus'
place steadily, and at which times I received the envelopes
from the above named liadams, I only worked during the day
time, and it was very possible that Timiney may have visited
the Casino Club at night, ’

*In January 1934, Willie Harrison came to the Casino
Club with two girls, end the three of them“went to sleep in
the back of the Casino Club, In the afternoon the three of
them arose and went to some hotel in downtown Toledo, and
about seven o'clock that evening, Bert and Ted Angus were
at the Casino Club, and Bert conceived the idea of playing a
joke on Willie Harrison, Bert then called George Timiney,
Detective of the Toledo Police Department, and requested -
that Timiney come out to the Casino Club. Bert and Ted
then told Timiney and his partner, whose name I do not re-
member, to go to the downtown hotel where Willie Harrison
was staying and arrest him on the charge of bigamy, and tell
hin they were arresting him for playing around the married
women and breaking up homes., Ted requested me to state that
T did not know Willie Harrison, when Timiney broucht wWillie
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back out to the Casino Club, Timiney and his pertner then
left the Casino Club and soon thereafter returned with Willie
Earrison. TUpon eniering the Casino Club, Willie Harrison

‘asked Ted and Bert Angus to identify him, but Ted and Bert

denied knowing him, Willie then asked me to identify him
and tell Timiney he was &ll right, but I told Timiney that

I had never seen the man before in my life, The joke was
carried on for a short time and then it was explained to
Willie Harrison that the whole matter was just a joke. That
same evening, Willie Harrison left the Casino Club and did
not return for several days.

"Lucien C.‘%leming - I identify this individual as
'Ludy' and have known him to be a member of the State Liquor
Control of Ohio., During lMay 1934, I have seen Ludy Fleming
at the Casino Club ebout two times a week, and on several
occasions I saw Fleming drinkinz at the bar with Harry
Campbell, known to me as 'Buff,' 'Shorty,' known to me as
*Doc* Barker, and 'Slim' Gray, otherwise known as 'Slim.’'

I observed Fleming visit the Club during the daytime, and
during the months of ldarch, April, lay, and June 1934, the
time when most of the members of the Barker-Karpis gang had
visited there., I had observed Fleming telking to the above
mentioned members of the gange.

"Hingousins - used to come out to the Casino Club at
the time I was working there, on numerous occasions, in
1934, Particularly on Sunday evenings, when he would come
out to have supper. He would drink and associate with var-
ious members of the gang mentioned by me and identified as
menbers of the Barker-Xarpis gang, and he seemed to be well
acquainted with them.

"Ruth - who was living with Ted Angus and Madaline,
Bert{Angus' wife, and one of Madaline's sisters whose name
I do 'not know used to associate with Wynona Burdette and
Delores Delaney, and were with them on numerous occasions
when they came to the Casino Club., They all appeared to be
very friendly towards each other.

"I have read the foregoing statement consistinz of six
typewritten pages, and have initialed the corrections, also
signed each page after reading it carefully. I swear that
the statements made by me were true to the best of my know-
ledge and recollection, and have signed the statement volun-
tarily.

(5) Cherlie Becker
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{(7itnessed)

Lbraham Dickstein
HB. B. Dill

Special Agents

Federal Bureau of Investigation
U.S. Department of Justice

1448 Stendard Building
Cleveland, Ohio,"

In addition to the signed statement, Becker furnished the
following information.

It will be noted in Becker's statement set out above, he
stated that there was another police officer with Captain George
Timiney at the time Captain Timiney pulled a fzke arrest on Willie
Harrison. Although every effort was made to refresh Becker's memory,
he stated that he would not be able to recognize this officer if he
had seen him., Becker was questioned in detail with reference to Harry
Campbell and Wynona Burdette having spent the night at Ted Angus’
ccttaze at lllles 3each, Ohio, after Campbell suspected seeinz police
officers at his house at 2831 - 131st Street, Point Place, Ohio.

It will be noted on page 135 and 186 in the sumuary report
of Special Agent E., J. Wynn at Cleveland, Ohio, October 25, 1936,
among other things, that Becker states that on one occasion he woke
up and found Jimmy Wilson in bed with him; that apparently Jimmy
wiilson had been too intoxicated the night before, and was therefore
placed in his bed. Becker stated that he could not remember such an
incident; that he does recall Richardy¥ogt, the "Dutchman,” being put
in his bed vhen the "Dutchman® was too intoxicated to go home, but he
cannot ever recall Jimmy Wilson being in his bed or even sleeping in
the Casino Club,

Becker stated that he recalls an occasion when Richard Vogt,
the "Dutchmen” went down to Harry Cempbell's house and cleaned the
house at 2831 - 131lst Street, for Campbell; that when the "Dutchman®
returned to the Casino Club, the "Dutchman™ told Becker that he had
* seen several guns in Campbell's house; that he, Becker, paid little
or no attention to the statement made by the '"Dutchmen,® in view of
the fact that he knew all bootleggers kept guns around the house,
and Becker thought Campbell was a bootlegger.

Becker stated that during the time the Barker-Karpis genz vas
around the Casino Club in 1934, Ted Angus told him indirectly not to
know too much about these men. When questioned as to how T'ed Angus
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conveyed tris reguest tc him, he stated that Ted made a statement

as follows: "You don't know these men, do you?" Becker stated that
he knew that Ted Angus was indireetly telling him not to say too
much about these men, and answered "Wo, I don't know them.? It will
be noted on page 186 in the summary report of Special Agent E. J.
Wynn, deted October 25, 1936, that Bert Angus instructed Becker to
know nothing about these men, referring to the members of the Barker-
Karpis gang. Becker was questioned in detail with reference to this,
however, he maintained throughout the interview that Ted had told him
not to know anything about these men, and that Bert Angus never said
anything about these men.

It will be noted on page 223 in the summery report of Speciel
Agent E, J. Wynn, dated Qctober 25, 1936, at Cleveland, Ohio, that
OveIowbb, alias Phyllis\Crawford, stated that on one occasion Charlie
Becker called her to come out to the Casino Club to meet some friend
of his; that she got a girl by the name of Billy\Taylor and they pro-
ceeded to the Casino Club on Summit Street, where they were introduced
to Jimmy (Jemes J. Wilson), George (Harry Campbell), and Jillie (William
J. Harrison), by Charlie Becker; that this occurred in the spring of
1934, Becker denies this incident, and states that he never did cell
any prostitutes or any one else for any of the members of the Barker-
Karpis gang. Fe further stated that he diéd not know anyone by the
name of Phyllis Crawford or Ovel Webb, It might be well to state that
Ovel ‘/ebb, alias Phyllis Crawford, is a prostitute who operates a call
house at 1809% Adems Street, Toledo, Ohio.

Becker stated that during the period from October 1933 to June
1934, he worked at the Casino Club on Summit Street, from 8:00 A. M.
to 5:00 or 6:00 P.M., each day except Tednesday, which was hls day
off; that he drew salary of $15.00 a week and his room and board. EHe
stated thet he resided during the time in the frame building located
next door and adjacent to the Casino Club,

No description of Becker is here being set out, in view of
the fact thet such description is set out in report of Special Agent
D. E. Hall, dated Februery 25, 1935, at Detroit, Michigan, on page 25.

It will be noted in the signed statement given by Becker and
set out above, that he assisted in moving the furniture from 2831 -
131st Street to the building adjecent to the Casino Club, which was
also rented by Ted Angus. Becker stated that he was living in this
building and in the same room where Campbell's furniture wes stored;
that this furniture was still in that room at the time he, Becker,
went to work on the lake boats; that he had heard rumors to the effect
thet the furniture was to be moved out of town, but he could not re-
call to what town the furniture was to be moved, nor could he recall
from whom he had heard the rumor. It might be well tc note here that
Cherlie Becker was very reluctent to give this informetion, and was
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2lso reluctant to give the information whieh was being furnished by
him., Upon first being questioned with reference to this matter, he
immediately stated that the furniture above referred to was moved
directly from 2831 ~ 13lst Street out of town, but he did not know

to what address the furniture had been moved. Throughout the inter-
view, he claimed he could not recall the name of the trucking company
that had moved the furniture, nor could he remember the kind of truck,
other than the truck was a large van. He did state, however, that he
did not believe the truck had a name on it.

Becker was questioned as t0 any rumors he might have heard
about Dr. Joseph P. }Moran, and he stated that he had never heard any -
such rumors from anybody; that the only thing he knew with reference
to this matter wes what he had read in the magazine; that he never
discussed those matters with Ted or Bert Angus, ‘

On page 74 of the swmary report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn,
Cleveland, Ohio, dated October 25, 1936, it will be noted that James
Je "Timmy" Wilson stated that in the swumer of 1934, after he moved
away from Harry Campbell's house, he moved into tkhe quarters of
Charlie Becker in the Casino Club, Becker denies this and states
definitely that Wilson never lived or slept in the Casino Club to
his knowledge.

It will be noted on pageg 285 of the surmary report of Special
Agent E. J. Wynn, that Frank P./|Greenwald, who operates the private
cab company at Toledo, Ohio, stated that Charlie Becker and Willie
Harrison were very friendly, and that on numerous occasions he had
delivered Harrison and Becker to severel of the night clubs around -
Toledo, Ohio. Becker, on being questioned with reference to this,
stated that he did go with Willie Harrison to Jackie}lennedy's night
¢lub on Huron Street, across the street from the Paramount Theatre,
on several occasions in 1932, but that he had né¥er gone anywhere
with Willie Harrison in 1934. '

Tt will be noted on pages 185 and 186 of the sumary report
of Agent Wynn, that Becker, on previous interview, stated that on one
occasion he observed the photograph of Dr. Joseph P, loran, Russell
Gibson and Alvin Karpis in a Toledo Times newspeper; that he exhibited
the newspaper to Ted Angus, who remarked "It looks tough; they nust be
kidnapers.® With reference to this, Becker states he vaguely recalls
this incident, but he could not recall the details; that he believes
he saw these pictures in the papers at the time of the Bremer instead
of thekStoll xidnapinz. This, however, could ha»dly be true. 3Becker
stated that it was entirely possible that he could have seen these
pictures in a magazine instead of e newspaper, inesmuch as ke is
accustomed to reading mepazines more than newspapers. It s ecalled
to his attention that he had stated on previous interviews that he
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_h2d seen these pictures in the Toledo l'orning Times. 7o this, he
" stated it misght be true, but he could not recall just where he did
see it; that he believed he could not recognize these pictures if

he wera to see them today. ‘

. Becker was questioned with reference to members of the Barker-
Karpis gang placing horse racing bets from the Casino Club over the
telephone with Nig Cousins. He stated that he was innocent of any
such knowledge; that although Nig Cousins did associate with members
of this gang at the Casino Club, he never had any reason to believe
that members of the gang were placing horse racing bets et that time.
Becker further stated that during the time the gang was around the
Casino Club, he never observed them flashing any considerable amount
of money; that he never saw any large amount of money displayed on
the table or at the bar by members of this gang. He further stated
that he never saw any firearms displayed on the persons of any menm-
bers of the gang; and that he had never had any reason to believe
that any of these men carried guns. He stated, however, that he
worked from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.,l., and he seldom knew what was going
on at the Casino Club at night.

Becker stated that he never saw Timiney driak with or spesk
to eny member of the 3Barker-FKarpis gang, except Willie Harrison, as
set out above; that Timinsy appeared to be on official business each
time he called at the Casino Club; that he would usually have a short
talkx with Ted Angus, have a few drinks, and then leave. With reference
to the envelopes mentioned in Beckert's statement, which he received at
the Casino Club from liadams of houses of prostitution, to be turned
over to Ted Angus, he was very reluctant to give this information, and
until after being questioned at great length, he stated that he did not
know what was in these envelopes. He rther stated that he believed
the "™Mabel” mentioned by him is Mabel’Green, and the "Edith" is Edith
-Barrye. Becker further stated that when these envklopes were turned
over to him, he turned them over to Ted Angus, the first chance he saw
Ted; that Ted never opened any of the envelopes in his presence, and
that he did not know what Ted did with the envelopes nor its contents.

At the beginning of the interview with Becker, he was asked
what connections Captain George Timiney of the Toledo Police Depariment
and Ted Angus had hed in 1934, to which he, apparently and unconsciously,
answered "Oh, I suppose they were connected in that whore-house payoff."”
When questioned further in reference to this matter, later in the inter-
view, he stated that he had no definite information nor had he ever
heard, or hed reason to believe that Timiney or Ted Anzus were con-
nected in the "payoff at Toledo,"
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Reference to the reports of Special Agent Z. J. ynn, dated
at Cleveland, Ohio, February 5, 1937, and Special Agent Harry Loughran,
~ -dated at Detroit, liichigan, February 25, 1937, reflects the names of
numerous individuals at Canton, Ohio, who are reported to be former
contacts of BensonAGroves,

, . .
Pat%Rifrle, e private detective, with an office in the Canton
Bank & Trust Company, Canton, Ohio, was interviewed on lMarch 6, 1937,
by Special Agents J. V. Murphy and E, J. Wynn. He stated that he is
a retired Canton, Ohio, police officer. He stated that he was not
acquainted with Benson Groves, and, in general, indicated that he
would be of no help in this investigation. He is an elderly man and
appears to be engaged in the private detective business as a hobby,.

William B)IKimmel, Rural Route #1, Hartsville, Ohio, was
interviewed by Special Agents J. V. lurphy and E. J. Wynn, llarch 6,
1937, He stated that he formerly worked for Jumbo:'({rowley in Canton,
Ohio, during the prohibition era, and that later he, Kimmel, operzted
the "Dew Drop Inn" on Cherry Street in Canton, Ohio. 1In genersl, he
disclaimed any knowledge of Benson Groves.

Danny%&bnes was interviewed on the same date by Special
Agents lfurphy and Wynn., He is the present proprietor of the Dew Drop
Inn, which is located at 235 Cherry Street, N. E., Canton, Ohio, which
location is in a very disreputable part of town, and the Dew Drop Inn
is freguented by lower class pimps, hoodlums and down-and=-out drunkards.
He stated that he was never acquainted with Benson Groves and therefore
could furnish no information concerning him.

Tal!hﬂiivan, vhose interview is to be reported lster, stated
that Danny Jones was not acquainted with Benson Groves.

Gladyd)Gould, alias‘srbor, mentioned in the report of Special
Agent Harry A, Loughran, dated at Detroit, Michigan, February 25,
1937, as a possible former girl friend of Bensoa Grove's, was inter-
viewed on March 5, 1937, by Special Agents lMurphy and Wynn, at 436
South Walnut, Canton, Ohio, a house of prostitution, of which she is
the liadam. She stated that she has been a Msdam of a house of prosti-
tution in Canton, Ohio, since 1917, She stated that she knew no one
by the name of Benson Groves, nor was she able to recall him under any
of his known aliases, and likewise was unable to identify this photo-

graph,

With reference to the individual referred to as "Dutch" in
report of Special Agent Harry A. Loughran, dated at Detroit, Michigan,
February 25, 1937, who is reported to operate a filling station at the
poeint known es "Death Curve" near Canton, Ohio, and who, the report
stetes, resembles Benson Groves, investigation was conducted by Special
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agents lurphy and lynn on llarch 6, 1937, At the junction of United

States Highway 62 and Ohio Highway 44, between Canton and Alliance, Ohio,
there is a curve known as "Death Curve," because of the numerous deaths
which have resulted there from automobile accidents, There is a filling
station at this point operated by a man, who identified himself by the
name of }"Vogel," and who had the appearance of being of German descent,
and talked with & slight German accent. In a general way, he bears some
resemblance to the photograph of Benson Groves, but is a much younger
man, Investigation vas conducted for several miles up and down the

road at ell filling stations, but no person answering the description
of Benson Groves was observed, and inquiry established that no such
person had ever operated a filling station.

Lieutenant Williem Grether of the Canton, Ohio, Police Depart-
ment, advised that the only person he knew in town by the name of
"Stahler," is en underworld character and is presently on the lam.,

Miked!d&inney, according to the investigation conducted by
Special Agents Murphy and Wynn in Canton, Ohio, on March 5th end 6th,
1937, is one of the "kingpins" of the bookie business in Canton, Ohio,
end maintains headquarters in a bookie joint at 219 Second Street,
Welle, mear the Onesto Hotel, Me resides at 1003 Fulton Road, Canton,
OhiOo )

Jack\§arkasé operates a bookie joint, known as the "Twenty
Grand," on Fourth Street, N.E., directly east of liarket Street, Canton,

Ohio. 4

Herber}\ wig (not >$uwick) is reported to be a muscle man at
the Oriental Club in Akron, Ohio, )

NeiJfGra.‘nam (not %;rand as stated in the report of Special
Azent Harry A. Loughran, February 25, 1937) is a.bookie of some prom-
inence in Canton, Ohio, and is part owner of the Silver Stag, 330
Cleveland.Avenue, Canton, Ohio, which is a bookie joint of some repute.
He has been confined to his home, however, since September 1936, with
a broken leg. He resides at the junction of Eighth Street and George-
town Road, on the outskirts of Canton, Ohio, and is reported to de
an elderly man and incapacitated with a broken leg since September,
1936, which has prevented him from leaving his home. :

Those individuals mentioned in the preceding paragraphs were
not interviewed in the light of the informastion furnished by J. J.
(Tall\Sullivan, whose interview appears hereinafter in this reporv.

J. J. Sullivan, alias Tal Sullivan, is the half-brother of

Jwibo Crowley, the laiter, before his death several years ago, having
been the chiel underworld flrure in Centon, Ohio. OSulliven is et the
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praseat time sixty-eight years of age and clains %o be broke., He was
intervievwed on March €, 1937, by Special Agents Murphy and Wynn, at
whiclt tire he ttated that he was well zcqueinted with Benson Groves
-in Canton, Ohio, prior to six years azo; tiat Groves, whenever in
Canton, Ohio, contacted Jumbo Crowley, s did all "soup™ men and
underworld figures; that he last saw Benson Groves just prior to the
latter's arrest in connection with the Steubenville, Ohio, Post office
jObo ’ - ‘ o '

Sullivan stated that since Benson Groves has been released
from the penitentiary (lMarch 17, 1935), he, Sullivan, learned from
one "Don," last neme unknown, a card shark, that Benson married a
prostitute in either Toledo, Ohio, or Detroit, 'Michigan, by the name
of "Toots;" that he understood that Toots was formerly the woman of
Joeg§lloore, alias "Snuffyffﬂaore, now deceased; that she was also at
one time the women of George Green, and further that she had at one
time been merried to either a preacher or a lawyer; that Benson Groves
took this woman awey from George Green; that the woman, as he under-
stonds, is about forty yeers of age at the present time, dark and heavy
set; that the George Green, referred to, is the same individual on whose
farm Benson Groves was arrested in about 1930, on the outskirts of
Canton, and that at the present time, Green is in Toledo, Ohio, and
enployed as a bartender in some saloon, location in Toledo unknown.,

Sullivan stated that Benson Groves, in Ceanton, Ohio, vas wvezy”
close to one "3lackie,” who is now doing time in tke Chio State
Penitentiary. (Blackie is identical with Daveg-f.atsoa, Canton, Ohio
P.D. #5341). More information, with reference to Blackie, appears
subsequently in this report.

Wy Sullivan further stated that he is well acquainted with Tip
7/0'Ileil of Cleveland, Ohio, and that O'Neil was very close to Benson
Groves in the old days in Canton, Ohio; that in his opinion, if any-
body, at the present time, knows the location of Benson Groves, it is
Tip O'Neil.

o.g

As stated above, Sullivan is at the present time an old man
and claims to be broke. He stated that since the death of Jumbo
Crowley, his half-brother, he has been having a very difficult time
getting along, and that very recently he married for the third time,
end is experiencing considerable marital trouble with his wife,

He stated that he can be located in Canton, Ohio, at one of
the following places: 606 Tuscarawas Street, N.E., 606 - 9th Street,
N.E., or by inquiring for him at the drug store located at the corners
of Tuscarswas and Cherry Streets, N.E,
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Sullivan stated that he would be agreeable to worx as atccn-
fidential informant in this case, and that if his expenses were’pzig,
he vouléd come t¢ Cleveland, Ohio, and contact Tip O'Neil &t the Earvard

--Club, in an effort to ascertain the whereabouts of Benson Groves.

This proposition has been referred by Special Agent E. J.
Wynn to Inspector E. J. Connelley, and appropriate action will be
taken in accordance with instructions received from Inspector Connelley
in the matter. ‘ g ‘ ! .

[ 4

At the Canton, Ohio, Police Department's Bureau of Identifica-
tion, Lieutenant William Grether located reference in his files to
Dave Watson, alias "Canada Blackie," Canton, Ohio, P.D. #5341. This
individual is described as follows:

Age 63 (1934)

Height S 8%" )

Weight 145 lbs.’

Build Medium

Hair Gray

Eyes Blue

Hativity }issouri

Complexion Medium

Occupation Hone

FePoCo 1RII 2
17U 0 ampt 11

Remerks Dope fiend

Photograph Canton, Ohio, P.D. 5341,copies

Cleveland Field Division

Dave Watson was arrested in Centon, Ohio, on February 5, 1934,
in possession of burglery tools and sentenced to serve a term in the
Ohio State Penitentiary, Columbus, Ohio. A lead is being set out for
the Cincinnati Field Division to interview this individuel and to check
his correspondence file at the penitentiary, inasmuch as he is reported
to have been a very close associate of Benson Groves in years gone by.

The George Green referred to_above is caerried in the Canton,
Ohio, Police Department's Bureau of Identification files, under Canton
P.D. #1828. The description of George Green, as taken from the Canton,
Ohio, police records, as of September 1920, is as follows:

Age ’ 3 59 (1937)

Height 5' 9-3/8"

Weight 220 lbs,

Hair - Black and gray

Complexion Dark

Eyes Brown

Nativity Toledo, Ohio

Tattoos Right forearm outer - a female bust

left forearm outer - anchor in blue
«20=-



Thotograph Canton, Ohio, P.D. #1328
Copy also in Cleveland Field “ ivision

R Further investigation with reference to George Green is to
be conducted in Toledo, Ohio, for the purpose of locating him and
- interviewing him =

Walter FrankYGrabowski who, it is to be recalled, was in-
volved with Benson Gkoves in connection with the oteubenville, Ohio,
Post Office robbery, is a native of Cleveland, Ohio. Special Agents
J. V. Murpby and E. J. Wynn endeavored to interview him on liarch 4,
1937, calling at the home of his parents, 7722 Dercum Road, Cleveland,
Ohio, An exhaustive interview wes had with his parents, Iohn end Nellle
JGrebowski, very aged Polish people, the mother being unable to speak ’
English and in eddition, two brothers were interviewed, nemely,

Frenk Walter and Adam, . They stated that Walter Frank Grabowdki is

not in touch with them, nor are they acquainted with his present where-
abouts, stating that there was a family disazreement sbout five years
ago and since that time Walter Frank has not contacted his family.

The following investigation was econducted by Special Agents
A. Dickstein and E. B, Dill at Toledo, Ohio, on March 3, 1937.

t%r. Louis/Haas, 2 Jervis, end Ir. Art Lanzeadorf, 18 RBirci-
heed Place, were contacued for the purpose of obtaining any edditionel
informmation either of them might have with reference to the preseat
whereabouts of Benson Groves.

Mr, Haas stated that he had been away from Toledo since
shortly alfter the time he was last interviewed by Agents and hes not
had an opportunity to get any additional information with reference
t0 Benson Groves. He stated, however, that he intended to see Art
Langendorf and several other of his informants in the near future,
and he would reley any information of value to Agents immediately
upon receipt of same. : wr

Art*£angendorf, Detective of the Toledo Police Department,
on being interviewed at his home, stated that he has been trying to
get information with reference to the whereabouts of Benson Groves,
but has thus far been unsuccessful; that the day prior to this inter-
view, he talked to Joe\Roscoe, at the Jovial Club, 631 St. Cleir
Street, and Roscoe told him that the Federal Agents had offered him
a proposition fn which they agreed to strike the first count of his
indictment, which calls for nine years, and he, Roscoe, was to enter
a plea of guilty on the second count of his indictment, and receive
e term of five years, which could be served in three years, if he,
Roscoe, would give inforration which would lead to the apprehension
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of Zenson Grovess, Langendorf stated that he attenpted to persuede
- Roscoe to comply with the request of Agents to protect himself as
much as possible,

It was obvious that Langendorf believed that Agents offer-
ing the aforementioned proposition to Roscoe, were Agents of this
Bureau., Agents did not deem it advisable at that time to change his
belief in this matter,

Langendorf stated that he had been talking to a lady inform-
ant of his, from whom he expected to get information with reference
to the whereabouts of Benson Groves; that he is to see this informant
again, Marech 5, 1937, and in the event he obtains any information of
value, he will immediately relate it to the Bureau Agents. Langendorf
stated that he did not wish to mention the name of his informant, how-
ever, during the course of conversation, he mentioned that this inform-
ant

Ee did not,
however, mention the nature of the crime for which he is serving.
Langendorf stated that there is a man who was very friendly with his
informant and who he believes knows the present whereebouts of Benson
Groves; that he did not believe this man, to whom he has reference,
would give him or Bureau Agents any information with reference to
Benson Groves, but there is a possibility that his informant will

get this information from this man, and furnish him with same, where-
upon he will immediately furnish this information to Bureau Agents.

It may be well to note that Langendorf mentioned to Agents
that he had been told by Bert Angus and several others around Toledo,
Ohio, that they expected to "take a ride" (receive a sentence) in
connection with the herboring of members of the Barker-Karpis mob,
Langendorf further stated that Bert and Ted Angus had liquidated
their affairs, and were just marking time until they were indicted
with reference to the herboring casea.

In view of the fact that Agents were instructed to report to
Cleveland Field Division, the address and telephone of resident Agent
7. P. Ellwood at Toledo, Ohio, was furnished to Mr. Louis Haas and
Detective Art langendorf. TUpon giving them this information, Agents
informed both of the above that in the event Agents could not be
reached telephonically, they were to call Agent Ellwood and furnish
him with the information at hand. The purpose of this request is to
prevent the above mentioned parties from knowing thet Agents were
departing from Toledo, Ohio.

L7c
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ParkeIQSmith, General Store, letamora, Ohio, contzcted ..zents
in Toledo, Ohio, and informed that there was a suspicious lookins per-
son who stayed eround !’etamors, Ohio, most of the time, for the greater
part of the year; thet this person came to lietamora, Ohio, in his auto-
mobile, the make of which he did not know, and would sit in his automo-
bile hours at a time at various places on the streets in lietamora; that

- - later this person moved to Metamora and boarded there; that this person
would leave Lletamora for two and three days at a time,

Photogrzphs of Benson Groves were exhibited to lir. and lirs.
Parker Smith and others at Smith's General Store in !’etamora, but each
of these persons stated that these photographs were positively not those
of the individual in question. In view of the fact that they stated
that this person was not the individual in question, no further inves-
tigation was conducted in connection with this matter. The description
of the individual above mentioned in no way corresponded with that of
Benson Groves.

Concerning the statements of Detective Art Langendorf, as set
out above, with reference to the conversation he had with Joseph Roscoe
about the proposition offered to the latter for turning in Benson Groves,
the Cleveland Field Division, by letter to the Bureau, explained that no
such proposition, as allezed by Detective Art Langendorf, was made to
Joseph Resce by Bureau acentse.

The following investigation was conducted by Special iLgent i
Dickstein and Special Azent H. B. Dill on February 26, 1937, at Toledo,

Ohio.
7/ It will be recalled that these Agents interviewed lir. George
¥a2pp, Jr., about two weeks ago at the Commodore Perry Hotel, Toledo,

Ohio, gt which time Mr. Kapp related a particular pay-off made by
Timy fiayes through him, Kepp, to Solon Td Klotz, who was iayor in
1934 &nd 1935 at Toledo, Ohio, and to John}rrice, who was then campaign

manager for Klotz. . vt

Mr, Solon T. Klotz, 1437 Nicholas Building, on being inter-
viewed by Agents, stated that he was Mayor of Toledo, Ohio, in 1934 and
1935; that during the time he was layor, he does not recall, nor does
he have knowledge of any pay-offs made to any city officials either
directly or indirectly. The story of the $2000, which was alleged to
have been paid by Jimmy Hayes, was discreetly and indirectly related
to him, but he maintained throughout the interview that he knew nothing
about this pay-off. He admitted, however, that his campaign committee,
of which John Price was Chairman, was in debt for about $1800.00, after
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his election; that h@ does not know whether or not this money was
ever pesid, nor does he recall how it wes paid., IHe further admitted
that he took a trip to ililwaukee, \/isconsin, with George Kapp, Dave

- '4Britz and John Price; that so far as he knew, Dave Britz, whose son

.= he later appointed City Prosecutor, defrayed the entire expenses of
the trip, and that they went to Milwaukee in Mr. Britz' automobile.

— It might be well to note here that George Kapp steted to Agents that
£$350,00 of the amount collected from Jimmy Hayes was used to defray
the expenses of the above mentioned parties, together with the son of
Solon Klotz, on the trip to Milwaukee, Wisconsin, Soon after the inter-
view with Klotz began, he related the fact that he had to discharge
George Kapp, who was eppointed by him as safety director, after Kapp
had served only one or two months in tkat cepacity, after he learned
that Kapp was dishonest. '

Fe further related that Kapp was discharged, because of dis-
honesty, by CarISKeller, who was layor of Toledo, Ohio, about 1914;

that Keller had

s ppointed Kapp as safety director, but only allowed
:>l§ him to serve in that capacity for a short time.
"f‘ Klotz stated that Charlesikthhews, welfare director under
NI kis administretion, was appointed by kim; that he had a great deal
AN of confidence in llatthews when he first appointed him, but before

his term of office expired, he had completely lost this confidence.
¥lotz would give no reason for his loss of trust in Mrtihews, except
that he beat his wife, and acted as though he was runnins the city.
He further relaeted that latthews was very closely associated with
Captain George Timiney, but that he could not definitely state that
they were connected with disrupting the city administration.

With reference to George Timiney, Klotz stated that he con-
sidered him a very good police officer, but other than that, he knew
nothing about him; that Timiney never came to his office but one time
that he recalls, at which time he sent for him to discuss a police
matter; that during this visit, Timiney suggested to him that he ap-
point him, Timiney, as Police Chief. Klotz statéd that he took this
suggestion with a grain of selt, and diamissed the matter from his
mind., Klotz stated that he had no indication of a pay-off in Toledo,
Ohio, during his administration, nor does he know of any, nor does he
suspect of any such pay-offs in effect then or today.

-
-

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
A. Dickstein and H. B. Dill on March 1, 1937, at Toledo, Ohio.

:

E £
» ’ ‘
*
=

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent E. J. “Wynn,
dated January 8, 1937, at Clevelend, Ohio, wherein a lead heéd been
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set out to re-interview ilrs. Lottiei:iller, Apartment 11, Empire
Apartments, Toledo, Chio, for any further details she is gble to re-
call with reference to the residence of William Tjeaver and l%yTrtle

- Zaton at lleyville !‘anor in the year 1934,

Agents located and interviewed lirs. Lottie Miller, Apartment
#11, Empire Apartments, 14th and Jackson Streets, Toledo, Ohio, but
she could furnish very little edditional information, as previously
set out in reference report. She was shown the photographs of William
Weaver and liyrtleEaton, but could make no identification. She did
state, however, there was & man by the name of Orwood, who resided
in Apartment #26 of the Mayville Manor, about two weeks; that this
man and his wife acted very peculiar, and that they had nothing to do
with any other tenants around the building; that she recalls Mr,
Orwood was not working and that he took long welks during the day.
She stated that she did not recall seeing anyone visit the Orwoods,
and for this reason, photographs of the Barker-Xarpis gang were not
displayed to her. 1lirs, Miller stated that at the time the Orwoods
left, Mrs. Orwood told her that they were going to move to Cedar
Point, so that their children would join them, and where her husband
was going to work for Ted Angus. She stated that Mr. Orwood was about
5' 9% or 10" tall, medium heavy build, and weighed about 170 1lbs.; that
he had light brown hair and medium complexion. She further stated
that ITs., Orwood was about 5' 4" in height, and appeared tc weigh
about 145 lbs,; that she had light heir and light complexion. It will
be noted from reference renort, she was shown pictures of thre Barker-
Karpis gang, at which time she was unable to make identification.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
Ae. Dickstein and E. Be. Dill on larch 1, 1937, at Toledo, Ohio.

About noon, on lLiareh 1, 1937, Agents received a telephone
call from Detective Harry lLlanson, at which time he gave the following
information: That an o0ld Toledo criminal whom he had helped on num-
erous occasions, came to him and stated that he would like to return
the fevor. This criminal, whose neme he did not disclose, asked
Detective Manson, if he was interested in the apprehension of "Soup"
Groves. Manson told him that he was very much interested and would
welcome any information in connection with Groves' whereabouts. This
ceriminal hangs out at one of Joe Roscoe's gambling places, located at
631 St. Clair Street, Toledo, Ohio, and he stated that at about 10:00
AJM., on the above date, a man known as Pete§ﬂason, alias "Souphouse
Pete," came to 631 St. Clair Street, and ingquired with reference to
the details of Joe Roscoe's arrest. This occurred on the day that
Roscoe was arrested; that lason also made inguiry with reference to
other men, mentioned by Roscoe, and for what charge Croves was wanted,

s o
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lenson stated that he was fairly informed that izson is at the prescnt
time operating a rooming and boarding house in liyandotte, ilichican

_trat llason is an old time safe blower, and his boerding house is a
rendezvous for all wanted men in this vicinity; that the men living
in this house are desperate men, and if a raid were made on this
house, precaution should be teken, inesmuch as it is known that the
men there are known killers; that lason owns as well as runs this
boarding or roaming bouse at Wyandotte, Iichigan, : B

It will bve recalled that when Joe Roscoe was interviewed in
Miami, Florida, he made reference to a man by the name of "liason,"
probably "Whitey," stated that Mason knows the present location
of Groves, '"Whitey" Jiason was interviewed by the writers, and it
was shown that "Whitey"™ llason knows very little of Groves' whereabouts.
This is being related in view of the fact that it is not entirely cer-
tain that "Whitey" liason vams the one to whom Roscoe intended to refer
as knowing the location of Groves. - :

lianson stated that he did not feel at liberty to disclose at
the present time the name of his informent., He stated, however, that
he did not divulge this information to members of the Toledo Police
Department, and that he would refrain from so doing until the Bureau
hes the opportunity to take whatever steps it deems adviszble in the
matter., lanson further stated that any information received fron his
informant could be relied upon, and that he was guite cerizin after
his interview with his informant that Groves is at the present time
in the rooming house of "Souphouse" Pete lfason. Ianson stated that he
did not know the address of the rooming house run by "Souphouse Pete,™
but that the address can easily be obtained at 7fyandotte, llichigaen,
inaspuch as Pete lMason is no doubt well known there.

Agents contacted Superintendent John Louy of the Identification
Bureau of the Toledo Police Department, Toledo, Ohio, and learned from
this Bureau that they had in their criminel files the following crim=-
inal record on "Souphouse Pete," and this record”Is being set forth

herewith:

LT
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Upon being asked by Agents whether or not the Toledo Folice
had a criminal record on "Souphouse Pete," Inspector Louy displayed
a tendency to be somewhat surprised and stated that they had a crim-
inal record on him, and excitingly asked if Agents knew the present
whereabouts of "Souphouse Fete," to which question iLgents answered
negatively, Upon discreet questioning of 1. Louy, it wes ascertained
that "Souphouse Pete"™ had not been around Toledo, Ohio, for about three
years; that when he did come to Toledo, he "usually hangs out around
Surmit and Cherry Streets." It might be well to note at this point,
a few days ago, that while Agents were conducting investigation on
other angles of this case, they were informed by Detectives of ihe
Toledo Police Department, that the Toledo Police hed a plant on
"Soup Groves" at Sumit and Cherry Street, around the cheap hotels
at this location. Chief louy was asked what }Mason had done with
reference to occupation while in Toledo. Chief Louy mentioned that
Meson had no occupation but hung around the cheap hotels at Summit
and Cherry Streets, Toledo. - ) o .

In view of the possibility that "Souphouse™ Pete may be the
Xason, to whom Roscoe may have referred, when interviewed by Bureau
Agents in }iami, Floride, and in view of the possibility that the
Toledo Police are expecting to locate Groves by first locating "Soup-
house Pete" at the intersection of Summit and Cherry Streets, Toledo,
this information was immediately telephonically commmnicated to
Special Agent in Charge J. P. MacPFarland, at Cleveland, Field Division,.

Photographé of Pete Mason, alias "Souphouse liason,"” heve been
obtained and these are being made part of the Cleveland Field Division

files in this case,

The following descripfion as obtained from the files of the
Toledo Police Department is being set out herewith:



Ilame
Alieses

Fingerprints
classification

Age

Height
Weight
Eyes

Bair
Complexion
Build
" Born
Occupation

Pete liason
"Soup Ilouse Pete; John Peter

. limson; Fetro wurzinski; Peter .

Smith; Peterfiiizeisinski; Peter
Wrzeisinski; Eete Leg, J. P,

. Smith. ..

10 UOO 15

18 T00

57

5t gn

155 lbs,
Chestnut

Dark chestnut
Fair

Medium slender
Pennsylvania
Steam Fitter

The Detr01t Field Division was notified by telephone and
letter and the Bureau by teletype,

TIDEVELOXr=D LZADS:

The DETROIT FICLD OIVISIOW at DETROIT, IICHIGAN, will search
marriage records under all aliases of Benson Groves, subsequent to
Mareh 17, 1935, in an effort to determine whether or not a marrizge
license wes issued to him, and if so, conduct appropriate investigation
upon the basis of the information secured from the marriage records.

The CINCINNATI FIELD DIVISION at the Ohio State Penitentiary,
COLUIBUS, OHIO, will appropriately interview Dave Watson, alias
Blackie, for any information he may furnish, which may be of benefit
in locating Benson Groves. The correspondence record on Dave Watson
should be reviewed, as well as all records in the Cashier's Office.

The CLEVELAND FIELD DIVISION at CLEVELAND, OHIO, will, at
such time as prosecution in this cese is authorized as to Art Hebebrand
and Anthony J. Amersbach, appropriately interview Tony Zaponi, who
operztes a speghetti house at West 87th and Lorain Avenue; also Billy
Bailus, who is alleged to operate a "honky tonk" joint on St. Clair
between 12th and 22nd, and a former burlesque queen; and Ruth Spangler,
girl friend of Art Hebebrand, for the purpose of corroborating the
statements of Sally Jackson and TFlorence Jaseny, with reference to -

the Chicken Fry at the Twilight

Tavern on llgy 19, 1935,

AT TOLEDO, 0:1I0, will locate George Green, mentioned in the
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body of tiis report, and determine whether or not Zenson “roves is
in contact with him,

- - Will check marriage records at Toledo, Ohio, subsequent tb
) larch 17, 1935, §n an effort to locate any marriage record with refer-
- ence to Benson Groves, under his true name or aliases,

_ Will re-interv1ew Fonner Chlef of Pollce Louis Haas for any
information he has been able to obtain as to the present wheresbouts
of Benson Groves. :

AT BOWLING GREEN, OHIO, will check the marriage records for
the purpose of determining whether or not Benson Groves, under his
true name or aliasses, was issued & marriage license subsequent to
larech 17, 1935. This investigation is being conducted at Bowling
Green, Ohio, inasmuch as it is the "Gretna Green" of that section of
Ohio, and a marriage racket has prevailed there for years.

b4
’
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT o-LCILLL.TI, COIIC Slovelend  FmeNo. 7-1
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR ! REPORT MADE BY
WHicCHMaDE_ | !
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~le-zi i, Caio Sfey o L, & WO O 13, oL sIToTIN 1 we f v |
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-tm&  GEURGE TLAINEY, with alieses; DR. JOSZFH P. CHARACTER OF CASE

O Jor, wita aliases-FUC GITIVE, I.0. #1232;et alf EIDIIAPING; OBSTRICTION OF JUSIICH
- EDTARD u.JORGZ]‘,BPJZ'.,.u'R ~Victim HARBORING OF rUSITIVES; LIATICILL
FIh_ A< > ACT

O syNopsis OF FacTs: File reviewed Clevelend Field Division for possible leads to assid

in location of Iilton!Lett, with aliases, for questioning with
reference 1o the narboring situation. FPhotosravh of Tedf Anzus
exnibited to witnesses in all pending bank robbery cases this
district, without effecting identification.

-P -

Bureau letter dated ilgy £7, 1936.

! The files of the Cleveland Field Division were reviewed for
- possible leads looking towards tae location of .ilton Lett, with aliases,
due to tie feet that he is wanted in talis iavesticztion Tor guesticning
<iin referezce to the acrooring situation existiaozy in tae .ortaern Jisirict
ol Oiio.

- Investizution conducted thus far by tae various field divisions
covering territories in which Lett is known to inhabit has been unproductive |
to date in ascertaining any tangible information with reference to his
location. Due to the fact tiaat the Burczau is particulerly desirous of
bringing this matter to a speedy and lo;ical conclusion, it is thousht
advisable that the offices receiving copies of this report give this
matter vigorous and expeditious attention. Tae Kensas City srnd Oklahoma
City Field Divisions are being requested to rev1ew taeir respective files

- with reference to this matter and pursue any other leads available other

/ then the facts and leads set out in this report.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Azent Lee
F, dalone from February 24, to ikarch 13, 1937:
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The photograph of Ted Anzus was exhibited to witnesses in
all the bank robbery cases pending in this district, but no witness
was able to effect an identification of Angus es one of the robbers
in any of the cases. '

The KANGAS CITY FICID DIVISION at LEAVENTLORTH, EATIBAS: Refer-
ence is made to the letter from the Kensas City Field Division to the
Bureau dated Decenber 10, 1936, and also tue renort of Speciel sizent
V.¥e Gillen, dated January 26, 1937, at lLansas City. Herbert\Lusk,
alias derbert H.Lmoody, an inmate of the United States Fenitentiary,
Leavenworth, kanBas, at one time openly stated that he could "finger®
iiilton Lett for a remuneration or for a release fror: the U.5. Peni-
tentiary on perole. It is noted also in the report of 3.ecial nrent
Gillen that investization was conducted at Leavenworth in view of
ascertaining the identity of the writer of a letter mailed from Box
o. 7, Leavenworth, iansas, to iirs. lagzie Lett at Wenn, Oklahoma.

It 4z thoutht that Tusk iz rrobabkly the individuol corres . ondin: itk

.t e 51T ound, tacsrefore, it is tauou bt elvisable thot o closc siia-
loclion ve iwde of the corres ondence files with relcrence to i ¢
ool oanl ocizo an exonmizatlon made of the viiitors' reczopd o ~uik,

as he way be in contact with ikilton Lett throush some unknown individuel
visiting him at the Fenitentiary. This matter should be given atten-
tion and all possible leads vigorously pursued.

At 37. JOSEFH, ..23SO0URI. ‘/ith reference to the renort of
specizal sgeat F.R. Hamaeck, dated January 12, 1937, at Kansas City,
sissouri, it is thought advisable at this time to ascertain the
address of irs. Eva dooper, if she is still residing in New Orleans,
Louisiana. Contuct should be had with lirs. W.T. W{ley, 1109 South
33rd Street, in an effort to obtain the address of ilrs. dooper. In
this connection it should be noted that on one occasion Lett is supposed
to have been seen driving an automobile” bearing 1936 Loufsisna license
tags and tae possibility exists that in the event .rs. dooper is still
in Iiew Orleans, both Lett and the niece of :Irs. Hooper, Lucille Ferris,
may be in contact with her in Hew Orleans. appropriate leads should
be set out for tihe .iew Orleans rield vivision to conduct investigation
in this rezard in the event her address is ascertained.



"~
N

At W ZViila, sov.ol 3. Fartaer coasideration zhoul. Lo clhern b7
ftrst}rLffith, zlinou ch Jduring tas lest interview wiias soiilin: le
st=ted that wien he tursisucd inloruamcion to tae police dcouri ot

4t o.e cecld clve inforazvion with referezce to tne ronm wartou o tuics

~ucia oo cvnsigeratics for Zalf tae rsward clfered. Iz Lald inv;i;d

one Toﬁ‘Hill end he apparently does not know Liilton Lett personally.

It is thought that Griffith is in a position to become a valuable
informent in this matter, perticularly with reference to one Owen,
vho is employecd at the tavern operatec vy 7ed Thornicn and others
nser Leveda, Kcnsas. Continued contect should also e aed wlta the °
informent of Azent Franklin, as mentioned in the letter from the
Kansas City Field Division to the Bureau, deted September 16, 1936.
It should be borne in mind thet results might be obteined in the
event this informent is offered some small remuneration.

As set out in the report of Speciel #gent V.. Gillen, dated
Septeuber 22, 1936, at Kensas City, Missouri, it is epparsnt thet Bud
end Fetie Sellars, who also have an interest in the tavern with Ted

-|Thornfbn] are probably antazonistic towards T-ornton due to his

chunges in t.ie manmer of operatinz this tavern. It is thou:t advis-
eble at this time to openly intervi:w both bud cnd Petie wellars in
en effort to solicit their cooperation in the location of Lett.

At McPHAERSON, KANSAS, consideretion should he ~iver tn the f-ot
. L Loszulete relatives of wucille Ferris mar br felomis - owoo fv.-
wion w3 oy iz Tzet be iz rossession of irfor wwtion itk relereicce

Ve o lcooion o of d*01ilc}Jerri: wnd wllton —stt. fflots caonlll

oe made to establish an informant to contact the relatives of Iucille
Ferris in an effort to establish whetner or not they sre in possession
of eny informetion in this regerd. If same has not been done, mail
covers yqould be yluced on all close relatlves of Lucille rerris.

At WI”hIIa KAJSAS Contacts in this city snould be con-
tinued with reference to the relatives of iiilton Lett and special
consideration given to the statement of Detective C'Comnor, as set out
in the report of Speciel agent V.W. Gillen, dated -August 18, 1936, &t
Hansas City, iiissouri, to the effect that Dick Sprecker, brother-in-law

of Milton Lett, would probably be the indiv1aual contacted by Let
should he return to Wichita, Kensas. --.

At RUSSELL, KANSAS. Will conduct investisation, as set out

in the lead in the report of Speciel azent John K. ‘elles, dated .
Jecember 31, 1936, at Oklzhoma City, Uklahoma.

-3 -
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AT 52 ool oo i, will contset L. piith‘.;:ri:. 4

Siute wireet, as sugsested in toe report ol opecial agent L.o. ringman,
dated November 3, 1936, at Uklehoma city. ZEvery effort should be made
to esteblish irs, lorris as an informent in this matter

The C.1..70274 CITY FI:1D DIVISICI. Other t:izn the lselis set
out in the report of Speciasl agent L.L. ringmen, dated November 3,
1936, and report of Special Agent John R, Welles, dated December 31,
1236, .at Oklahome CTity, consideration should be given to an open
interview with lLagzie Lett at WANN, OFLAHOIMA, in the event other
investization is unproductive in this matter,

As set out in leads to the Kansas City Field Division, speciel
consideration should be given to the fect tnat lirs. Constence Zerris,
Coffeyville, Kensas, mey be feigninz cooperation in this matter,
Therefore, efforts should be made to establish en infomeant, -ossibly
throuzh ..rs. Twilley, who can obtzin informetiorn from Mrs. ierris
vith reference to the Waereabouts of her dauginter. If same nss not
been done, consideraticn should be given to the fact that mail covers
be placed on the maeil of iirs. ferris.

At Lo, Il AL Lfforis sacile ve mel
lirerient et Vilss, Cinlshoaw, who ezn owateh the ccetiviti
TosrrieiMiecdy, as I is wihly proietle thot Lllten oeti ooy oo dn
contact with Keady. Idail covers should also ve placed on all perscnsl
rnail received by Keady.

The DALLLS FIELD DIVIoIOl. Reference is made to the repor
of Siecial Azent n.C. Coulter, duted Decerber 1, 1936, at Jellsas,
Texas, It is thought advisable at this time to re-contact informant
yCunningcham, referred to in the above mentioned report, in an effort
to have Cunningham ascertain whetner or not Lett is in contact with any
of the underworld in Jallas, Texas. It should be“borne in mirnd that
inforuation has been received from Charley ifcCabe, South Coffeyville,
Oklehoma, that Lett was supposedly at Baird, Texas. It is thought
advisable to re-interview XKenneth\Lenz and if necessary, offer him
a small remuneration within the amount autanorized by the Buresu in
zn endeavor to solicit his cooperation in the cetion of Lett. It
iz ulso thouxnt advisable to interview .iary Loéffowell, who was at
one time residing with Sheriff R.L. Edvards, as it is possible that
tnis zirl has been closely associated with Kenneth Lang since he has
resided in Baird, Texas. Tnerefore, she may possess informetion in
the event Lang is not telling the truth with reference to his knorledge

ol Lett.



Toe ST LCUIo STl JTIVIOIVN saoulid exoclilite il invaiilctiorn
sct out ia r;;art.ﬁf ~owelel acent Je.oe Dueb, wealol veiooni [0, 1T38.
Cee oL i Tne NaSHVILLE FIELD UIVISION. If same . nes not been aoue,
vigorous end expeditious investigetion should be conducted as cutlined
— in the report of Special Agent Jonn R. Jelles, aatud Lece.iver ol 1936,

at Oklehome Clty, Oklahona.

.

The bLEVELAN) FIXLD DIVISION at CLEVELAND, OHIO, will dis-
creetly contact "Toots™ Talbott, Earl "Stubby" urazil Chris Brown
and Waitey Warner, employees of the Harvard Club in Newburgh Heiznts,
Ohio, in an effort to ascertain wnhether or not Lilton Lett ims
freguented the Harverd Club or for such information in their possession
with reference to his present location. A 7E/

At TOLEDO, OHIO. Due to the fact thet w~ett is known to have
freouented Toledo during the time that the Karpis-Darker gang weg
in Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio, it is thou:ht advisatle that Infoi..unts
e contacted with reference to wiether or rct Lett is at
present associated with the underworld in that city.

Sy
Sl l‘l.’ikl e
~11 divisions gre re_ uested to ive thlis nmutter exteditious




FLDERALL TUREAY O TITVESTICATIO.. ™~

™ Ve SeDLFART 22T OF JUSYICE ~
\< 111,68 standard Rldge.,
RN Cleveland, Oe

Toledo, O.,
Imreh 272, 1937

Director ,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

(%rekid

Dear Sirse

o . Viith reference to the unidentified body at Toledo, thought
to be of Dre. Joseph Eﬁgybran, subject of I0 1232, please be advised
that same was disinterred today, and the hand®, found ¥o be in a rather
good state of preservations They were placed in a solution of
fornmldehyde, and ferwarded from Toledo to the Bureau's Technical
laboratory, in order to identify the fimgerprints, if possiblee
Certain hard substance found in the left lung tissue is to be forwmrded
in the irmediate future. In this comnnection, reference is re.de to the
report of Special Agent WeJeDevereux, Chicago, 3/&/37, reflecting that

subject lloran had a foreign substance, believed to be shrapnel,
imbe'ded in the lung tissuee ’

!

/
-V
S

The report lest referred to also indicetes that loran ,
shortly after the iiorld War, had his left breast reiovede Ixaminction
‘0l the body at Toledo indicated that the left Lreast vas not removedes

- That portion of the skin contairning the left nipple has been forvmarded
in the formaldehyde solution to the Laboratorye

TOOINVESTUUNDE

L L TN

e
L aaac -2}

A copy of this letter was enclosed with the shipment to
the Laboratory, as their authority to make a thorough examination
of the hands for the purpose of determining whether any fingerprints
™ developed corresponded with the knovm fingerprints of l‘orean, and if

not, to cause the fingerprints devcloped to be searciied thru the
Identification Unite

ORIGIN AT, 1O LAROIKATORY,

Unpy and Specimens Retained in Laborto:y

I

UNRICORDED COPY

”~.r

X-Ray exem'nation of the body, on the wholé, was rather
negative, but did indicate the probability of a broken left tibia.
The referred report of Agent Devereux , indicates that Dr. loran at
one time suffered such an injury. The x-ray plates will be forvmrded
to the Bureau within a day or twoe 1In this connection, the repor of
Acent Devereux, indicates the possibility of old breaks or fractures
of the arms and fingerse The Technical Laboratory should arrange to
cause them to be x=-rayede
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GoS: Jb -

skarch 30, 1337

P=576_13825 :

Spocial Azont &n Cherpe,
Cleovalani, Qhloe

Bay BE:Elle
Deoar Sim

keforonce 1s pade to your letter of karch 23, 1937,
transzitting the hanile end forearns ani a portion of the
brosat of an unknown deoed pan 44 connoction with the alove=
entitled casae

Confirsinz and supplosenting the Boreau's wire of
Earch 275 1357, you are aivissd that the fin or;vints of this
unknosn dead san bave beon easpered with the fingsrwints
of irs Joseph Be Eorany le Je #1232 and have dear found Se
bo not Llanticale

oo fingorrints of {his uninoxn Jead man will be
scarcuod in oo far a5 possidle throuzh tiv malin finger rint

fil:s of the {urean anc you will be notified as tc the
rasultee

Vory truly yours,

L Joim Ldzsr Eoovery ..

. ' Mirectase
e r \(37 ‘_ - X /{/7
Chicae ' [
~ Mxe Se do Couzniley !



# LiNseTim.
FECERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION LT - Xervy
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

2890
Laboratory Report
, ‘ caSé: Eia,.’ln. Number: 7.{,?€‘.3:3;§’5° R
— [ 2635
Specimens:

7-L00=15000 10  mode and part of ar:s $aker £ron body $uawet $o be Sowt of
Die JDBRY e MO

d Q=31 oriios of Jelt tresat Suben froc boedy stouht Lo be that of
LTe JUBSID Te LOTURe

{Tio abovz evidooo bas nul bool ehocied by e recurier).

Exarination requested by: {lewalnnd
Date received: s,af:/” A 3330 ;‘g( 2-26-37 10:00 i.l'. chp)

Examination requested: Chs:1021, Xeray, and fincerroipt

Result of examination: . Examination by: Syrhers

DA

/ /et Ling.nrutd
/ w1050
irs,r., Connsileay, Tacoca,
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Axil 13, 1337

J=87E 13825 /

Special acent in Charge,
Cluwl&nd, Chdoe

Fet BiXIGe

koference is made to your lsttor of darc: 23,
1537, Srasa-itting the rasie and forocrns and & portion
¢f tio tacast of an unk-ven désd ran end L3 the iAres.'s
1atiar 4n roply thareto dated Lareh 30; 1737 in comacuon
nlth L abovomatititlad casee

Iou are &ivised that &t hLis been S2poreible
%> ottain a satlsfecicry set of fincer rints fron the
finours of s uncovwn dosd pane Cansoyuestly no
seron tarcuch Whe seln flo or ol filss of the rets
Cin D oGt ELede

26 sateriel sluitiau 18 Wing retwned e you
wiler senrato Covalre

Very tivly yours,

donn sar L0OVIT,




08 sn~elin, Celiforrie
larch 20, 1937

Special Lgent in Cherge : K
CIKZINKATI, OLIO0 T

17
hes BRFEIT
ywer Sirg

Leference is rmeds to the letter from the Oklehors City divie
sion deted Februsry 17, 1957, wlich requected thet epirciriete
invest retlion be ocnducted ty thie division with respect to one

L3YMIIZE snd her hustend who sre presently re:iding in iojave,
Celifornis,

’s & result of & ricil cover pleced at Mojave, Celifornis,
thic divisior hss teén sivised that the following msil hes been
received by the stove-menticned individuclsas

(1) Letter deted et Wichite, Knp:as, March 9, 1937, addres-
sed to krs, Fegry ¥ix, Gon-ral Delivery, Yojeve, Cali-
forrnie, beering the return ediress "Ney Yoke, 1535
Jeenr Lte, i-ichitr, hLensas',

{¢) Letter doted lidoulty, zances, Yerch 11, 1537, edirested
to Er, end kre, Erytoize, Gen-ral Pelivery, liojave,
California, berring return eddress "I, L Collins, it
1, Box 1fC, Wichits, Eensas", ‘

(3) Letter cated et iichits, Kensac, eddressed to lirs. Pay-
mond\!ize, Gencrel Delivery, ¥ojave, Celiforrnia, bscring
the return address "t1f So. liolyoke, Wiclits, Ksnses",

In view of the fsot thet the Los ingeles f{le in inetant cese
iec rot com:lcte and, therefore, dors not reflect whether or not
these addresses have previously been ghecked ty the Ksntas City
division, no request 1s being s-t forth bercin to conduot eppro=-
prirte, discreet Snvestigetion et these ediresses, seme being left
to the discrction of your division as division of origin in this
oRte,

B aieesttadnd-d

RECORDED & INDEXED /7 77/ — ;307 (-

¥ Ml L T ——

The mail trscings referrod to sbove sfe being atiached hereto.

Tery trily yourr,

- !
Y )

*
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FBI CLEVELAND 3-22-37 8-20 PM EST JJo

DIRECTOR

PHONE. BREVID. AT | SEVEN AM TO:"ORROW THE BODY OF A PERSOY SUPPOSEDLY

—p v T

= 7 AT 07 DOCTOR MORAN WILL BE EXHUMED AND EXAMINATION OF SAME WILL TAKE PLACE

i‘«.\. - APRPOUT ELEVEN AM SAME DATE. X*RAY PICTURES WILL BE TAKEN OF THE CORPSE,
ADVISE HOW CHARGES FOR SERVICES RENDERED IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXHUTATION
OF THE CORPSE ETC. SHCULD BE PAID. APPROXIMATE COST OF THE WORK WILL BE

ABOUT ONE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS.

YAC FARLAND o
S z5 6~ /3827
. I AR eI |
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ADDRESS REPLY TO (/ ; ' tey
* THE ATTORNEY GENERAL™ ey
AND REFER TO
s m—— DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE o
B WASHINGTON, D. C. oo -
109-29-1 | l'- 'n |
_ Merch 16, 1937, L /

MIMOFANTUM FOk THE DIRECTOR,
FLLIRAL BUREAU OF INVEETIGATION,

Pleese note the ettzched létter from the Urnited Stetes
fttorney, €t. Peul, in phich he suggests that suthority be
grented to diesmiess thefindictments pending sgeinst certain of
the deferdents groving out of the kidnzpping of Edwerd G.

O Bremer.

¥ill you pleese let me heve 2t your eerliest converience
your vievis concerning the dismissal of the indictments listed
by the United Stetes Attormey.

Respectfully,
Qi N Miborn]

BRIEN MciifHON,
Assistant Attorney Genersal.

Fnclosure #48540,
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IN REPLY REFER TO

l

~r00TDEY

Y 7-576-/3828

i
|
UNITED STATES ATTORM

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

DEPARTMENT OF JusTiC
N

MAR 22 (937 © "
.Y

8t s o .44 [ —_—

The Attorney General,
Devartwent of Juetice,
Washingtor, D. C.

Attention: Hornorable Brien McMghon,
Apslstant Attornev Geperal,

The Circuit Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit,
as vou were advised by teletype yesterday, has filed opinions
in the avneals of Cacsine McDonald and Harrv Sawyer, in the
Bremer kldnaving care, affirming the convictions of both of
these defendants,

8ir:

The defendante McDonald and Sawyer were tried and
convicted under an indictment charging a conspiracv to kidnap
Ed-ard 5. Bremer. Witk these convictions sustained, all of
the deferdants in the Bremer kidnaning case have been disposed
of bv trial and conviction, plea of guilty or diemisral, save
and except Willlar J.Farrison and Joseph Patrick Moran, alias
Dr. Jorenh P. Moran, who are reliadbly renorted to be dead, and

Alvin Karpis, who vleaded guilty to the conspiracy indictment
in the Famm kidnaving care and i{s at present soerving a life
sentence at Alcatrag,

In review of the Bremer kidnaning caces, 1 advise
von of the following dienositions of the various indictments
returned:

Do~ket No. €096, charging consniracy to kidnao ®dward G,PBremer.

Arthur R. Barker
Tlmer Farmer

Harold Alderton

John J.¥claughlin,Sr.
Jamee J.Wilsgon
Oliver A. Berg

Philir J. Delaney
Willdam E. Vidler

Jess Dovle

Edna Murray

"FThitie”, trva name
Brunn Austin,or Putas.

tried and found guilty
by Jury: Elmer Farmer
pleaded guilty during
trial,

tried and acquitted.

case diemxigsed.




o Iea.dl‘gtﬁlty to=hi
u-hyron ‘Bolton, ’-’and~he‘was'§ ,ntenc

]

‘@ullty. " 3Whe defendant sTwho swe

_ . Yor.
1mer . !'armer.!Barold_,nderton.‘ﬂmy‘fﬁavyer.”ﬂuliam
Weaver. gﬁxo,' isposition; wa.n?mado-of‘the

: ther gotendant ih.a.mod:,yere NOVOT i
a!gnod..,:,_ e“cau 1 pendi t mxo 11 -ipg

. arryfsawyer' %

_Iinlam*ﬂ 7@Mr son,
lney ‘Davis * ;
Barry Ca.upbell

arold ‘Alderton
illiam Weaver

: 'ion,saptomber 7 ’*'1935 ,
f6096) iwas “enlarged to 1nc1udo ‘Gaulul M Donnld '*?The vfol

olnov Davis
illiam J’.Harrleon o

Byron Bolton -
v Elmer Farmer - .-
% Harold ‘Alderton




; ta.nt!ve orrenue A8 ‘panding as to ﬂlgﬂnronmtl,ﬂpme -md “oxcopt
" AkByron:Bolton; *Who entered a'plea’of ‘guilty toisame,XAnd that’ithe =g
% ’ﬁponﬂpiracy Andictmente #6096 ‘and $6174 are #ti114pending ‘as‘toithe *
Fdofendants ‘named above. 21 “should appreciate your ‘advice and:iug— el
gaatiom as "to“the Mismigsal- ofd;he ‘1m1ctmanti‘c‘harging' he' !su'bltan- 3
ive “offense, and the wemin ng ‘Ans

i e
fenﬂantl &ehsrging them with: connplra,cy “to kidnap: I’inin Hamm, J
8 “the | Departmont,recomondad certain"mmngu n tho l’orm of -these

‘named in ‘{ndictment: no.ﬁma {'phurglng
Pthen with‘\tho ,Klanaping of-William Hamm, § Jr,'!(this‘ﬁndlctmnt “#o .
upersede No, 6248, veorrected as ‘to ‘form 1n-acoérdance with .the -
ppartment’s mggeation.s) -“On'-this jndictment‘ﬁofendant- "11 in
arph icharles J.*Mitzgerald,“sJohn P, {Pelifer and Edmnad C,
; .art‘holmey plosdod not - guilty. ¥ on"Bolton 'Ont gred aplea- of
who'was ‘&t “that time confined in.the" 7t
. tates Penitent!a.ry atleavenworth ynder ‘a convlction ‘on the hdict-,-_._
~riykment charging conspiracy to kidnap Edward 0. Bremer, ‘was not ‘returne
to_Minnesota for prosecution. Zrthur Barker was notireturned to °
Minnesota for prosecution,he at- the ‘time being confined at ‘Alcatr
on:ltontiarymnder -a conviction Charging ‘conspiracy to ki
ir, yBromer, “This indictment ‘is ltill pond.ing as to“‘all _dofondan
xcopt :Byron Jolton. .




ne 11 W036 EWrllctment:
HMnAndictment L

‘fcontpiucya nap illinm Hamm, J
No¥6349,¥corrdcted as’

5 i S
hﬁ!xﬂd:ttﬁay $hat Bats [
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- 2540 ARDU4 FOR ASSISTABT ATTORREY GENSRAL #cHAHON

Fith reference to your mezorandua of iarch 16, 1937,
transzitting a copy of a letter sddrezsed to you under date of
darch 9, 1937 by United States ittorney George F. Sullivan of

the District of Ninnesota, pertsining to the dismissal of
verizus indictments pending &zeiust certaian of the defendsnts

involvéd in the kidnaping of *dsxard G. Brezer, you oare sdvised
that I will defer to your Jud&ment as to rchat ection should
be taken upoa this letter.

Very truly yours, . . :j,,”

Jorn Edzar Hoover,

Director.
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Brien McMahon forwards a letter from the
U. S. Attty, St, Paul, requesting authority

to dismiss indictments pending against certain
defendants in the Bremer Case. Mclahon requests
the Dir.'s views re the dismissal,
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DIRECTOR

FBI US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN DC
RETEL BREKID SA JOHN L MADALA STATES BUREAU ADVISED BY
TELETYPE FROM KANSASCITY FIELD DIVISION DURING WEEK OF MARCH

FIFTEENTH THAT CASSIUS(MCDONALD REFUSED TO BE
INTERVIEVED
FLETCHER, 152P
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" DECODED COPY

POSTAL

MAR 281937

CLEVELAND OHIO 23 850 PM

DIRECTOR FEDL BUR OF INVESTIGATION

US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHINGTON DC

¢ BREEID DISMEMBERED RIGHT LEFT HAND

OF BODY SUF~OSEDLY THAT OF DOCTOR gORAN

BEING FORWARDED BUFEAU IN WOODEN CONTAINER VIA RATLWAY EXPRESS DUE ARRIVE

BIGHT THIRTY AM T "MORROW

)

MAC FARLAND

913 PM

P R s

O v -§76 - 13830

Aran d

teong ‘Y!.

l Fotor:

<

i

Ak 25 1937 -.x. \

ETRE

P ' '
3 PR . . [
v [ . . .o
' FE | ' [
Voo o ' H
H H H B ! N N
et et 3 4 B e P - et . et

PN e




1300 Liberty Trust Bldrg.,
Philadelphia, Fa.

Merch 24, 1937, //'

Special Agent in charge, :
Cleveland, ghio. ,

Res BRYXID
Dear sir:

Rererenco is nade to the report of special
Asent E. J. Wynn, dated at Cloveland, yarch 3, 1937. - -

: Please be advised that investigntion conduct-“f
ed at the xorthoastern Penitentiary, Lewisburg, pennsylvania, -
disclosaed thet there is not an imnmate presently incarcersated
thorein by the peme of Loul:ivinrston nor could s record of _
a former prisonsr by that nmme or alisas be locateds - -

N

: It is protabtle that Livingston was comiitted
to the Northeastern Penitentiary under enother name end it is,
therefore, sucggested that addition=l information be obtained
concerning him and furnishad the Fhiladelphia pivision so
that he may be intsrviewsd along the lines suggested in the
above mentioned report,

Very truly yours,

Go E‘ LO'DQB
Special Agent in charge.

AT pvh RECORDED
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Post Uffice Box 812,
Chiongo, 1llinois.

f'SpcoiaJ. Aaont in Ohurs., P ¥
Little Pock. Arkanpao e L
Dear sir. S Re1  BREKID Lwroos
Lo el e ISEIR 3}

—~

Raterence is nado to Chicago Pield Divioion lottcr v
dated March 18, 1937, snd Cinoinnati Field Division letter '
dat ebruary 12, 1937, %o your Divhion. rogardins Rusull )

J oo #reni Thompeon, with anans. Coe o ET e =T
‘: ‘ o4 a—n ,/ . \i
¥ : Fleaso be advtaod that Thompson baa veeu located 3
at Elzin, Illinois, pnd no further offort need be xode
: : to identify Fraunk B34 Thoupson mentioned in reference letter
) . dated February 18, 1937, as being fdentioal with Russell - -
ol Frank Thompson, ¥S8I llo. 615119,
_ . Very truly yours,
Py
P o D. M. LADD,
3 \ T ; . A & cial Lhont in chargo
! ; . INIimwe F 1 . ,
13
2 r— - |
(3 los Angeles : e e
Cleveland . S
5%, Faul S = T
Cineinnaty - = . v e 0o
. \F; e - Sy . . ' ~. REC()RD ’ K .
DR S T mm_m L’] e /8937,
v o~ S 211 3824 OF INVESTIGATION
'Y / P s
e e i e e e e  MAR 251937
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

EAT:CDW Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
United States Drpartment of Justice
MWashington, B. C. /

March 23, 1937.

- fime - 1145 P.M.

ME/JORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Doc Moran.

i

During a telephonic conversation which I had with Mr. MacFarland at
the Cleveland Office, he said that the men at Toledo had completed
the exhumation of the body there thought to be that of Doc Moran.

The left hand of the body is still in fairly good shape, and it is
being sent to the Bureau for the purpose of determining if any prints
can be taken therefrom which could be classified or compared.

Mr. MacFarland said that a thorough examination of the breast
of the body failed to reveal any operation or break or shrapnel,
which would tend to indicate, though not conclusively, that the
body in question is not that of Doc Moran.

Respbetfully,
E. A. TAMM.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER {

DIRECTOR
e Federal Bureau of Inuestigation K(
United States Department of Justire ‘ * \
L:iC:Thl MWashington, B. C. March 27, 1937.

\ o UFLORANDUM FOR MR, Tmmo
RE:  DR. MORAN.

In compliance with your request there is outlined herein the
information which furnishes the background of the discovery of the body
near Toledo, Ohio, in September, 1934, which is to be exhumed todzy or
tomorrow, and the facts indicating that it may be the body of Dr.”%oran.

PR .

In connection with an investigution at Toledo, regarding the
slot muchine situation there, Dr. Frank G. Kreft, County Coroner, was
interviewed on June 26, 1936, by Special Agents E. J. Dowd and J. V.
Ilurphy. During the conversation, various pictures of the Barker-Ksrpis
mob were exhibited to Dr. Kreft for identification. Upon viewing the
photograph of Dr. Noran, Dr. Kreft statzd thz=t Moran's photogriph re-
czlled to his memory that on Tuesday, June 23, 1936, while he and his
vife were having dinner with George Timiney at the Algeo Hotel, Timiney
brought up the subject of Moran's disappearance and asked Dr. Kreft
if he recalled the incident of the unimovn man having been found dead vith
a rope around his neck and his hands tied behind his back on fentember 2,
192/ on the Talmadge Road, near Monroe Street. Dr. Krelt replied thsat
he recelled same, whereupon Timiney indicated that this unknovn man
might be Dr. Moran and asked Dr. Kreft what he should do to get this
body removed for examinction of the dental work to identify the body as
thet of Dr. Moran.

Agents Dowd and Murphy on June 27, 1936, examined the records
of the then County Coroner Dr, Williem M. Shapiro of Toledo. Cace 722429
made by Dr. Kreft on September 3, 1924, indic:ted thet on that date a body
of an unimovn white man was found at Talmadge Road about one-hc1f mile
north of Monroe Street, [ucas County,.Ohio. The body was badly decompdsed
end it wes imposcible to hold an autopsy. However, it was believed thct
desth was ceused by cuffocation at a time when & piece of rope vas tied
wround the dececsed's neck. The only description of this unknovn men set
forth in the case revort was that he was about forty-three years of age,
brovn heir, end was five feet eight inches in height.
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llemoranaum for AMr., Tamm. -

Further interviews by the €peciszl Agzente indicated thut the
body vwcs found in an i:toleted locztion on Lebor Day of 192/ by =
: mzn vho was picking bittersveet. Indications were that it had been
~ = exposed to the sun for epproximately five to seven weeks. The under-
teker vho handled the body steted thet although it was badly decomrosed,
- he Inew that this unknovn men vwes a white men becauce of his straight
heir and that the hair appeared to be of a sendy color or light brown.
The underteker also stated that the body did not have eny golcd teeth
&t the time it was found. He described it as being sbout five feet
nine or ten inches height, medium build, end ebout 190 pounde in weight.

As you will recall various members of the Barker-Karpis mob
huve indicated that Dr. Moren was teken out one night during the summer
of 193/, from the Casino Club operated by the Angus Brothers, by members
of the geng, under circumstances vhich indicated that they might have
teken him for 2 ride. The informution indicated at that time thct possibly
his body was left }goyake Erie. Hovever, there was no definite informe-
tior to this effect. In my conversetion with Agent ¥ynn, he stoted that
none of the mob ever indiceated thet the body above mentioned found on
Lzbor Day of 1934, was that of Dr. Moran. Hovever, vhen JocjRoscee was
recently errested in Mismi, Florida, he made the statemert {hat st the
time the nevspepers were giving nublicity to the finding of this body,
Horry Carmpbell pointed to one of the articles and steted, "That is the
€.B.'", indicating thct thece articles referved to the body of Dr. lloran,

Poscoe's stztement is in Section 135, Serial 13638 of the
Brekid file which ic not on file at precent end I have not been able to
verify this information.

Respectfully,

L. M. Chip

Vea
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

wlsgzzlonleummAv Cincimneti, Ohio FILE NO. 7=43 t
REPORT MADK AY DATE WHEN MADE - PERIODFOR REFORT MADK BY
B WHMICH MADE

_ Gincinnati, Ohio 3=24-37 . 3=12-37 Je A. Cimrerman - acr

K (-] CHARACTER OF CASK ’

_ , GECRGE TL'INEY, with aliases; DR. JOSErd P, KIDNAYING; OBSTRUCTIQN CF JUs%

MORAI, with seliases; FUGITIVE, 10 #1232, et al;| TICE; HARBORIIG OF FUGITIVES;
{ ED./.RD GEBRGEd BRGZER - VICTIM. . NATIOZJAL FIREARI'S 4CT
\”_.
/
- SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Records at Ohio State Pgpitentiery, Columbus,
B Ohio reflect that Berry’Stone, 0SP #48876,

J died in the prison hospital on 4-8-30. No

/ / record of AJersey Blackie™ or Larry/f furtz.
~ Benson}roves Unkiown to George/Loestiner, - ¢:.
alias "Jiggs? Loestiner, OSP #49043, who
has been incarcerated therein since 1920, .

. . B ‘

A ‘ P

Pittsburgh, dated 2-9-37; and report A
of Speciel Agent F. G. Tillman, Pitts-
burgh, Pe., dated 3-5-37.

) / ‘REFERENCE: Report of Specisl Agent F. G, Tillman,

DaTAllS: -- At Columbus, Ohio - .. . .--

Mr. D. J. Bonzo, Chief Perole and Record Clerk, Ohio
State Penitentiary, produced the file jacket on Farry Stome, alias
Harry) ulle, alias ikron Fatty, OSF #48876. An exemination of this
file Jacket reflected thet Stone was received at the institution on
10-28-20 to serve a term of 1 to 15 years on & charze of bank robbery
for having perticipated in the robbery of the Bedford Branch of the
Cleveland Trust Co. which was held up on 10-22-20 gnd a loot of
\approximately 350,000 obtained. The file further reflected that
Stone died in the Ohio State Penitenpiary Hospitel on 4-8-30. His
relatives are listed as George, Louis .and Cherles Wulle, brothers
-7 end Mayme Johnson, sister, all of Akron, Ohio. HjJs accamplices are
listed as George Logftiner, OSP #49043, Albert ¥,XfJoyce, Orville
/ jTaylor alias George entley, 0OSP #52402, the latt of whom has

ROV!.DAND / / SPECIAL AGENT
/ | DESTROYED) v | 57L /38 345 MAR 26 1937
! . " cormsor idgnr JAN 4 VBT /
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been transferred to the London Frison Farm, london, Chio. The file
further reflects that Joyce wes killed immediately after the holdup
by police officers and that both Stone and Taylor were wounded in the
gwm fight that followed which resulted in their apprehension.

RE A

: A The file jacket on George loestiner, elias "Jiggs* -
L Loestiner, OSP #49043 reflects he was admitted to the Ohio State
* . Penitentiery on 1l2-17-20 to serve a life sentence on & chzrge of
~ robbery and murder. He is still confined there. . His mother, Mrs. -
Julia Loestiner, is residing at 1148 E. 66th St.. "Cleveland, Ohioj -
his sister, Krs, Rose Whearty, 1is residing at 3737 W. 176th St.,
Cleveland, Ohio; his brother Henry Loestiner is at 1182 E. 7lst
bt., cleveland Ohio.,%;. : . . , _ .

' An examination was also made or the records in thc
record roam and at the Bureau of Identification of the penitentiary
but neither of these places had a record of"Jersey Blackie™ or of
the other parties mentioned in reports of reference. There were
several parties listed under the name of Iarry Kurtz and Harry _

. Kurtg but none of these individuals was received at that institution
; ~on a charge of bank robbery and apparently are not identical ;
with the Larry Kurtz referred to in report of reference. —_

An examination was alsa made of the "receiving book®™
which alnbabetically lists the names of convicts received from
different counties but same feiled to list a party by the name of

Kurtz as having been received from Middletown or Middleton, Ohio,
Columbiana and #ebster oounties reapectively. - - - - - - N

George Loestiner alias "Jiggs™ Loestiner, OSP #

N , 49043, was also interviewed by agent in reference to the individ-

K - ucls mentioneiin report of reference and he stated that he is pos-

: itive thst he did not know eny of them nor was he able to recall
their names, stating that he has been in the penitentiery for the
past 17 years and has loast contact with or trace of all his former
acquaintances. He stated that Benson Groves, Larry Kurtz and
rJersey Blackie™ are unknown to him. He stated that Harry Stone,
who died in the penitentiary in 1930, never went under any of those
aliases nor did Orville Taylor or Albert W. Joyce., He stated that -
the participants of this holdup were Albert Joyce, George Stone,
Orville Taylor, and himself, as already set out above, and that
they did not have any other members in their sang. 2

KA . / : / ¢ :

’ SR Tnasmuch as Orville Thylor has’ been transrerred to
the London Prison Farm on 5-14-35, ho attempt wes made to contact
him as he has been incarcerated since 1920 and there is no indica-
tion thet he may have any knowledge as to the whereabouts or assoc-
ietes cf Bernson Groves or that he ever knew him, or Lerry Kurtz or
rJersey Blackie", His file jacket was also trensferred to the
London Trédson fsrm and therefore was not evaileble for examiration
in Columbus, Ohio.

PENDING



ARTIIUR G. LAMBERT
Attorney at Law

218-19 Munsey Building
Washington, D.C.

March 15, 1937

Mr, Joseph B, Keenan,

The Assistant to the Attorney General
Department of Justice,

Washington, D. C.

Re: Harry L; Sherman

Dear Mr. Keenan:

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
February 25, 1937, in which you advise that the records
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 4o not indicate that
informetion furnished by Harry L, Shenman resulted in the
apprehension of Alvin Kerpis.

In my letter of February 4, 1937, in regard to the
cleim of Mr., Sherman with reference t¢o the informestion fur-
nished to the Bureau of Investigation, I asked for the
opportunity of conferring on this matter. I assume that
if the records of the Bureau had indicated thet Mr. Sherman
was entitled to the reward, it would not have been necessary
for him to take up the matter of the claim in this way, I
assume further that the records of the Bureau are accurate
in most instances. However, 1t appears to me that possibly
in this instance there may have been same error involved.
For that reason I should appreciete the courtesy of personelly
conferring with such representative of the Department of
Justice whom you might designate, I should like to be in a
position to advise Mr, Shermen in regard to his claim in
such a way as to avoid the possibility of any administrative
error.

va

Thanking you for your further cooperation in this metter,

-1 em
Very truly yours,
ARTHUR G. LAMBERT K L
W e '%13. e
AGL/ARM L
DOPIES DESTROYED Pos

345 JAN 4 167



i JOSEPH B. KEENAN
THE ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

A
. 4 A
L Depactment of Justice
T ashington
R Naren 24, 1937
YEMORA DU, FCR !R. J. EDGAR HCCVER
l“‘\i DIEECTCOR CF THEE FEDE=AL BJREAU OF INVESIIGATION
S 1
fY
. Transmitted herewith you will vlease find
. letter from one Arthur G.YLambert, Esguire, of
k Vashington, D. C., which'is self-exvlanatory.
)
e It would be aprreciated if you will ore-
e pare a letter of revly with reference to this
\ Poard matter for my signature.
G W
N ) Joseoh B. Reenan,
o The Assistant to the Attorney General.
- ‘
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_ RECORDED

— npril 9, 1937,

7-576-13836

MDORANDU POR MR, JOSIPH B, KEAN
i ASSISTANT T0 THi ATTORNZY GINTRAL

Re: GEORGZ TIMINEY; DR, JOSSPH P, MORAN,
with aliases, FUGITIVE - I, O, 128333
ot alj EDWARD GEORGE BRELSE -Victim,
KIDNAPING; H/RBCRING OF FUGITIVES}
OB3TRUCTION OF JUSTICR; RATIGRAL
FIRKARMS ACT,

Reference is made t0 your meumorandum
dated liarch B4, 1937, transnitting a letter dated
barch 15, 1937, addressed to you from lr, Arthur
G. Lambert, 218-19 Yunsey Building, #eshinston, D.C.,
concerning a requast for an interview regardins the
clafi: for a reweard by his client, !arry L, Sherman,
in connection with the apprehension of Alvin Karpis,

In accordance with your request, there
18 attached hereto a suggested reply,

S Very truly yours,

e -~
b SRR
en & b L [ =3 PR
ot
John Edgar Hoover,
: Director,
v
- .'
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. r';' -
. el A
L4 ‘:




A;wdl 10, 1437
7-576-13836
IMC: MK

Lvr. Arthur C, Lambert,
Attorney et Law,
218=1y Xunsey Building,
Hashington, D, €,

Ly dear kr, lasbert:

: I em in receipt of your couzunication
dzted Xarch 15, 1937, in which you rejuost an
{cta-view with = rapreseantative of the lepart-ent
concarning the olain of Lr, Harry L, Sherwan for a
roward in oconnection with the ap;rehenaion of Alvin
Karpis,

) By rufsrence fro: the i-irector of the
‘ederal usurcau of Iuvesticetion, I Leve besa advised
thet ea ey roprizte faterview msy be kad conceralng
this mniter et your convealencs, and I might therefore
sugqest that you rey &esire to ake arrangerents for
an interviow with ap;ropriate officials of the iursau
iu the near future,

Ver; truly yours,

w.r

Jossph B, Keenan,
The issistant to the Attorney Genersl.



lr.Keenan refers t is Bu for reply for his
signature, lett. fro.”4rthur G. Lambert, iWash.
attorney, in which Mr. Lamtert recuests con-

ference be arranged for him with a rpresenta-
tive of this Dept. concerning the claim of

Harry L. Sherman that info. furnished by him
resulted in apprechension of Karpis.
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1448 Stendard Bullding,
Cleveland, Onio

sasreh 24, 1937

W

Special sAgeut ia vaarge,

I'ittsturgh, svearejylvenia 6}

ke ¥ B{EKID
Dear 5ird

On Xarch 9, 1937, Special Asent lee F. kislone while
at Salem, Uhio, was advised by Nerr Gaunt, a police officer
in that city, tuat two of tic vasrunts who were ;ut up ror
the night {n tae city jail 5ad inforield him (ununt) that -
recently while at a flop house in Pittsburgh, Ien.sylvania,
thsy ooserved & mun who resesbled LensonuurOVea. wo is
being sougkt by tue Dureau for interrs.stion in cornoction
with the euove gaptionel =atter.

The mee,who furnissed this inforsation ssve taelr
ine;es as JOUN'HCAIUN, age 65, iristol, Tenneases, and HARRY
-Lﬂm(IIL. aze 53, Seractoa, Fennsylvenia.

It {8 81 estzd that loveet! ;avisn de made st iolrins
aouse3d fredented oy wva rants, wiva a view to asceriaifii:
f.eTler OLaS0d Jroves Feceutly sbtayed f{o sitidoursn ana tamte
toe {dentity of the individusl who scawered tas des:sristion
of sroves be estebils.ed if poussidle.

Very truly yours,

J.P. iacFaRLIID,
Special azent in Chrarge

Y

Ja/1rd )

ec - Burean U~ _
Tacoma GORDED _ P
Cincinnati REbo;‘ Cs / oz /
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER v
DIRECTOR

PEF: CTW Fedreral Bureau of Inurstigation
United States Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.
March 24, 1937.

- Time - 2:55 P.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Harboring Cases at
Hot Springs, Arkensas.

SAC Fletcher telephoned me from the Little Rock Office with reference
/ to his telephone conversation with Mr. Tamm last evening relstive to

the placing of the latest telephone tep et Hot Springs, Arkansas. You

will recall thst Agent Parry of the Oklashoma City Office undertoock

to place this tap, but found that it was too complicated for him,

snd that Mr. Tamm authorized Fletcher to cell the Chicago Office,

and, if the physical condition of Agent Jones! wife would permit,

request that Jones come down there at once and place this tap.

Mr. Fletcher reported to me that upon calling the Chicago Office, he

- found that Mrs. Jones'! condition will not permit Mr. Jones' leaving
for the next two or three deys, end consequently, he couldn't start
at once. However, Mr. Fletcher said that it would do just es well
for Jones to come down there at the expiration of those two or three
days and place this tap, and he requested authority to write the
Chicago Office & letter and state that upon discussing this matter
with the Bureau, the Bureau had authorized his requesting Mr. Jones
to proceed to Hot Springs at the expiration of two or three days and
instell this tap. I authorized Mr. Fletcher to do this.

In view of the factthat it will be some time before the tep is
actuallyinstslled, Mr. Fletcher said that he could release Agent
Parry so that he can return to Oklehoma City, and Agent O'Brien
80 that he can return to St. Louls, with the resérvation that
Agent O'Brien return to work on the tep if and when his services
are needed. I approved this procedure.

Respectfully,

WIS
5 /Z/// ﬁn&mm o
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Los Angeles, Cslif, }
Larch 22, 1937 ]

, FBI CALLING FBI IEPT OF JUSTICE, ST. PAUL,LIENESOTA; O711: L

i
4

/

FBI LOS AKGELES 3/22/37 5115 A EL

SAC ST, PAUL

PEOKE, BKEKID. INFORMATION RECEIVED BELLéagg;l BESILING AT LOS ANGEL:S
HAVING BEEN THIS VICINITY SINCE DECEMBER FIKST LAST. SHE E£S BEEN RiCELIVING
MAIL AT SANTA fIA, CALIFOEKIA, THROUGH A W.OAK FRIEND KiOKN ORLY LY,
WHO IS KEFORTED TO HAVE A SON COXMZNCING PRACTICE OF nﬁnrrsfﬁr xi'Bospdn.i
MASS., ALSO A SISTER KAMED MES<BEACH IN CKICAGO, ILLIN IS, KEICH Tou Ir
$2QUAILTALCE GF LZLLE BORN AND i8S ENOGYK TO LATE:"';}_HKER. BOKN EAS
(TT7UrTED P KSUALE boTTY RiTUx TO THE rAST WHERE SHE COULD EE GUARANTZED
FLERTY OF MONEY, BORN RECEIVES MAIL REGULARLY FrOK ST. Pnux,‘n;nxrsowgf,
LEFTTLRS RE/UTEDLY CONTAIBING LARGE AMOULTS CURHENCY. P:ST SEVERLL V.:EKS
EAS BEEK EECEIVING AIR MAIL LATTLRS WITh EKCLOSURES TO FORWAKD TO OTHER
FOIRTS., EER MAIL HAS INCLUDED COKRESPORDENCE FROM COUNBVIOTO, FROM

EITHLR BARNEY, M1KNESOTA, oR BURLEY, WISCUMSIK, ALSO LETTERS SIGNED BLAKCEE
AXD OTHERS sxcnaﬁ)&nvxxAucn. BORE HAS zxyqaékn BETTY SHE COULL BE REACKED
ANY TIXE BY ADU'RESSING MAIL TO POUR ONE NAUGHT XKINE COLUMEUS, ¢T, PAUL,
K.EKESOTA. BORK FLANS R:TURN EAST ViKY KrAR FUTURE, GOING BY WAY OF EL

AR

F£SO. IF FURTHER IKVESTIGATION DESIRED OF BELLE BORK UR"AKY KTYI'N Y0 &%
5l )5 {':f:j /I -
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CTPICE (T TEE ASSISTANT TC TVE ATTCRNEY GENERAL

lLarch 11, 1927,

To Mr. Eoover,
Director, Bureau of Investigation.
The Attorney General has teen requested by the
-~ House Committee on Claims to submit his views as to
the merits of the annexed bill (H. R. 5229).
Plesse examine the same and submit to this
office st your early convenience a memorandum
contaeining your views, es well s a summary of the

pertinent facts.,

Respectfully,

Joseph B. Keenan

The Assistant to the Attorney Genersal.

7 (S) Alexander Holtzoff
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MEHOR.NLUM FOR 8. ALEXARDER IIOLTZOFF,
SPECTAL AUSISTANT T2 THE ATTORNEY GEREEAL.

In complisnce with your mcamorandua of March 11, 1937,
I sa outlining herevith the facte surrounding the raid on the house
of Csrson Bredford, locsted st Laxo ¥eir, Marion County, Florida,
wirlch resulted in the extermination of Kute and Fred Burier, and
during xhich certain damage resulted to the Brudford home, on waich
a claim L8 nor being -resented to tie Government,

On the surly moruing of Jonuury 15, 1325, a group of
Bureau Agentz under the direction of Inspector E. J. Comnelley sur-
rounded the Bradford home with the view of capturing {ts occuprats, N
who were known to be Fred and Kate Burker. The investigation (A
identifying them a6 being the occupants of the Bradford house had
previously been conducted. 4s soon &s it beceme 1ight enough to
ciearly see thae house and to ciserve cnyone leuving it, Incnectior
Connelley calied to the occupants of the hcusc, wivisirg thea that
the house wue surrounded by Federal ofilcers, who vere Specianl Agents -
of the Federsl Buresu of Invectigetion, U. S. Departzent of Justice, ™~
and instructed thez to leauve the house one at a time under certsin
specified conditions, or it would be nsceassury to ges the house to
drive them out.

-7/
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For a period of approxinztely fifteen ainutes no ansver
was received, although it was noted that scmecne was zoving about
within the houss. After about twenty minutes & tear gas shell was
shot at the house, &nc at this time EKute Barkeér wes heard to screcanm,
Thereafter, at various intervals the occupunts were given nctice to
vacate by Inspector Connelley and the other Agente without result,
Shortly thereafter Inspector Conué&lley again cslled to the Barkers,
sddressing thes by name and instruoting them to vacate the house, and
Kzte Barker in a rather distinct wolice called out, "All right, go
shead®, When this resark was mude 1t was interpreted &s meaning
that they were planning to come out and Lrspector Connolley, to more
properly supervfac the exit, partially exposed himself and imzediately
bocame the target of machine gun firp emsnating from the front up-
stairs window of the howse. Tnis fire wne f2redistely answaered by
fire from thoe Agcnts, as it was mecezsary to protect Inspector
Connelley's position until he could guin cover.

NLesien,



Memorapdum for Mr. Holtzoff -2 - March 22, 1737,

- - ' Thereafter tre occupants of the house maintained a
stcady firo from the vurious windowe for approximately two hours,
vhich fire wes unswered by the Agents surrounding the house.
After the firing from the house ceused investigation wes m.ce
shich developed that the occupunts Kate and Fred Barker had been
killed as s result of the firing.

Inapectlon of the house was imnediately made with a
viet of determining the amocunt of dumsge done to it. The house
was a two story frame bullcding, having herdwooc floors downstrirs
and pine floors upstairs. The wualls and cellings were of & pluster
of Paris composition and whut is known as "sheet rock®, kr. Brudford
later informed an Agent of t.e Burecu that he constructed t:is hume
four years prior thereto at a cost of £7,000. In the opinion of
the Agents who ins;ected the houze, this price wes probably exaggeratec,
unless the estimute included the cost of the land up.n which it s
located,

The follovwing i a dst&ilaé'description of the dumsge done
to such portion of the houssi

Front porchi 21 bullet holss ia clapbourd waich cusu probubly be
repaired by filling with putty and repuinting.

5 wire screens, sapproximate size 8 x 8, shot out.
l'bullet'holo in roof of porch wiilch cun probubly be
repaired by filling with coal—tar or some similer
material,

1 post, } X 3 inches, was damiﬁgd by gun fire,

Living rooms ¥indow glass for 3 windows and 1 extra pane for one
window were shot out,

2 window fram:s domaged by gun fire.

2 window screens needed,
“n ) o 4 window shadez needed - cheap variety.

4 padrs curtsins needed - chenp variety.
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Memorend:ma for Mr, Holtsoff -3 - Murch 22, 1337.

Woodwork of the fx-bnt door and the glaszs
_ S therein dmgod and shot out.

1l cheap glau lighun; l‘ixturo on wall wus
duagad .

%8 dbullest holes S.n the vaua

1 dullet ponetrated what nppoarod to bo'l',
family pictureé, breaking the glassa.

Dining room: 23 bullet holes in walls
1 bullet hole in ceiling |
6 bullet holes in windows
window glass for 3 windows necessary
window frame will huve to be repuirsd
3 window shades neoded, -

K{tchens 4 bullet holes through door '
1 door lock broken |

2 gaa shell projectiles made large holes through
walls and one made largs hole through pantry door

2 window screens needed -
glase for 3 windovs needed

$ bullet holes throngh s choa.p kitchen cabinet -«
llttlo danage

3 bullot holes through door fucing.

Back porchs ¥Window glass for door needed

2 screens needed

2 window panos needed



Hemorandua for Mr. Holtzoff -4 - March 22, 1937.

L - YPSTAIKS' BEDROOMS
- Room N&. 1 (vhere bodies were found)s
o | ' Screens and window klaéa needed for 4 windows
4 curtaina needed
window framee for 3 windows needed
147 bullet holes in wallas and ceiling
2 doors ngeded
1 bullet hoio through a cheap dresser
2 bullet holes through an iron bed

1 nirior, sise 36" x 24" in a cheap frame brokem

1 srt sguare damaged by blood, shich cun robably
be cleensd.

Roon No. 2 (;here Mrs. Barker was sleeping)s
40 bullet bploa {n wells and ceiling
2 tullet holes in door |
4 bullet holes in cioset doors
windox glass for 4 windows naea:d
screens for 4 wlnd:ou needed
shadea for 4 windows needed
1 bullet hole through buck of wooden bed

1 mirror, oilse 50 x 18" in a dreaser broken

4 bullet holes in cheap dresser.

Room No. 3 (where Herry Campbell is belleved to hive stuyed)



Memorandum for Mr, Holtsoff - 5 - March 22, 1937.

51 bullet holeg in wxlls and ceiling
screens for 3 vi.ndowavneedad* A
2 shades needed ‘A
window glass for 3 windows needed
é window fraazes dsmaged
3 bullet holes in door
_ 5 bullet holes in & c;.hoap burbau"
Room No. 41 21 bullet holes in walls and colling
6 window shades nseded
6 wire scresns ncoded
sindow glass for 6 windows necded
1 tear gas projectile hole in wall
1 bullet hole in door )
2 fdndoi frames nsod repairing
Hallway upata!.x;dul

L4

52 bullet holes in walls and ceiling

Bathroom upstairs:
12 bullet holes in walls and ceiling

;iau in 1 window shattered
R 1 window screen needed
1 window shade needed
1 bdbullet hole in door



Mexorandum for Mr. Holtsoff -6 - Merch 22, 1937.

Cedar 1ined closel upstairs: o

6 bullet holes ln'wulla
2 bullet holes in door .
Outside of Houser |

67 bullet holes (outside of east and south
walls of house)

4 largec holec made by gas projectiles (outside
walls of house)

27 bullet holes (west side, rear of house)
16 bullet holes (north side of house)

An estimate of the amount of dqamage done to the housc is
not aveilable to the Bureau. However, the Agont mcking the above
outlined inspection stated thot it apesred to be necessury tc replice
811 of the walls and cellings, as w2ll as procticelly sll of tne
sindows, screens, shades and curteinms,

Investigation disclosed that the house was rented to the
Barkers, who used the name of Hr. and Mrs., Blackburm, by Joseph
4dsrms of Miami, Florida, against whoam harboring charges n the inctint’
metter are presently pending. Adaas has sssumed the full responsibility
of renting the house to the Burkers, and maude a stateacnt to the effect
that so fer as he knes Nr. and Mrs. Bradford nover met any of the
Barker geng. The Bradfords also have persietently denied knowing the
barkers, or any msnber of their gung, or having anything to do sith
the renting of the house to thea, and the Bureau is not in possession
of any information indiceting a guilty knowledge on the part of the
Bradfords in this metier. It was further developed thut Carson
Bradford hed been associated with Joseph Adams in the operation of a
dog track at Miami, known as the Biscayne Kennel Club, and that they
had also been partners in the real eatute business at Mizai.

With reference to your inquiry eso to my views concerning
the merits of Mr. Bradford's cluim, please be advised that I have no
recoanzendation to make in this aatter, :

Very truly yours,

John Eager Hoover,
Cirector.



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR ~
EAT:CIV
Federal Burean of Inuvestigation

United States Aepartment of Justice

MWashington, . C. ;o /

March 25, 1936.

_ Time - 6340 P.N. /

MEORANDUM _FOR THE DIRECTOR 1 v
Re: Bremer Case.
o Mr. Holtzoff telephoned me for an unofficial discussion of the Bureau's

memorandum to the Departuent relative to the damage done to the\Bradford
home at Lake Weir as a result of the raid conducted dovn there in the
above entitled matter.

He said it had occurred to him that if the Bradfords knew the identity
of the individuels who were occupying this house, he believed that they
should contest this bill vigorously. I told Mr. Holtzoff that as a
result of our investigzetion, we had been unable to establish the
culpability of the Bradfords in this metter, and it appears that they
are just innocent bystanders who rented their house to persons who they
did not know, but who hzd been recommended by Joe\Adams and others.

The Bradfords did not kmow, of course, that Joe Adams and those others
knev the identity of the Barkers.

This being so, Mr. Holtzoff said that he could see no reason why they
should contest the bill, but that the amount of damege to be paid would
be left entirely to the committee.

Respectfully, ”

E. A. TAMM.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

El?‘cn’-irl’:‘cl:-\(;‘:eloR|<31|>4ATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO FILENO. T=20
REPORT MADE AT I DATE WHEN MADE I PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY !
WHICH MADE
" DETROIT, MICEIGAN | 3/25/37 3/18/37 RICHARD E, SMITH rrm

TITLE

GEORGE q['IL
DR. JOSEPH P.

I. 0, #1252, et al;
EDWARD GEORGE-BREMER - VICTIM.

with aliases; -
DRZN with aliases - FUGITIVE,

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
NATIONAL FIREARKS ACT.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

l , . :

Vrs, Ninniemderson, mother of William -
.* Fisher, who was killed in a Pennsylvania '

truck smash-up in Sertember, 1934, resides

at Benton Harbor, Michigen. Investigation

indicates that Mrs, Anderson did not

operate a hide-out on the outskirts of

Benton Harbor, and that she has lived in

Benton Herbor with her husband, & laboring

men, for a period of many years.

., -P-

RETERENCE: Report of Speciel Lgent C, E. Greaney
_ Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, dated 7/18/36.
DETAILS: At BENTON HARBOR, MICHIGEN:
~<
VRS. EDNA FLETCHER, Secretary, Dean Mortuary,
347 Pipestone Street, examined her records per-
taining to the buriel of Williem Fisher who was killed in
a truck smash-up in Pennsylvenia on September 16, 1934.
P The records disclose that the body_of William Henry Fisher
7 was received at Benton Harbor, Michigen, on September 18,
N A A';?:xfﬂo;:ﬂaq Q z%.lm‘:'fu;“m. DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
L \J Vv 1 e r A _ 1w R
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- 1934, the body being shipped in from Johnstown, Pennsylvania.

_ The file discloses that Charléa<Iisher was the father and
¥innie Fisher the mother of the deceased, William Henry*%%sher;
4hat burial was had et Crystal Springs Cemetery. The records .
feiled to disclose the address of eny of the relatives of
William Fishere.

Mrs. Fletcher contacted an official of the
Crystal Springs Cemetery, where Fisher was buried, by tele-~
phone, at which time she learned that the lot onggpich
Fisher was buried was purchased by MRS. EDNA FNAY “TERRY of
Chicego, Illinois; also that lirs. Terry died since the
death of wWilliam Fisher,

M¥rs. Fletcher then located the burial record
of birs. Edne lMay Terry, which disclosed that the brother-in-
lew of Mrs. Terry was MR. GLENN»ANDERSON, residing et 369
Lipcoln Street. It was therefore obvious that Mr. Anderson
was also the brother-in-lew of William Fisher.

The Benton Harbor City Directory disclosed
thet Glenn Anderson is an employee of the City Engineering
Depertment.

Chief of Police CHARLES KOCHER of the Benton
Harbor Police Department stated thet Glenn Anderson hes
been employed with the City for several years and is an
upright end honorable citizen; that he believed Mr, fnderson
would furnish any informstion requested of him by Agent,

MR. GLENN ANDERSON, 369 Lincoln Street, ~-*
advised that he was the brother-in-lew of William Fisher,
deceased; that Williem had been killed in an accident due
to a truck smash-up near Johnstown, Pennsylvenia, during
September, 1934; that William eight or nine years ago
resided in Benton Harbor, staying with Anderson and his
wife.

Er. Anderson stated that the father of
wWilliam Fisher is dead and that his mother, Minnie, is
presently the wife of ELMERPANDERSON, his brother, who
resides at 134 Territorisl Road, on the third floor.

He stated that Fisher's mother has been married to his
brother Elner for about fifteen years, her husband, Charles




Fisner, having died approxirately eighteen years ago; that

during the latter part of William Fisher's residence in

Benton Harbor he had lived at his home, but during the past

seven or eight years prior to his death he had been away

- from Benton Harbor, Michigan, except for a few short visits
to see his relatives, Mr. Anderson also stated that he does
not believe William Fisher was in Benton Harbor on more than
one occasion during the two years preceding his death; that
Mrs., Elmer Anderson has kept house during her married life »
with Elmer Anderson and he has never known her to operate .
eny kind of a place on the outskirts of Benton Harbor. As 5

: e matter of fact, to the best of his recollection, his ‘

. brother and sister-in-law have not resided at any time on

: the southern outskirts of the City, but have always been v

: residing near the heart of the City. He also stated that

P he feels reasonably certain that William Fisher never g}\

5 brought eny of his friends to Benton Harbor and that in T

T the event he had brought friends to Benton Harbor he would pov

» have brought them to his house rather than teking them to “*”\

his mother's place.

Mr. Anderson stated thet he understood
thet #illiam Fisher had been in some kind of trouble in -
Pennsylvania five or six years ago but that he does not :
know the details of same; that he recalls that he was i
errested on some kind of a charge and believed he served £
some time for same. i

¥r. Glenn Anderson appeared to be very
cooperative with Agent in enswering questions and from
the interview with him it does not appear that William
Fisher's mother ever operated any kind of a place on the
outskirts of Benton Harbor, Michigan, '

It is noted from previous réperts that

ARCHIE C./FEGLEMAN informed that Billy-Fisher's mother
operasted a place near the outskirts of Ann Arbor. It
should be noted that Ann Arbor is approximately one

. hundred and sixty miles from Benton Herbor. It is also L
noted that Negleman stated Fisher was killed by the State B_;
Police at Johnstown, Pennsylvania, during the latter part “
of 1934 or the early part of 1935; also thet Fisher's
body wes shipped from Johnstown, Tennsylvenia, and it
appeared quite possible, therefore, that from the infor-
retion concerning the shipment of the body of Ir. William

-3



Fisher to Benton Harbor, Michigen, that this William Fisher
is identical with the individual referred to by Archie G.
Negleman, : :

Chief of Police CHARLES KOCHER and Officer
WILLIANK KALIN advised that they knew of Elrer Anderson, who
is a laboring man employed in the steel mill at Benton
Harbor, Michigen; that Elmer Anderson has been employed at
this steel mill for a period of fifteen or twenty years.
The officers stated they are not acquainted with the wife
of Elmer Anderson but felt certain that she never operated
eny kind of a place near the outskirts of Benton Harbor, for
they certainly would have knowledge of same.

Agent was advised that Elmer Anderson had
formerly lived on Edwards Street, which is not near the
City 1imits, and hed elso lived on Vhitcomb Street, which
is not loceted near the City limits,.

Agent made efforts to locate Nrs., Elxer
Anderson at her residence, 134 Territorial Rosd. However,
Agent called at the house on two occasions and no one
responded.

Due to the necessity for Agent to leave
Benton Harbor for Detroit, per imnstructions of Special
Agent in Charge Jay C. Newman, further effort to contact
Mrs, Anderson was not made. i

It is believed that it will be suitable
to openly interview lirs. Elmer Anderson concerning her
former residences in Benton Harbor, ascertaining if she
ever resided near the outskirts of the City; also if she
ever resided at Ann Arbor, Michigan.

In the event it is learned that Mrs, Elmer
Anderson did operate a place near the outskirts of Benton
Herbor, suitable investigation should be conducted to
ascertain the character and reputatior of the place operated
and to learn if the place was frequented by any of the



members of the Barker-Karpisi Gange

UNDEVELOPZED LEAD:

The DETROIT FIELD DIVISION st BENTON HARBOR,
MICHIGAN, will interview Mrs, Elmer Anderson along the lines
set out above.

cmecee PENDING =--——

rLd
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March 73, 1937,

Time - 9350 A.Me

MEMORARDOY FOR THE DIRFCTOR

Re: Harboring Cases at
Toledo =nd Cleveland,

5:C UacFarlend of the Clovelsnd Office telephoned ir. Pennington in my
office relstive to the sbove entitled cese, in which our principal wit-
nesces consist aazong other persons of the three Jackson sisters in
Cleveland, who, &3 you know, are somewhat eccentric. He 8 id thet yester-
day afternoon, United States Attorney Freed telephoned lLim frou Toledo
and wanted to know if we could arrange to bring the three Jackson

sisters up there so that he, Freed, and Speciel Asaistant to the Attorney
General Fhsnahan could interview them. It ceveloped further in this
telephonic conversstion that what they wanted to interview theam for

is in connection with the Garrettsville aaill rodbbery, which, of course,
we are not working on. Mr. HecFerland points out that the United States
Attoraey and the Departuent have not ee yet arrived ot a conclueion in

so far &5 prosecution on the harboring cases its concerned, end it
app-ars thet what they w nt to interview these persons for is to )
essist in their srriving st & deteruinstion as to shich cese they will

prosecute,

Mr. MscFarland ssaid that he told Freed the only A_ent who hed & contact
vith these witnesses wes in Toledo at this tiue on & specisl assignaent,
and he did not imow wien he could get him out of there. In any event,
dr, JdacFarland is of the opinion that if arrangements are made for
Freed and Shanslian to interviex these sisters, they s ould come to
Cleveland to do it rather than the witnesses being tzken to Toledo,

He said thzt these sistsrs are somewhet eccentric’in any event, snd

to try to do snything such as this would serve only to antagonize the:n,
and they might later refuse to testify at all or might change thelr

stories.

UQ]”‘NAi«FLLH;;Ln

In vier of the obvious fact that Freed and Bhanahan want to interview
thesc wozen in connection with the mail robdbery mainly, he does not btelieve
that we 8 .ould mske any srrenge.ents to find those wozen, transport thea
to Toledo and back just for the purpose of Freed and Shanahan interviering
them, especlally _n view of the fact that what they will testify to is
contained in the various rerorts which hays been submitted.
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Meno “or Director -2~ 3/23/27

Upon my return to the office, I telerhoned Nr. LacFarland sbout the
above situation, and he s&id that since talking vith Nr. Pennington

the situationhas nore or less righted itself. Mr. Freed called up
M:.cFarland szain and asked if he was coaing over with the women.

Mr. [dacFarland told hi: he w:s not; that he did not have the facllities
to bring them over, &nd further, he did not know where they vere.

Mr. Freed then said just to let it go because he was going to be
in Cleveland tomorrow anyway.

It sould be pointed out that the only way the office of the USA
got wind of the:e wonen wvitnesses is tiirough the reports submitted
by the Bureau, and if they use then as witnesczes in the Garrettsville

robbery, it will certainly be an ironic traversity upon justice in so
fcr as the Burcau is concerned.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAdM.

o
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Federal Burean of Indestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Post Office Eox 4907,
RBN:LFS Jacksonville, Floride,

. Merch 24, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C,

// ; - Dear Sir:- RE:  BREKID.

¥7ith further reference to Bureau letter of March
21, 1936 (7-576) and reply from this Office dated March 23,
1936, I am forwarding herewith the origina];f.ﬁease on the
Thomas home executed by Dolores Delaney as lirs. S. A. Green,
together with signed statements of Ray Arp, Frank Jennings
and Harry Cook, all dated April 1, 1935 at Etoweh, Tenn.

The additional inquiries requested by the Bureau in
the letter referred to and in teletype message dated March 23,
1936, are receiving attention and the Bureau will be advised
-7 in the premises es soon as possible.

B Very truly yours,

R. B. NATHAN,
Special Agent in Charge.

Encl.

cc - Cincinnati
Cleveland
St. Paul :
¥r. E. J. Connelley, Chicago.

REGISTERED




TELETYPE

FEI TACOMA 5-24-37 - 6-17 P B
- DIPECTOR N .
BREKID, ON MY WAY EAST BELIEVt I SHOULD SPEPEXEX SPEND COUPLE DAYS
AT LEAST AT LITTLE ROCK TO CHECK DEVELOPMENTS TO DQTE AND
CONSIEER?GHEN OPEN INQQIRY SHOULD BE INITIATED.

CONNELLEY
HOLD

Mr. Barbo .,

i1 Mr. Jonep}i -

Lir. Nicholg.
Mr. Quipm .

Rr. Foxworth . .
Mr. G]a\'i:A,L/"

wevnoo.

Miss Gandy.______

............. { CUDRP
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Federal Burrau of Inuestinstion R

United Hiates Bepartment of Justice
rost Uffice Box 14€9,
Little kock, Arkenses,

warch 24, 1937.

Director,
Yederel pureau of Investigation,
weshington, D. C.

Re: BREKID.

Deer Sir:

Refer.nce is made to the telegram from the Buresu dated
Merch 22, 1937, requesting informastion as to whether Special ‘gent
John L. Madala submitted a report in connection with the request of
Special Aissistant to the ittorney Generel James waters that he
interview Cassius LecDoneld at Leesvenworth }enitfntiary for
information in connection with the triel of Jjoe'idams. You are
adviced theat special Agent D. P. Sullivan discussed tbhis metter
with Lgent .iadala at Eot Springs, Arkensas, and he advised thet
during the week of uarch 15, 1937, the exact date being unknown at

S tLkis time, he requested en interview with Cessiusyiicdoneld; thet
- scloneld was brought into the room but refused to swer sny
€ questions and immediately left; that this information was provided
o ~ the Bureau in & teletype message from Kansas City some time during
. the week of Merch 135, 1937.
e

Very truly yours,

\
)
./zlﬂéiizzw/
.i0N FLETCHER,
Special Zgent in Charge,

TP I

DPS:cpw .

7-2 & , - —_
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Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

"REPORT MADE AT

THis caseoriGiNaTED AT  CINCINMATI, CHIO FILENO.  T=37
DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY \‘
WHICH MADE
3=25=37 13=22,23-37 C+ Jo ENDRES os

_Kansas City, Missouri

TIMLE CHARACTER OF CASE

GEORGECE‘MNEYp : ' . KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTIC
DRe JOSEPH Po, JJORAN « FUGITIVE, 1,0, 1232, ET AL | HARBORING OF FUGITIVES; NATICRAL
EDVIARD GEORGE-BREMER - VICTIM

FIKEARLS ACT

/ | sYNoPsis OF FACTS:

. statement to hir that "if I was to tell all I kmow I would be a

Benjamin Franklin "ank%aug}m said to be

residing 1332 Cerritos Street, Long Beach,
Celiforniase Frse Eva Hooper has not returned
to 8t, Joseph, lissouri, said to be at present
at 836 National Street, Springfield, Kissouris

o Pm
REFERENCE: | E e
Reporte of Special Agents Ve E. Criss, Chicago, -~ ~
dated 1=12=37 and W Ae. Vinter, Kansas City,
dated 2-26~37.

DETAILS: = At Tribune, Missouri =

The reporting Agent conducted investigation at Tribune
as follows:

Oe¢ Be Vaughn, Tribune, Missouri, advised that he is the
father of Benjemin Franklin "Frank" Vaughn; that Frank left
Evanston, Illinois and came to Tribune, where he visited with the
family for a few days, after which he left stating he was going
to California to seek work in the oil fields; that about three
weeks ago, about lMarch 1, 1937, a letter was received from Frank
at Long Beach, Celifornia, with the return address 1332 Cerritos
Street, i

Oe B.ngughn further advised that Frank had made the

dead one'le kre Vaughn therefore believes that Frank will not

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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give any information to the officerse He further advised that
Frenk had been in trouble frequently until about six years ago
when he got out of the "rackets".

For the information of the Los Angeles Field Divisionm,
Frenk Veughn is reported to have information concerning liilton Lette

Special Agent We W. Baker, of the Kanses Uity Division,
conducted investigation in this case at Ste. Joseph, Kissouri,
as follows:

Agent called et the home of lrse Eva Hooper, 1107 South
33rd Street, but there was no one at that addresse

Agent was informed by Mrse W Tc?,_ Wiley, 1109 South 33rd
Street, that }rs. Hooper is residing at 836 Nationel, Springfield,
Missourie Mrse Wiley exhibited a postcard postmerked }arch 5,
1937, Springfield, liissouri, from Xrs. Hooper, whereon is written
o that lrse Looper expects to stay another twelve weeks in Springfield

- if she can stand the water; that she has & room at that address
and feels a great deel better since going to the southern part of
the statee

krse Wiley further stated that she is certain thet
Iucille Ferris, birs. Hooper's niece, and her husbe.:k (Yrse wiley

does not know that Lucile Ferris' husband is Milton/Lett) have not
visited ¥rse Looper recently; that since lrse. Hooper has been in

the southern part of the state she has taken care of Lrse Hooper's
house and that Lucille Ferris and her husband have not been theres

Vi T
e SR e

EYC PR S VRLY L1 LUK & S

Lrse Wiley further stated that she believes lkrse Hooper
will cooperete with the Bureau now in any way she can because she
fears for her niece's safety and is not now sé antagonistic towards
law enforcement officers as it has been quite some time since other
Government officers approached here_

¥rse Wiley also stated that Mrse Hooper is in the south
because of her health and not attempting to evade any officers;
that lirs. Hooper came to her house practically every day when at
home, and that on one occasion Mrs. Hooper referred to Krs. Ferris,
mother of Lucille, calling upon Lucille's husband's mother concerning
the whereabouts of Lucille because she hadn't written and that the
wonan, who is lrse Lett, would not give krse Ferris any informetion,
but stated that she could get in touch with her son any time she
wished toe

lirse Wiley further informed Agent that she sincerely
believes that lrse Hooper does not lmow the wheresbouts of Lucille
Ferris or her husband, and also that lrs. Hooper would inform
the Bureau of any subsequent information because she wants her
niele separated from her husband,

-2-



UNDEVELCPCD LEADS

THE 1OS ANGELES FIELD DIVISION at Long Beach, California,
is requested to locate and interview Frank Vaughn concerning his
Imowledge and whereabouts of lilton Lette

~- At Springfield, liissouri, will contact l'rs. Eva Hooper,
’836 Netional, for the purpose of ascertaininf- any additional
information she might have about her niece, Iucille Ferris, and
husband, }Milton Lette

PENDIUN G.
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Federal Burean of Iufestigation
. 8. Brpartment of Justice

Post O{fice Drawer "V", Plaza Station
Ste. Louis, Missuri
March 27, 1937.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Wiashington, De Ce

O
Re: BREKID
I—

Dear Sir:

The Ste Louis Field Division file contains a large
number of photographs of socks, shirts, underwear, flashlights,
ete. which were used in the beginning of this investigation
by agents assigned to this case. These photogrephs have no
further use in the St. Louis Field Division and it is respect-
fully requested that this Division be advised as to what
disposition may be made of same. The photographs are rather
cumbersone and have a tendency to clutter up the file. It
was thought that possibly the Bureau may have some need for
these photographs ail may desire them returned to the Bureau
or the Bureau may deem it advisable to auwhorize the destruc-
tion of said exhibits which appear to have no further value
in this case.

The Ste Louis file also contains & large number of
group photographs of various subjects involved in this case
au 1l of vhom have been located and sentenced in connection with
this matter. It does not appear that the Ste. Louis Division
will require the large number of photographs which are pres-
ently contained in the file and it is requested thet the Bureau
advise as to what disposition may be made of sams.

~r

Very truly yours,

R 7N =7

V. W. FETERSON,
Special Agent in Charge.

Ve o (Lbév :'(4"'-"‘ 212 ’;Z
7-43 o 7__ - /] 72

cc Cineinnati

£,
s

4



Rrcogyp, 1070 /3EY7 i1,
o ‘ LMC:MK

Saecial Avent fa Chargs,
Hte Louls, doiuari,

Lear Sir:

Re: GiTHGL TIVINIY; DR JO3WFH F, MORAR,
with eliases; Jugitive, 1. O, 1232;
LA CERCE Soi = Vietdnj CIINATINGG
O TLTICT LN CF JUNRVICEY HARNCVING OF
FUGITIVLS33 N TIOK' L FIRLARL:T ACT,

In reply to your ecormraunication of !'arch

&7, 1937, ooncorains veriouz photosrarphs which are

inx ths possession of your divisiovn in the elove en-

titled file, you are {nforued that any surplus

photographs which you 4o not need nuy be forwarded

to the 3ursau,

Yory truly yours,

John Kdgar Hoover,

Piredtor,
e
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% APk 13193 ‘
[~ ) (-\ ~
. \
\ ! LS\



._JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
Federal Burean of Inuestination .
United States Bepartment of Justice
KRi:CJ HMashington, . ¢C.

ilarch 22, 1937.

AEMORANDUL ¥OR R. TAd. V{;‘
O

LRi.s BREKID

This will advise you that on March 13, 1937, I talked with
ir. Charles Carr, Special Assistant {0 the Attorney General, who is
nanaling the prosecution of Joseph Hoidems a.d Dukd”Rendall. The
advisability of interviewing Cassius licDosald was considered and
deened aprronriate, in view of the fact that his sppeal has now been
settled adversely to him and he may be willinz to mzke disclosures
wnich would implicate Josenh he Adams in this matter.

wre Cerr inforaed me that the trial will comnence on June
7, 19537 and thst ne will issue subpoenas to be eiflective ey 24, 1937.
Thiz will give him a period of about two weeks in which to interview
witnesses and review the case prior to the trial. He advised that he
would not casre to call upon the Burezu to serve all of the subooenas
in tais matter because he realized the amount of work involved.

After discussing this matter wit: him it was mutually sgreed
that vwhen he had prepared a list of witnesses he would csll upon me
to ;o over this list with him. At th=t time we would decide vhich

subpoenas should be served by A.ents rather then by United States llarslhals

or their Deputies.

I told .r. Carr that by virtie of certais comnitments here i
Washinzton, which may necessitate my coutinued stay here, it mi-ht be
impossible for ze to go to iiami to assist hiz in this matter. He said
it would be perfectly 211 rizht in view of t.e fact that Special Agent
in Charge J. H. Hanson would be down there anyway on subpoena znd that
he could uce Eanson in my stead. He said that he could also male ucse
of Special Agent licKee, though he preferred to use Hanson because Hanson
was in charge of this investigation and he has worked with Hanson on
orevious occasions.

He sugzested that he would like to heve kanson in Miemi at

least two vieexs oHrior to the trial. A 1 >
ori tae tri 7__5//(5- /3& l/
Res ectfully,
RECORDED , ™o
;\f—ﬂ-”;.,_/:j ' ) ;}
L / l\.»‘ T

Ke R. dicIntire.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIs case ORIGINATEDAT  CINCINNATI, OHIO FiLENO. T=4 mml
REPORT MADE AT | DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY o o T
‘-_ . . WHICH MADE
TRENTON, NEW# JERSEY 8/26/37 3/23,24/37 Re B. GRAHAM
B GEORGE TIMI ; . - CHARACTER OF CASE
Ie Oe #12 2; ot alj JUSTICE « HARBORING OF FUG-
M ITIVES - NATL. FIREARMS ACT.
/\‘ .
{ | sYNoPsIs OF FACTs: Lawrence\Sutherla.nd, Good Will Home
A and Rescue Mission, Newark, New Jersey,
- advises does not know present whereabouts
i) of George)Rorke, and has not heard from
y him for about one years Also stated
Rorke formerly resided at the Emergency
N Shelter in New York Citye Letters from
Loz L2 Rorke to Catherine Taylor and Nancy Rorke,
S il in possession of John Glasser, Paterson,
- ;- . 1"7: New Jersey, reviewed and revealed Rorke
D2 = i3, bas policy #25944, with the Acacia Mutual
- '~ Life Iwsurance Compeny, Washington, De Co,
B end also that on 6/16/34, Rorke was employed
o by the Boerd of Public Welfare, Cistrict of
 .— ~y < -‘;_ colmi&. . - -
T = - S50
G Rve
s
« RUC =
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent Je Do Reynolds, Buffelo, N. Y,
1/13/37. ‘
DETAILS: AT NEWARK, NEW JERSEY: il
T Mr. Lawrence Sutherland, superintendent of the Good
/ Will Home and Rescue Mission, 42 Eagles Street, Newark, New Jersey,
was interviewed and stated that he has not obtained any information
concerning the whereabouts of Rorke for at least & yeare Mre.
Sutherlend stated thet ebout a year ago, he had en address where
Rorke wes supposed to be living, in Boston, Massachusetis; however,
,«. A VARCER A e DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES+ = i
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he has not heard from Rorke since that time and at the present time
does not possess this addresse

Mre Sutherlerd advised that prior to 1833, Rorke resiced
at the Emergency Shelter, also knovn as the Greater New York Rescue
Mission, which was formerly located on Green Street in New York
City, but has recently mcved to an address unknown to Mr. Sutherlend.

Mre Sutherland steted that Rorke was secretary to Mr.
Britt, superintendent of that institution, but that Eritt and Rorke
had had a falling out over Rorke'e daughter, end for that reason,
¥r. Sutherlend does not know whether Britt would have eny informetion
concerning Rorke's present whereaboutse

Agent was further advised by Mr. Sutherlend that George
Rorke was, when not drinking, a good hard worker and was very honeste
However, he had a weakness for drinke

Mr. Sutherlend further steted that he believes Rorke's
attorney, Rosss F. Downing, in Washington, D. Ce, owes Forke some
noney &nd, for that reascn, it is his opinion that Downing, if he
cared to, could probably furnish the present address of Rorke.

AT PATERSON, NEW JERSEY:

Mres John Glasser, 155 Ellison Street, Paterson, en sttorney,
was intervieved and made available to Agent his file on Rorke and
¥iss Catherine Taylore. X

The following letters addressed by Rorke to Miss Teylor
were in this file; Letters dated Jume 27, 1934y June 16, 1934; June
23, 1933; August 2, 1933; August 3, 1933; a letter addressed to Nancy
Rorke from George Rorke and a notification from the Acacie Mutual
Life Insurance Company, 101 Indians Avenue, Washington, De C., ad-
dressed to Miss Nancy C. Rorke, dated August 26, 1933

Nothing of value was obtained from these letters, except
the following:

In the letter dated June 16, 1934, to Miss Taylor, at



which time Rorke gives as his address 2125 "G" Street, N. W.,
Vashington, De Co, he stated that he was employed by the Board
of Public Welfare of the District of Columbise.

In a letter dated August 2, 1933, to Miss Teylor, Rorke
stated that Mrs. Frank L. Buckley, of Winchester, Virginie, is a
first cousin of his wife, Neancy Rorkete mother. He also stated that
Mrs. Buckley is organist and choir leader at Grace Evangelical
Lutheran Church in Winchestere

The letter from the Acacia Mutual Life Insurance Compeany,
101 Indiena Avenue, Washington, D. C., dated August 26, 1933, was
addressed to Miss Nency C. Rorke, and stated that George G. Rorke,
her father, who is insured under Acacia Poliey #25944, left his
policy in the Acacia Home Office for & change of beneficiary to
Nency Rorkees The letter further stated that the Company head en-
deavored to deliver the policy both through the representative and
the mail, but was unable to locate Mr. Rorke, and wished to know
if Nency Rorke oould assist theme This letter was signed by He. B.
Lemon, of the Policyholders! Service Department,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

THE WASEINGTON FIELD DIVISION AT WASHINGTOYN, De. C. will, at the
office of the Acacie Mutual Life Insurance Company, 101 Indiana
Avenue, Washington, where George G. Rorke holds Policy #25944, en-
deavor to obtain any informetion this Company may possess relative
to Rorke's present whereaboutse

Will again interview Mr. Rossa F. Downing, Woodward
Building, Washington, D. C., attorney for Rorke, for the purpcse of
ascertaining whether he knows of Rorkete present whereaboutse In
conduoting this lead, Mr. Sutherlandts statement that he believes
Downing owes Rorke some money and would probebly know of Rorke's
present whereabouts should be borne in minde

THE NEW YORK DIVISION will interview Mr. Britt, superintendent of
the Emergency Shelter, also known as the Greater New York Rescue
Mission, and obtein from him any information he may possess relative



to Rorke'es present whereaboutse In this regard, it should be
noted that while fornerly Mr. Britt was very friendly toward
Rorke, he and Rorke had an argument due to Mre. Brittt's dislike
of the way in which Rorke treated his daughter, Nanoy.

y 204




Federal Bureau of Inurstigation

Hunited States Drpartiment of Justice

1443 Stendcord Building
Clevelsnd, Ohio

arch 25, 1937,

ATYTY T TIT AT AT TTA ATIATS A MY
PRSI 0054 TR0 TIT) L LARCRATONTY

Zirector,
Tedersl Bureau of Investisation,
“Jashinzton, D. C.
O
Re: BRIID

Dear Sir:

Feference is made to letter from the Cleveland Field Divis-
ion to the Sureau, dated at Toledo, Chio, liarch 23, 1937, with
reference to the unideantified body which vwos exhumed at Toledo,
Ohio, on Iarch 23, 1937, '

Certzin hard substances remnoved from the left luns tissue
of the unicdentified boldy, as 1ell as several heirs from the head
of tre body, are being furnished the Technical Laboratory herswith
Tor exczmination.

'"he nature of the hard substances is not lmovm and it is
reqguested that the Teclinical Laboratory conduect appropriste exan=-
ination in order to determine whether or not the substances are
pieces of skrapnel, it beinz recalled, as set out in the repo-t of
Snecial Acent W. J. Devereux, Chicero, Illinois, larch 4, 1937,
that an l=razy exanination of Dr. Josenh P. loran revealed that ke

P

had what was believed to be & piece O shrannel imbedded in his
left lunz tissue. oot

"7ith reference to the specimens of hair, it is recuested
that the Laboratory determine the color thereof.

Tery truly yours,

M

T,/P. l'ae FATLAD,
peciel Asent in Charse.
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cmlion h.imlo - e 7

~ <  The Epceizl Agsnt in Charge @7 the Little Kook 71sld
« , Dlvigiox whtuld advise the Sen Antonlo Field Pivielon sheller muy
) © additlonsd dnfore: tion baa bean rocolved frop %l fuiommciy se %
© - gbe disp-alifon of these Bends. He should alsu ernsider tre udvis-
) abilifity of ~uestizain, thls Infore.nt W sea dother v €us Nuruish
eny infer:&uoa n'sr-i ng the fdaatity @f th¢ Audbert Budsa o ene
Gesv.Ted S dlp,coe OFf scne @f thsas baa.ég"o

} » " To axsist fn thie juestioning there are Beln; fumiished
uw L'tslo Raook u.m Division coplies of the follosin: peri-las

- Lottar dated Septenbar 24, 1936 to the Burcau
fr.a Vs Speclel Agmt Az Churge of the Sun
dqtonto Fleld Divieion.

Rojort of Bpsclel Aget Oy R, Baviz dated ot
Can kﬂl&i(‘. '&'uul. Gebidap ’. 1’:‘60

Very truly yours,

Jobn £dgzr Buwovir,
Plrsctor,.

ec-Littla Ruck '
Tu.peetor Conballey « Tadaoma, Meahington
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